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For Noble cause : Officers and employees of the Bank showed their solidarity with people of
Karnataka, especially North Karnataka, who suffered a lot due to floods, by making generous
contribution. Chairman of the Bank, Shri P Gopi Krishna, along with Shri Y Nageshwar Rao,
Executive Director, Syndicate Bank, met Chief Minister Shri B S Yediyurappa and presented a
demand draft of Rs. 56 lakhs . Shri Basavaraj Bommai, Home Minister, Shri T Manivannan, GM
Syndicate Bank, AGM of the Bank Shri Shrikant Hegde and others were present.

In an effort to boost retail credit (Vehicle, home, education and personal), credit to agriculture
and MSME sectors, a Customer Outreach Initiative (COI) programme was organized at various
centers of Bank's service area in accordance with the directions issued by the Department of
Financial Services' Ministry of Finance, GOI. Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank is
addressing the gathering in one such function arranged at Dharwad.
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. Performance at a glance

1 > Deposits T 15178.49 Crore /’

_

3 > Business per Branch I 41.50 Crore

5 > Advances T 11090.32 Crore

6 & :

7 > Total Branches 633

8_

9 > CD Ratio 73.07 %

Clientele
base
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__letterof
Transmittal

The Secretary,

Government of India,

Ministry of Finance,
Department of Economic Affairs,
(Banking Division),

New Delhi.

Dear Sir;

In accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Banks
Act 1976, [ forward herewith the following documents -

1. Directors' Report on Karnataka Vikas Grameen Bank's working and its
activities during the Accounting year ended 3 1st March 2020.

2. A copy of Auditor's Report in relation to the Bank's Accounts for the
year ended 3 1st March 2020.

3. A copy of Bank's Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended 31st March 2020.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(P. Gopi Krishna)
CHAIRMAN
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Our Present Mentors

Shri L.V. Prabhakar

Managing Director & CEO
Canara Bank
Shri M.V. Rao Shri S. Krishnan
Executive Director Executive Director
Canara Bank Canara Bank

|

Shri Debashish Mukherjee Ms. A. Manimekhalai

Executive Director Executive Director
Canara Bank Canara Bank

Shri T. Manivannan
General Manager, PSCD & RRBs
Syndicate Bank, Corporate Office, Bengaluru
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Board of Directors

Shri P. Gopi Krishna
Chairman

Shri D K Kashyap Shri A.S.S. Nampoothiri Shri Shaik Nazeer Ahemed
DGM, Reserve Bank of India, DGM, NABARD, AGM,Syndicate Bank,
Bengaluru Bengaluru Corporate Office, Bengaluru

Shri K. Sivakumar Dr. B.C. Sateesha, 1AS Shri Chandrashekhar Nayaka L.
RM, Syndicate Bank, CEO, ZP, Dharwad _ IAS
Regional Office, Hubballi DS-3 Finance Dept., GOK,

Bengaluru




15th Annual Report @

Top Management Team

Shri P. Gopi Krishna

Chairman
Shri P. Nageswara Rao Shri I. G. Kumar Goud
General Manager General Manager

AGM at Head Office Chief Managers at Head Office
f ]

~ _‘v/ L
Shri Shrikanth Hegde Shri Sreedhara N Shri R.N. Naik Shri AL Asode  Shri A.N. Mudakannavar
IT Advances Accounts Inspection LRD
CVO at

-~ Head Office

Shri K.T.Bhat  Shri Shripada Rao M Shri B Vasudev Shri V'V Yazi Shri J S Gadgil Shri Shrishail
PHRDD Planning & Development LRD-1 LRD- 1T IRD Patil
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Regional Managers

/

Shri R R Yadahalli Shri Krishnaraj Adiga Shri B. Vasudev Shri Narayan Yaji
Bagalkot Dharwad Haveri Vijaypura

-

Shri P D Desai Shri Timmanna Bhagwat  Shri Basavaraj Holkar
Gokak Chikodi Gadag

Shri B Shekar Shetty Shri K S Bhat Shri Ramesh Thunga
Belagavi Kumta Mangaluru
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Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank
felicitated Safai Karmcharis, considering
their selfless service to the public and society
in keeping the environment clean, on the
occasion of 73rd Independence Day. General
Manager Mr. [ G Kumar Goud and other
officials were present.

Mr. I G Kumar Goud, General Manager of the
Bank exchanges MOU for Bancaassurance
tie-up with Mr. H K Ravikiran,

Senior Divisional Manager, LIC in the
presence of Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman,
of the Bank

| During a programme to mark the
{ inauguration of Customer Out Reach
Initiative, Chairman Mr. P Gopi Krishna
handed over loan sanction letter to a
Women beneficiary of the Bank. Regional
Manager, Belagavi Mr. B Shekhar Shetty
and others were present.
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Mr. Sanjeev Singha, GM, RBI, FI wing is
addressing the Branch Managers and BCs in
Sensitization workshop for Rural Branch
Managers organised by RBI at Hubballi.

2

Chairman of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna
addressing the students after launching the
Bank’s unique campaign “Vikas Yuva Prerana”
a Entrepreneurship awareness programme
for students of Polytechnics and ITIs at
Basavareddy ITI College in Dharwad.

Mr. K R Adiga Regional Manager, Dharwad
and Mr. Sreedhara N., AGM, Advances and
others also seen in the picture.

Chiarman of the Bank Shri P Gopi Krishna
met Dharmadhikari Dharmastala
Dr.Veerendra Heggade at Dharmastala and
briefed him about Bank’s recent progress.

Dr. Heggade expressed his happiness over the
involvement and commitment of the Bank.
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CUSTOMERS OUTREACH PROGRAMME ,a 0

Chairman of the Bank, Shri P Gopi Krishna
inaugurated the Stall put up by the Bank at
Haveri at the Customer Outreach initiative
and handed over a loan sanction letter to the
customers . Mr. B Vasudev, Regional Manager,
Mr. M M Kirti, DDM, NABARD and others
were present on the occasion.

[ 4

Mr. Mohan Hegde, CEO, Selco Solar light Pvt.
Ltd exchanges MOU for Solar lighting and

livelihood solutions tie-up with
Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank.

Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank
handed over a loan sanction letter to one of
the beneficiaries at a function arranged at

Belagavi to commemorate the International
Women'’s Day.
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Chairman, Shri P Gopi Krishna is seen
handing over key of the transport Vehicle to
an owner to mark Credit Camp at Chikodi.
Shri T U Bhagavat, RM, Chikodi,

Shri Sreedhara N., AGM (ADV) and others
also seen in the picture.

Initiatives for Devels chent F '
Bengaluru

Mr. P Gopi Krishna Chairman, of the Bank
extended insurance benefits of Rs.2 lakh to a
family member of a person insured under
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana
(PMSBY) at the function held at Nidagundi
Village (Tq Raibag) .

8
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Chairman, Shri P Gopi Krishna is seen
handing over key of the Bulldozer to an
owner to mark Credit Camp at Vijayapura.
Shri Narayan Yaji, RM, Vijayapura is also
seen in the picture.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board is pleased to present the
Fifteenth Annual Report of the Bank
together with the Audited Balance Sheet
as on 31st March 2020 and Profit & Loss
Account and the Auditors’ Report for the
Financial Year ended 31st March 2020.

As far as the banking sector is concerned,
the year witnessed deterioration of Asset
Quality and fall in profitability of Banks
as compared to the previous financial
year 2018-19. Over the past years, global
economy is reviving, but at a slower than
expected pace. However, the
Government’s initiatives like “MUDRA”
“Make in India”, “Startup India”,
“Standup India and Concepts like Smart
Cities, BRTS, IT hubs etc. have added to
the increased optimism for investments,
even in the area of operation of the Bank.
These initiatives, coupled with Rural
Sector reforms are expected to boost the
income generating capacity of the people.

Despite the challenges and stress faced
by the banking industry during the year
under review, the Bank had registered a
growth of 5.80% under total Business.
But the fourth consecutive drought in the
State especially in the Bank’s service area
and floods during the last rainy season
has slowed down agricultural production
and agriculture related activities, thereby
severely affecting the entire economic
activity of the region. This has affected
the Bank’s lending in general and
recovery in particular. The adverse
conditions notwithstanding, the level of
advances during the year increased from
% 10933.93 Crore as on 31/3/2019 to
% 11090.32 Crore recording a growth of
¥ 156.39 Crore . However, the narrow
growth of 1.43% can be attributed to the
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receipt of huge amount under Crop Loan
Waiver Scheme (CLWS) and sharp
increase in the level of NPAs during the
year. The Bank recorded an annual
disbursement of ¥ 5626.00 Crore, which
is¥ 1367.12 Crore more when compared
to the previous year. To increase the level
of advances, the Bank has taken effective
steps like cut in the rate of interest for
majority of the loan products,
introduction of new attractive products,
liberalized guidelines for security and
margin etc. With a strong branch network
coupled with efficient manpower, the
Bank is hopeful of achieving 15% growth
during ensuing year 2020-21.

All institutions have their ups and downs
and Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank is
no exception. In the Balance Sheet
cleaning process, the Bank witnessed a
sudden rise in the NPA level . The
outbreak of the novel Corona Virus
(COVID-19) during the last quarter of the
financial year and thereafter the
lockdown situation adversely affected
recovery . Increase in the level of NPAs
and creation of pension Fund as per
Supreme Court orders, attracted higher
provisioning. Due to these reasons, the
bank incurred loss for the first time in its
history. In order to overcome these
challenges, Bank had embarked upon
strategies like aggressive NPA recovery,
augmenting CASA and rebalancing of
advances in favour of retail portfolio.

The Bank has a branch network of 633
branches of which 568 branches are
located in rural and semi urban areas.
Bank has a committed and dedicated
work force of 3502 employees. Due to the
low credit off take and focus on retail
loans, Bank has continued to contain the
cost of deposit. The share of CASA
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deposit at 40.53% is one of the best in the
Industry. Another noteworthy thing is the
Cash Recovery in NPAs, which rose from
% 608.03 Crore during 2018-19 to
% 892.35 Crore in the current year.

The Key financial highlights for FY

2019-20 can be summed up as under:

e Business Mix of the Bank Surpassed
% 26000 Crore mark and reached a
new height of¥ 26268.81 Crore as on
31March 2020 from< 24828.81 Crore
ason 31stMarch2019

e Total Deposit has grown to
% 15178.49 Crore as on 31st March
2020 as compared to ¥ 13894.88
Croreason 31stMarch2019

e Savings Bank Deposits grew by
16.72% from X 5058.96 Crore to
% 5904.85 Crore. CASA as percentage
to Total Deposits has improved by
16.06% during FY 2019-20 and stood
at40.53% as of March 2020

e The Bank’s Net Worth stood at
3 1138.53 Crore

e The Bank posted impressive
performance under Total disbursement
and it was ¥ 5626.00 Crore, which is
¥ 1367.12 Crore more compared to
that of previous year

e As on 31.3.2020, outstanding credit
under Priority and Agriculture
Sectors was well above the regulatory
stipulations. The total Priority Sector
Advance as at the end of the financial
year stood at¥ 10,047.84 Crore . After
taking into consideration the net sale
of PSLC of ¥ 1575 Crore, loans to
Priority Sector was I 8472.84 Crore
constituting 76.40% of the Adjusted
Net Bank Credit (ANBC) as against
the mandated 75%.

e Similarly, Agricultural Advances
stood at¥ 7295.12 Crore, constituting
65.78% of total Advances surpassing
the regulatory minimum of40%
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o TN Wl ¥ Whe It fa o
2018-19 & % 608.03 HUS T TeHhT
AT a¥ 2019-20 ¥ & 892.35 S dh
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o 3TY T[T & A T 633 VTGN 1A, 3
TGS HISe T 76 TETR o 91
themgane.

e & ¥ PMJIBY, PMSBY 3T APY &
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1. Sftrauf=a:

ARA @R & ey & 12-09-2005 &
IER fStdhe 9o g0 yafda = o
d& : AATIT JIHOr dah, faeragy g
T Tl ey, Ftesw AamrT I
T T3S | e 7 fver | srufa o
&TATS, T, 2Tl IZUT qe7 IR Hels &
57 AT B AT Hraterd et 88
wrg T off ofds st & oenfdw
Ut T g € W w1 31 A
2020 9% SHT F 26268.8 HIS FH FHA
FHRER AT, ST F 15178.49 TS AT
3T F11090.32 FHUs T onfier o |

2. VMEr~et

(31) S 633 Y@t 3 WY FHA HT @M
S 2011 F FEUMAT & ATER
Fafspd fomar T 7. U 9 o
T gaR 9T foreor REgan e

e Cost of Deposits for the FY 2019-20
reduced by 18 bps and stood at 5.62 %

e Cash recovery in NPA accounts
increased from ¥ 608.03 Crore in FY
2018-19 to ¥ 892.35 Crore in FY
2019-20

e The Bank has Strong outreach with a
network of 633 branches, 3 extension
counters and 76 ATMs.

e The Bank has done exceedingly well
under Enrollment of PMIJIBY,
PMSBY and APY. The Bank has
Enrolled 4.36 Lakh policies under
PMIJBY, 10.94 Lakh Policies under
PMSBY and 1.37 Lakh A/cs under
APY

1. BRIEFINTRODUCTION

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank came
into existence by Govt of India
Notification dated 12th September 2005,
amalgamating the four Regional Rural
Banks sponsored by Syndicate Bank in
the State of Karnataka namely :
Malaprabha Grameena Bank, Bijapur
Grameena Bank, Varada Grameena Bank
and Netravathi Grameena Bank . The
Bank operates in 57 talukas of nine
districts, viz., Bagalkot, Belagavi,
Dakshin Kannada, Dharwad, Gadag,
Haveri, Udupi, Uttara Kannada and
Vijayapura catering to the financial needs
of more than 88 lakh customers. As on
31st March 2020, the Bank had a total
business of ¥ 26268.81 Crore,
comprising of T 15178.49 Crore Deposit
and¥ 11090.32 Crore Advance.

2. BRANCHNETWORK:

(a) The Bank is operating with 633
branches which are classified as per
Census 2011. The Region-wise
spread of branch network as at the
end of the reporting year is as under:
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Spread of Branch Network

SI. No. Region District Rural |Semi-Urban| Urban Total
01. | Bagalkot Bagalkot 53 20 03 76
02. | Belagavi Belagavi 33 09 12 54
03. | Vijayapura Vijayapura 55 16 08 79
04. | Chikodi Belagavi 35 23 00 59
05. | Dharwad Dharwad 37 04 27 68
06. | Gadag Gadag 43 13 04 60
07. | Gokak Belagavi 40 17 00 57
08. | Haveri Haveri 62 12 04 79
09 Kumta Uttara Kannada & Dharwad 40 15 00 55
10 Mangaluru Udupi 17 03 03 23
Dakshina Kannada 13 08 04 25
TOTAL 428 140 65 633
W) TSnY ades: () IIRETSIt =T foett (b) Mergerof Branches :
©O° W O/ JRFE I SPRERAWODHT0H RBI/NABARD & funfaden & Based on the guidelines of
SoOH BIET 2R8> I 3 DBRTR, MR T, ok T AT 3 or@ratf ahr RBI/NABARD, the Bank has merged
ePYNY TLIT RoTIR,©  TANTY, TTSet ST gmare o et o far 3 of its branches into nearby branches
DOFRRPATy, STT HTT 08T &, T foawor fferanr e details of which are as under:
SI. No. Name of the Branches Date of merger
1 Haveri SHG Branch in Haveri Region 30.12.2019
2 Krishnapur in Mangaluru Region 06.01.2020
3 Basava Circle in Chikodi Region 20.01.2020
3. 3Bedh woRmY 3. SRS : 3. SHARECAPITAL
¥) w08 L, B WoBTY 23.97 et (a7) éﬁ;aﬁ‘a@mﬁmqﬁ-ﬁ‘gzaw IS (a) Total share capital of the Bank is

TR.MNDY, STy, 80w REET, T,
REET HTY, 20RTEE W 05N
50:15:35 O B T[0T, BeolEE.

36Ty 0BT BR0DT JeTHY WORITH
DT B8 FENT03TI:

TS 9N TR, HAes TN S
fHfede 9% s A 50:15:35 &

% 23.97 Crore, subscribed by
Government of India, Government

37T ﬁ’ﬂﬂ@?ﬁ?ﬁﬂé% of Karnataka and Syndicate Bank in
YR gt B RIS Y Ot 56 the ratio of 50:15:35 respectively.
TS : The share Capital held by the Share
Holdersisasunder:
Share Holders T in crore

Government of India 11.99

Government of Karnataka 3.59

Syndicate Bank 8.39

Total 23.97
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4. BeSdned:

w088 wiRC Fem@ond YT oI
FIo  oeed Ry 1283.61 dpced On.
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@) FAYE: dF T T 604.96 HAS
% Y5 T @l 0T Helar gui
3T emfer Reft & & 1743.49 w4
T guEifTT fRar & R SR a8
et 31 W 2020 3 F0 1138.53
HUS T

4., STHTEYE :

31-03-2020 @ 9% @l FHel STHNIN
T 15178.49 HAS dh W UG, S @t
Td 9 T ® 1283.61 &S 1w W@ |
31-03-2020 T FHT FULU 7T aY =i

(b) NET WORTH :The Bank has
adjusted its net worth due to the net
loss 0% 604.96 Crore to the existing
Capital and Reserves of ¥ 1743.49
Crore and the same was decreased to
% 1138.53 Crore as on 31st March
2020.

4. DEPOSITS:

The total deposits of the Bank reached a
level of ¥ 15178.49 Crore as on
31/03/2020, registering a net increase of
% 1283.61 Crore over the deposit level of

WY FIRodNT  31.03.2020 T myrIod T wIfd Feforad gar @ the previous year. The comparative
O, E DTT 35 FINT03T. position of deposits as at 31/03/2020 vis-
a-vis the previous year is as under:
R in Crore)
] March -2019 March -2020 @
SI. No. Category of Deposits Amount Amount % of Growth

01. Demand Deposits 5299.55 6151.14 16.07

02. Time Deposits 8595.33 9027.35 5.03

Total 13894.88 15178.49 9.24

89) WYV DGRN (TAD): BRI ézazs
BeTH  (A) TIR0TT/, DY
TN, SHothETewB. WS Tesedn
B BeIdod [=ed 40.53 % T I
(39T ST T=5000 38.14%).

W) ouee® BeScdodhay BT Yol eBhon
A TUS WR, AT Yowd
WIEWITON  6.50 % TONRONE  LOOD
JoN0BOT 7.00 % Rewde 2018-19 T
WOTY  TOWMBCINT, 456 OINY
WIoH BREI TeSe3 BreksS DR
WeeFown 456 Ty [TQOH  TRETPp
TNOTHTSEGCNB. B3 IRCRFODPRENE,
239,085 1304.00 30et3 Te. BON&AT.

8)  Tom0 THWBIY ﬁz%:bw DFond HFexw
Few'ed Hom TR @R OIRINIIY,
DRETT BR, TW, TRY TN .

[~ 3] & & -

31) HU AN S T I : HA AT
qreAt ST o gfeg § e W 3
S R AT STHT T BEET 40.53% &
(fOser o : 38.14%)

31) N2 AT OIS " ST 456" |TeT
2018-19 & 2 et ST &l ge
F A T &S TE off. THH AT
T ST o ford arer erfdar <X,
T A 6.50% 3T IR TIRaA’
& o1 7.00% , 456 T =T @mafer
S % T w1 2 a¥ & S |
AT & ded, I T F 1304 HS
T L.

%) T NG STHT %l 9@ o oIl g¥ a
fargTe ST Sy SfiE =1 .

a) CASA Portfolio: Efforts were
continued to increase the share of
low cost deposits (CASA). The
share of CASA deposits is 40.53 %
this year (previous year: 38.14%).

b) New Deposit Scheme “Vikas
Bonanza 456” was introduced
during 2018-19 with an intention of
increasing retail deposits, with a
slightly higher rate of interest of
6.50% for general public and 7.00%
for senior citizens for a term of456
days. The Bank has continued this
product during the year under report
and mobilized ¥ 1304 Crore.

¢) Special Deposit Mobilization
Campaigns were conducted
throughout the year to increase
CASAdeposits.
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5. QBB B, [JSoTR:

DOF YITFT BemINSR JwwEE, Fm3ed
méosﬁ“, cmagg)eoia e ADED msoae DB,
DR DT B A INTIRDT YT I POWTDy
09,08 YOTO3RENUBRORT. FYITFI POW T,
ETTMWINLIAT  3RBINTTY, Twow's,
FSIET WOF, PYoH [T Ve W0
D), 0T IF OF B A D BNETIEITI 0
ACHOZIBRITRY  TTTHIONTy, §mu%
ST NN SRESINT.  eHowRTI,
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5. SUR AU YA :

Tk AMATS, Uadh d o, TSI AT o O
AT R 3 o A & st
T & @I ¢ | gAfad Gaem & Jsrn
TS, Yad® dh  MSITTER U S
Tt 2 Al @ g gt '
H fohar T € | yrETfor g Rt Tt 3R
TFERTAT QAT hr foraor e forfae 2

5.  BORROWINGAND REFINANCE:
The Bank made use of the refinance
facility provided by NABARD / Sponsor
Bank/ National Housing Bank and
NSFDC under various types of Refinance
Schemes. The Schemes implemented
with refinance facility are monitored as
per NABARD/Sponsor Bank / National
Housing Bank and NSFDC guidelines
and repayments are made as per time
schedule. The details of refinance

3INT Te3 oHO, SpOTSIN: sanctioned, availed and outstanding are
furnished in the following table:
(R in Crore)
SL No. Institution and Limit;oia;lc:ioned Availed during Out;tlag;h; (;gz:s on
Type of Refinance year 2019-20 the year (including earlier limits)
I NABARD
01) ST-SAO 250 250 250
02) MT -Schematic 564.79 564.79 1366.68
I Syndicate Bank
01) ST-SAO 800 800 796.02
I National Housing Bank - - 39.19
v NSFDC 36.91 36.91 93.98
TOTAL 1651.70 1648.12 2545.87

6. 083 o IND By, dey,:

mgoéo D TIBNYT WYned eqa%%a%zﬁefmzs
D BeTT  NIOHTy  ANOTRAT =3y,
TROQTI TR0 BNTH O VO W3R,
d’ae@dmdﬁ"ﬁ@@w@&d. O QWEOFNY
a“az;”éos’m, pEsiatM FAF, IMTo doy,
TRoDTITOT R?Jae@?m%foyab“@m W0

6. Tohe TSR § ST ARMET

T T Tt vmaet @ [ T@e
yfdemur dwm 99 @ g 1 e Fafug
AU U TEaT AT T ST 2 | e
AT 3 AESG Ao, AT H A
Tehal o T @S | HEEE @
fUeer 9 917 § | ST 3T 3ited

6. CASH & BALANCES WITH
BANKS

Bank has fixed cash retention limit to all
the branches and monitors the cash in
hand position at regular intervals.
Despite many constraints, Bank managed
to maintain minimum cash balance in the
branches. The balance for last three years

OSDE’)"':SOSEﬁd. BIT ToRTD &5&1’?71%3@”3 é@aé mwwmﬁmm%

and average cash to average deposits is

P,  FooF0 FeId FoE0 I B given in the table below:
DTTNET, 33 YN VeTRNT.
(R in Crore)
Particulars As on 31.3.2018 As on 31.3.2019 As on 31.3.2020
Average cash 51.67 39.19 36.07
Average Deposit 12061.19 12854.81 14173.80
% of Average cash to Average Deposit 0.43 0.30 0.25
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HEN &l T W@ & S T a3
g fiotd da &t swrated e &
e T <1e] W @l 8. SN,
TASUES, SEUAITE, TEHUE Y
g gwared o7 37 off 39w 9
TS 2.

IRAL. 3. qAT 3T AR FH WY AT

Bank has maintained a current account
with RBI Regional Office, Bengaluru for
the purpose of maintaining CRR. RTGS,
NEFT, IMPS, AEPS and CTS clearing
transactions are also routed through this
account.

Balance in Current account with RBI/

IHTE b0y, S TINFoLT. R R R GRS EEICIE other banks are as under:
(< in Crore)
Current Account with 31.03.2019 31.03.2020
RBI 801.18 559.47
Syndicate Bank 8.28 588.17
Other Banks 6.64 1.42
Total 816.10 1149.06

7. RBINL:

R0 3e03 DFTE W,05° TONR JWRTE
P00, Aeron’ AR FeR
TPNETIEITHNAT T, T QG GO
OBITFINIRY, FRETR PTT> BRAINIY,
Sorode éz%ﬁ ARNYY, PTBD  W0BNL
Ty, WO TNV, TRBD T TEDT Merd
méoﬁmeéﬁ TTAN BT BTV TOOT w083
QBT [BL WH BRVBMOEINGY T D
TRBTOD DFDTp w03 SDS%U%ﬁEﬁ.
BT, WO =Ty, TRTTREMIT VPO B0
mzsoa‘a TOZJPDETIN eﬁwa’aag TRAT
o3ReRFOWOTRA  FINM, S Cfmdia%da@
00T WO THRIN WIWTHT  IN
T II[y, AN DBewH YRTH DI,
DeRETH oY, TH TFRTWOY FTew
HTBROTING. £w%sa Q0T £z&u5
TITOTTY, AVeF L TOPONT, WT Tone
AT TRRT GTSENYY  QFesTpeasaen

TRTEN B9TTBDTI:03 09,083 aratéé’cn‘a;ﬁ%l

TRLTCINT. =TI ab’ﬁEa’@M m?soa‘o
AH068NY ZBTC00E 1351 Bk Sa.
TON03C LDF DO Y W00 49.01 Beced

OR. 300D ﬁ@?%%m‘% TRTLITRR wg,

30390325390 492.49 SRS TR. NYAT.

ofctef msoﬁam*e‘gﬁs B0 R BRTDIRY
maoés ués%c" TpR3o3» 31.03.2019 T e,

7. ﬁﬁw:
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TEN URYfdd § 36 TEIA.R
STV T T & fordr R far
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TS FT ST T § A9 T Ay AT
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T0 T Wl AT W@ S I ST Jer
e fRasr & Sueesr w7 9%
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7. INVESTMENTS:

Management of funds of the Bank was of
prime importance amongst its other key
areas of performance obligations ever
since RRBs were directed to keep their
SLR requirements in Government
Securities and permitted to invest their
surplus funds in other Securities, Bonds
and Debentures within the parameters of
directives/ guidelines issued by
RBI/NABARD from time to time. With a
system of monitoring the inflow and
outflow of funds on day-to-day basis, the
Bank has been able to manage the
availability of surplus funds for the
purpose of short term as well as long-
term investments. The investment policy
of the Bank is framed to maximize
returns by judicious investment of
surplus funds in profitable, safe and
secure avenues. During the year, the
Bank was able to earn an interest income
of ¥ 492.49 Crore apart from ¥ 13.51
Crore from trading of securities and
%49.01 Crore from trading of PSLC.

The gross investments of the Bank
excluding FDs with Banks, increased to
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31.3.2019 & & 2909.73 HUS o, @
31.03.2020 T % 3186.66 HUS dd T
TE. 3MEFS 3IUT 20.99% . fdvr =t
TS IR T

¥ 3186.66 Crore ason 31/03/2020 from
2909.73 Croreas on 31/03/2019 with an
ID ratio of 20.99%. Details of the
investment portfolio are as under:

(Rin Crore)

SIL No. Approved Securities (SLR Securities) 31.03.2019 31.03.2020
1. Govt. securities 2632.87 2853.57
2 Treasury bills 0.00 0.00
3 Other approved securities 0.00 0.00
Total 2632.87 2853.57

Other Securities (Non — SLR Securities)
1 Equities 1.75 1.36
2 Bonds & Debentures 274.36 330.98
3 Others (MF etc) 0.75 0.75
Total 276.86 333.09
GRAND TOTAL 2909.73 3186.66

8. WANTT WO W),
SRoNBNS:

MO HITH 29,083 o, FOODENSSR 0N
By, METITE ST WONT DT
u%oi’)aodde WHYT. [OD [RET W
]OT DITB  5626.00 IS TH. W08
31/03/2020 3”6 DO TONH JINONENAY
QYPNBE, 11090.32 BREtd TH. WL EIY
Send.

31/03/2020 3‘; W3 BRCOMWT WOT &)mﬁﬁﬁ%

¢. /U1 ST TR AT

FHUT faawur S 1 Uk weeaqur wfafafer &
3T ' =T A T R/ F =T T A
T T # |9 o SN, Fel faar
T 5626.00 HUS Tl 31.03.2020 =T
TehTAT ST &l R E 11090.32 TS a8

T

ISYER aiffeha HOT 31-03-2020 T

8. LOANS AND ADVANCES
OUTSTANDING

Credit disbursement is an important
activity of the Bank and the major income
comes from interest on advances. During
the year under report, total disbursement
was to the extent of ¥ 5626 Crore. The
outstanding level stood at ¥ 11090.32
Croreason31.3.2020.

Purpose-wise classification of

BRYNY YOT BNONZoMeozen SNEesds 39T Wﬁ?wﬁwww: outstanding Advances as on 31.03.2020
WO WPF3RodN BOF IRB HFT: vis-a-vis the previous year is as under:
(Rin Crore)
As on As on % to total
f A 9
SI. No. Category of Advances 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 7o Growth Advances
Primary Sector-Agriculture 7094.31 7295.12 2.83 65.78
2 Secondary Sector (SME) 1614.98 1660.71 2.83 14.97
Others 2224.64 2134.49 -4.05 19.25
TOTAL 10933.93 11090.32 1.43
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31-03-2020 @ omareft & wwEw &
e T Ut A & Yahrael 36 UHR

Beneficiary-wise classification of
Advances as on 31.3.2020 vis-a-vis the

@l previous year:
(Rin Crore)
S1. No. Particulars 31082019 3110313020 7 Growth s

TOTAL ADVANCE 10933.93 11090.32 1.43

Out of which
1 SC/ST beneficiaries 1212.36 1224.99 1.04 11.05
2 Minority beneficiaries 1127.22 1238.33 9.87 11.17
3 SF/MF/AL beneficiaries 2736.40 2703.69 -1.19 24.38
4 Other Govt. Spons. Schemes 829.36 953.76 15.00 8.60
5 Women beneficiaries 1730.86 2178.00 25.53 19.64

31/3/2020 3, 239,08 73.06 B3I G030 Feased
ORTRTDT), TRV, FTIEO WOT et
WO NPAT WR, 7.39% T TN,

9. ®) m;ﬁmo& noRJYNo:
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4138 5{5%)&?03)3
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T U Ut AT ¢ SER WS

STHaTeT 3THEd &A1 22 7.39% .
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EREEIRINIRIEC I

TS/TsTe FU AT e Uivreqor
FHEAHA T T FYe % ufaffedt St
&TTT hY FETaT S 2 9 T TT3TRT0r <T
7% fvam zas e e et
O T ST, 378 TR Iedred & ford
Tty wfdreror foar T | e A & R
TAATE e, Bell & g aHaTe Uedh,
WL IO U2, fasrelt ot w2
@), i Warger AOHT UeH), Ak
3T SR gl F Y et AT Al bt
T, YT ST RS PRaT et @t ot
07§ Hufhe fohar T |

Bank has achieved CD Ratio of 73.06%
as on 31.3.2020. The average interest
rates charged on lending is 7.39 %p.a.

9. (a)SELFHELPGROUPS

Bank has been extending finance to Self
Help Groups since 1993. During the year
2019-20 credit linkage was provided to
4138 SHGs with an amount of ¥ 101.57
Crore. As on 31.03.2020, there were
15223 outstanding accounts under SHG
involving an amount of ¥ 149.29 Crore.

Bank has taken much care in capacity
building of the SHG members by
conducting training programmes through
RSETIs/RUDSETIs. Apart from this,
those members who displayed
entrepreneurial qualities were imparted
with specialized trainings in employment
generating activities. During the year credit
linkage was done to various activities like
solar enterprise, bangle manufacturing
units, weaving units, garland making units,
churmuri making units, electrical
appliances repairing units (TV and Mobile
repairs units), napkins manufacturing,
confectionary units, bakery units, besides
other agricultural activities like
floriculture, pomology, dairying etc.
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Anchor NGO Concept: Bank has signed
MoU with five NGOs in its area of
operation during the year, for formation
and credit linkage of SHGs. Anchor
NGOs identify & form SHGs, nurture
them and help the groups in availing
credit from the Bank for taking up
economic activities. NGOs also help
banks in recovery of SHG loans, for
which Bank pays service charges.

During the year, talks were held with
SKDRDP (Sri Kshetra Dharmasthal
Gramabhivruddi Samsthe) a reputed
MFI, for promotion of new SHGs &
revival of dormant SHGs in a few
identified talukas. Modalities are being
finalized & MOU is expected to be
signed during 2020-21 & the scheme will
be implemented thereafter.

Further, a few selected branches having
considerable SHG/JLG accounts were
given special attention to improve credit
linkage by reviving dormant groups,
giving timely and adequate finance to
take up economic activities. Bank
observed the months of August-2019 &
February-2020 as SHG linkage month for
disbursements under SHG Bank linkage.

(b) JOINT LIABILITY GROUPS
(JLGS):

The mid-segment, which predominantly
performs agriculture related activities,
requires a larger quantum of credit for
longer duration than micro credit. “Joint
Liability Groups’ (JLGs), which provides
support to groups of 4 to 10 members,
caters to this segment. During the current
year, the Bank has credit linked 449 JLGs
by disbursing ¥ 13.87 Crore. Outstanding
accounts under JLGs stood at 3816
involving an amount of ¥ 38.81 Crore.
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Anchor NGOs concept is also adopted
here and Bank has signed MoU with five
NGOs in its area of operation, for
formation and credit linkage of JLGs.
Anchor NGOs identify & form JLGs,
nurture them and help the groups in
availing credit from the Bank for taking
up economic activities. NGOs also help
banks in recovery of loans, for which
Bank pays service charges.

(¢) FARMERS’CLUBS:

With a motto of “development through
credit”, Farmers’ Clubs are mainly
responsible for technology transfer,
awareness and capacity building.
Farmers’ Clubs are used as instruments to
improve agricultural practices including
plant protection measures, propagation
of solar energy, water harvesting and
management, rural sanitation, better
utilization of loans by borrowers and for
improvement in recovery of bank loans.
Presently, the Bank has 81 Farmers’
Clubs operating in its area of operation.
Various Extension Activities were
conducted by the branches throughout
the year in association with Farmers’
Clubs. Such activities have helped in
increasing the level of knowledge of the
villagers, as the focus is on dissemination
of latest information useful to the farming
community.

(d) PROPAGATION OF SOLAR
ENERGY:

The Bank, as a green initiative, has been
giving much importance to solar energy
driven home products like solar lighting
& solar water heater products since
inception, thereby taking active
participation in the propagation of non-
conventional sources of energy. Bank
has made a pioneering effort in
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conveying the message of usage of Solar
Energy in rural areas. It has been
conducting solar user programmes
regularly for creating awareness about
solar energy utilization among its
clientele. The programmes were
arranged at district/regional levels.

Apart from lighting & water heating
products, there are many livelihood
products which are driven by Solar
Energy. As an innovative further step in
green initiative, during the year, Bank has
introduced a new MSME Loan product
‘Vikas Soura Swawalambana’ for
financing entrepreneurs who are engaged
in any income generating activity to
purchase solar driven livelihood products
with an intention to increase their income
level. Bank has entered into MOU with
Selco Solar Lights Pvt. Ltd with the aim
of financing more than 1000 MSME
borrowers during the year 2020-21.
SELCO Solar lights Pvt Ltd is one such
company which has produced more than
60 solar driven livelihood products like,
sewing machine, Roti Making machine,
Blacksmith Fan Blower, Coir Ratt
Spinning, Wood lathe machine, etc which
helps the entrepreneurs in the
unorganized sector to improve their
income level as well as livelihood.

Apart from extending finance to purchase
solar products, Bank has provided solar
facilities to 200 branches to run
completely on Solar Energy. In addition
to this , Head Office is also provided with
a Grid Connected Solar PV System of 25
KW capacity, installed on the rooftop of
the building.

¢) GREENHOUSE/
POLY HOUSE:
The Bank continued with the scheme of

financing for protected cultivation of
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flowers and vegetables. During the year
2019-20 the Bank financed 4 units
amounting to ¥ 0.29 Crore for
Green/Poly House, thereby encouraging
farmers to increase the income level.

(f) PRADHAN MANTRI AWAS
YOJANA (PMAY)

Bank is actively participating in the
scheme & branches situated in eligible
towns/centers are financing Housing
loans under the scheme for all the
categories like EWS/LIG, MIG-1 &
MIG-II. Subsidy for the eligible
beneficiaries is claimed & being credited
to the loan accounts as per guidelines.

Data related to the scheme is furnished

below:
(X in Crore)

Total subsidy amount
claimed ( cumulative)

Subsidy amount received

Out of claimed, Subsidy yet
to be received

No. of A/cs | Loan Amt. Sul-:)s1dy No. of A/cs | Loan Amt. Sul')s1dy No. of A/cs | Loan Amt. Su‘.bs1dy
claimed. claimed. claimed.
800 90 17.60 403 37.70 8.05 397 52.48 9.50

£2) TR 008 WNT,3REWTD ¢
(DRTFRBFE, )
méosa SN, O SeemSn @mm:)sa"
ABYTT WRBA TP WA QWP 7 3BT,
ﬁzgss WTT, DT T0OTNTTAT T3y,

q) TN G GG A 2 (PMMY)

T ¥ THTETAS. H O Werar s
T@T gC GG AT (PMMY) W faram
S fear . o 2019-20 % S 36 e

(g) PRIME MINISTER MUDRA
YOJANA (PMMY):

The Bank continued to accord greater

thrust for financing to MSMEs with

emphasis on MUDRA loans (PMMY).

2019-208 WOTY, wROH B FecESHs F T2d HOU & dfaawr & fGawr J= The data on disbursement of loans under
DB0AT WOT HIT B3 IINT0T. A R T e the said scheme during 2019-20 is
furnished below:
(X in Crore)
SI. No. Category No. of A/cs Loan Amt.

SHISHU 19345 62.76

KISHOR 42275 757.21

TARUN 1605 148.92

Total 63225 968.89
BRSO FHN TP OF TP 7 eI, @qg@g‘ %mmm'ﬂ?ﬁméﬁ'% As a proactive measure to promote
Se. 50 ©3TTTR FBeBRTINY T OB o & ¥ S TE S (CGTMSE) collateral free lending to MSMEs, the
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Bank is re-enrolled with the CGTMSE
for providing collateral free loans to
MSMEs up to ¥ 50.00 lakhs.

(h) NEW LOAN PRODUCTS
INTRODUCED DURING 2019-20:

A)

AGRICULTURE SECTOR:

1.

DRIP IRRIGATION FACILITY
FOR SUGAR CANE
CULTIVATION: A farmer
friendly loan product aiming to
minimize conventional losses
such as deep percolation, runoff
and soil erosion, ensure higher
return, maintain healthier soil,
minimize weed growth etc.
STALL FED GOAT/SHEEP
REARING: A Composite loan
for stall fed Goat/sheep rearing
for unit size of 25+1 (Does/Ewes:
Buck/Rams) or 50+2.

. MODEL DAIRY UNIT: 10+10

Composite loan for Growing/
rearing of Cows or she-buffaloes
unit size of 10+10 including
cattle shed and vehicle, ifneeded.

. AGRI TOURISM: To develop

Agri. farm for Tourism. Target
group, Progressive Farmers
having Palm groves, Coconut
groves, Mango Orchard,
Plantation trees, etc.

KISAN CREDIT CARD
SCHEME FOR ANIMAL
HUSBANDRY AND
FISHERIES: - Working capital
for animal husbandry and
fisheries with interest
subvention, as per guidelines

issued by NABARD vide its
letter No. NB. Refinance
ST/2871/KCC.1/2018-19 &
Cir.No.NB.34/DOR 08/2019
Dated 13thFebruary 2019.
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SCHEME-VIKAS SOURA
SWAWALAMBANA: A new,
Loan product, for financing
entrepreneurs who are engaged
in any income generating MSME
activity, to purchase solar driven
livelihood product with an
intention to increase their
income level. Individual/firm
engaged in MSME activity are
eligible for maximum Rs. 2
lakhs with ROI-11%p a.
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Two wheeler vehicle loan for
milk vendors & others for Milk
vending, Masonry, Mechanics,
repairers or any other skilled
workers.

. VIKAS GRIHA FLEXI

SCHEME - Housing Loan
Overdraft to existing Housing
loan customers for Maintenance
of existing house & to meet
domestic needs.

. “VIKAS GRIHALANKAR?”

SCHEME: Loan for interior
decoration of residential house.

“VIKAS SARALA

SANJEEVINI” SCHEME: OD

TR BTseon BoP (VDo) Tz mﬂﬁwwm

BDBHDIT QOVVRFE [/ VRIS Fafdhear sraartar & forw & = Facility to Authorized medical
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day to day requirements or for
any other genuine purposes.

7. FINANCE TO LANDS
CAPING WORK: Finance is
made available to High net
worth individuals, High reputed
schools/Colleges, Hospitals &
other institutions for creating a
garden or for making land more
attractive by altering the existing
design, adding ornamental
features, and planting trees and
shrubs.

8. VIKAS GRIHA -SENIOR
CITIZEN HOUSING LOAN
SCHEME: Under the Scheme
senior citizens after attaining the
age of 60 years & above and up to
70 years are eligible for housing
loan.

10. LOANSDISBURSED DURING
THE YEAR 2019-20

During the year under report, the Bank has
disbursed a total credit of % 5626.00 Crore
as against I 4258.00 Crore disbursed in
the previous year. Bank has achieved
57.36% of its target under Service Area
Plan of ¥ 9808.00 Crore. However, the
Bank has surpassed its MoU target by
113%. Out of the total loans disbursed
during the financial year under report, the
Bank had deployed ¥ 4894.00 Crore in
priority sectorand ¥ 732.00 Crore in non-
priority sector as against I 3675.00 Crore
and ¥ 583.00 Crore respectively disbursed
during the previous year.

The sector-wise performance of the Bank
under disbursement of credit against
targets set under the Annual Credit Plan
(ACP) for the Year 2019-20 vis-a-vis the
previous year is as under:
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R in Crore)
SL. ACP Target
No. Sector Actuals 2018-19 for 2019-20 Actuals 2019-20
A Priority Sector
i)  Agriculture 2507.41 6922.13 3732.54
ii)  Allied Activities
ii1)  NFS/SSI 1168.02 1993.12 1161.50
iv)  Other Priority Sector
Total of Priority Sector 3675.43 8915.25 4894.04
B Non Priority Sector 582.96 892.79 731.47
Total Disbursement 4258.39 9808.04 5625.51
Target group - - -
Non Target group - - -
SC/ST, Minorities, Women 633.56 787.57
SF/MF/AL 1198.05 1986.77

SRET JIAE 2019-20 T &[RRI
URBS ITREOT  BRBWIODR W08
ool RBLNT,;:

To%; WY, BeoR RHTETNY QNG BT

o af 2019-20 ® T e
FHdwA T arfierd

fAafrs amfas It it & aer

PARTICIPATION IN POVERTY
ALLEVIATION PROGRAMMES
FORTHE FY2019-20:

The Bank’s concern/commitment under

wEL T W, wFITY ATILFO TSI O3&E &hF et AT FRGRAT & various social obligations and Poverty
PORETIHNGY, 08T BITL/WH BN, 5 qed, 9 & Ufdagar e RF 13 wiaaor Alleviation Programmes of the Central
BINT wos woBND Y&y 50T 3. AMHS T WY T ; /State Government is evident from the
disbursement figures given below:
R in Crore)
SI. No. Particulars A[:[ii;&:{t:;ns A:lnlf:::; (;l;:);_ ;s(:ed

1 NRLM in place of SGSY 4138 101.57

2 SC/ST Schemes 30721 466.50

3 Minorities 3393 4431

4 PMEGP 2487 40.60

5 Other Govt. Sponsored Schemes 2806 48.35

1. 03003 ReITERBR FoWoRAT
QT Toried:

5908 FTET / a@ 5;033@033 /| RITFT
ABeeBRNY B[S wo®, Aedn, SOES
NeJed DedonTy, HoTN ONRYTET
Tone 2033 S%ﬁ% mzsé’gpr?@@amwoé’ 873
W JEeB[Ty, T3, 873 QOTHeEW
TReBNY Sye 329 TAe  [TEBNITyY,
SINTHT W08 WBNY THRVT TPNe WIS
544 QUBACDD JWBNYDY, =BT T IAPNY
(BB HopwE BLOBTENS.

11. T gaEr s g :

IR TR / a7 79 / Sund. &
ITER 9 F 9 #Wis & Ted AE
fafta waaT ht By €9 & A6 ST @M
2 31t 2033 At WY e HE o forw 873
w9 gfed TR (SSA) T ET 2. 873
TETET # W, 329 THUHU W@ %
yrareft & e 9 3T 9IY 544 THUET
RGN Hareadret & e § Hal
fag T,

11. FINANCIAL INCLUSION
INITIATIVES:
The Bank is actively implementing the
Comprehensive Financial Inclusion under
Mission Mode as per GOI/MOF/DFS
directions and has created 873 Sub Service
Area (SSA) to cover 2033 villages. Out of
873 SSA, 329 SSAs were covered through
existing Bank Branches and remaining 544
SSAs through the services of Business
Correspondents (BCs).
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Service Providers: Integra and Atyati
Technologies Private Ltd are the
Technology Service Providers for BC
model. The Bank has entered into Service
Level Agreement with them which are
validupto31.12.2023.

BCs are carrying on AEPS and RuPay
Card transactions through Micro ATMs
provided to them. They are also
performing SB account opening and
SHG dual authentication. The
transactions of BCs are being monitored
through online dash board reports.
Failed/reversed AEPS/RuPay Card
transactions in HHMs of BCs are being
monitored on daily basis.

Base Branch Managers are visiting the BC
location once a week to monitor and guide
the BC to increase both number and
volume of transactions. The transactions of
the BCs are being monitored by the base
branch through Voucher Verification
Report/transactions in BC Current account.

The Chairman, General Managers, Chief
Managers and Regional Managers visit
the FI villages to motivate the staff as
well as BCs to involve in the
implementation of Financial Inclusion
Plan and achieve inclusive growth as per
the guidelines issued by DFS/GOI. The
system of reviewing and monitoring at
RO and HO is further strengthened.

Review meeting of BCs with the base
Branch Managers is being conducted at all
Regions and the performance of individual
BC is being reviewed on a regular basis.
All Regional Managers are conducting
monthly meeting with Bank Mitras.

The progress under BC transaction, AEPS &
RuPay Card transaction/Card Activation,
Aadhaar & Mobile number seeding as on
31.03.2020 is furnished below:
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Particulars Position as on
31.03.2020
Average BC transaction per BC per day 29
No. of AEPS transactions through BCs during the year 51,40,898
No of RuPay Card transactions through BCs during the year 1,83,318
Total RuPay Debit Cards issued (PMJDY & General) 7,91,063*
RuPay Card Activisation 3,82,551 (48%)*
No. of Active KCC a/cs 2,00,653
KCC RuPay cards issued 1,61,827
KCC RuPay Activation 1,61,827

* Earlier Magnetic strip cards were hot listed. Hence details of EMV cards issued are furnished as on 31.03.2020

TGS 008 W T cdeeRRod (& HTF°

2 @ 003) DI

Aoz DORODR WIE DY BEVOWNITY,
RTF W 03T PINYTY STNE TR

TE HAT -8 AT AT S

IMPLEMENTATION OF PRADHAN

(PM JDY): MANTHRI JAN- DHAN YOJANA (PMJDY):
: : : All households in the area of operation of
. T & Qar gF § marer 94t oiard P
= the Bank have been covered with openin
EILRCEEIRCICRCIICRID pening

méoéﬁ mé&_aoira%*ﬁz:%’ STINT.

33 BRCRINBNY T TN B FINT02T

T A & d8d Ui, ST ThR BT

of PMJDY Accounts.

The progress under the scheme is as under;

SI. No. Parameter As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2020
1 No. of PMJDY a/cs opened 16,58,465 17,29,218
2 No. of accounts with Zero balance 1,86,446 54,218
3 Balance in PMJDY (X in lakhs) 58722 77927
4 No. of SSA 872 873
5 No. of Wards allotted 219 219
6 No. of SSA covered 872 873
7 No. of Wards covered 219 219
8 No. of Households 10,64,733 10,65,033
9 No. of Households covered 10,64,733 10,65,033

10 No. RuPay Cards issued 15,67,415 4,02,726
11 No of SSAs where Household survey is completed 872 873
12 No of Wards where Household survey is completed 219 219
13 No. of Accounts seeded with Aadhaar Number 16,15,662 16,86,455
14 No. of Accounts seeded with Mobile Number. 10, 98,738 (66%) 11, 69,495 (67%)
15 No. of BSBDA accounts sanctioned with Overdraft facility 18,753 4,753
16 Total OD limit sanctioned (% in lakhs) 776.30 214.10
The progress under Aadhaar & Mobile number seeding :
SI. No. Particulars Position as on 31.03.2020
1 Aadhaar seeding to active accounts (41.8 lakhs) - (Bank as a whole) 39, 76,541 (95%)
2 Mobile no. seeding to active accounts ( 41.8 Lakhs) - (Bank as a whole) 38, 18,630 (91%)
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DIGITALISATION:

The Bank has covered 43 villages under
100% Digital transactions. BCs are
working in these villages and
transactions through AEPS, RuPay Card
and Mobile App UPI-BHIM are regularly
happening in these village.

Services of two Mobile ATM Vans are
extensively used in villages where the
services of BCs are not available.

Financial Literacy Programmes at
village centers:

Presently the Bank has sponsored 10
FLCs covering 7 districts. The
monitoring and functioning of these 10
FLCs is undertaken by Jnana Jyothi
Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling
Trust (JJFLCCT), Manipal.

Number of programmes conducted
through FLCs for the current Financial
Yearis as under:

No. of outdoor

No. of villages covered

No. of persons participated

No. of persons availed

programmes in the outdoor programmes indoor services
3,139 933 1,16,517 1,577
MIBRIY, ©prs mITIohT,y, o W Tat A o @nerar he o o d The Bank is conducting various activities
DA WBeNTLIBATY, T, BeoRE. 01.10.2019 faftrsr wiifafd=t &1 S=meT T @7 © to spread Financial Literacy in villages.

00T 31.03.2020 T &=QORNY Mo ners I,
©T T e IV, =T T T
FOONEFINNYTY, SERTWIB. M T
400 TORETNIRY IWISAND), ,0807T,
BuLOeET HBy, TTET PTIo decrInY
TO3REWINYTY, HWOFTWI.

MBPRT PTTo  deenIne vTWI
(R"8R 2 R er®):
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e o e eref el ymaret #
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TTHIOT T W 400 HEHA AT 3y
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[T G AT T HraaT
(Tt i)

T o gE A & & dfed sivam e
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Financial Literacy programmes were
conducted in Rural and Semi Urban
Branches during the period from
01.10.2019 to 31.03.2020. 400
programmes were conducted at village
level and benefits of Banking,
Digitalization and Social Security
Schemes were explained.

IMPLEMENTATION OF SOCIAL
SECURITY SCHEMES  (Inclusive
Growth)

The Bank firmly believes that delivery of
financial services at an affordable cost to
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the vast sections of the disadvantaged and
low-income groups is a National Priority.
The Bank has done exceedingly well in
this area. Here are some key highlights:

® Opened 17.29 lakh PMJDY
accounts wherein total deposit
mobilized isX 779.27 Crore.

® Aadhar Enrolment: 37,233 Fresh
Aadhaar were enrolled. Mandatory
Biometric 72,886 and Aadhaar
update (Bio-metric and
Demographic) —2,94,150 were done
during current year. Bank has earned
% 0.23 Crore as non interest income.

® Enrollments under Social Security

Schemes :

>  Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima
Yojana (PMSBY) 10.94 Lakh
policies

> Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti
Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) 4.36
Lakh policies

>  Atal Pension Yojana 1.37 Lakh
Accounts

The Bank has executed MoU with LIC of
India and United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
for implementation of Pradhan Mantri
Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana and Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana
respectively. Staff members are actively
participating in implementing these
schemes by involving BC/ND Agents etc.

The Bank has successfully enrolled
40257 (63 per Branch) a/cs under APY as
against target of 31950 a/cs for the year
under report.

The progress under the SSSs as on
31.03.2020is as under;
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Name of the Total No. of No. of claims No. of claims No of Claims
SI. No. . .
Scheme customers covered received settled Pending
1 PMIJIBY 436,023 2845 2730 115
2 PMSBY 10,94,663 532 512 20
3 APY 1,37,253 - - -
S50 DSOS Feogneh: MYR AR g : Aadhaar Enrollment Centers:

16.1.2018T0T3 03NRBND WD W0 TR
T 2763 B WR0FD), DR DY o33N
Jenad . W08 62 SHRTT WD
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UIDAI has appointed the Bank as
Enrollment Agency with EA code-2763
on 16.1.2018. The Bank has established
62 Aadhaar Enrollment centers to carry
out Aadhaar Enrollment and Update
facility at the Bank Branch premises.

The particulars of Aadhaar Enrollment
Centersason 31.03.2020 are as under:

. . No. of Operators
SI. No. Name of Service Provider Total No. of centers . .
registered and working
1 M/s Shree Datta Industries 62 62
12) &T5003 MHTISRNT T3y, &2 12. IRAC HIMES 12. IRACNORMS
SNeE3Te0 ed:
©) & JACETTeR: 37) ST I reRr a) Asset Classification
TAS, I, 393 WO 1, [Neesoo BB, fUpet 9T MR WG ¥ F W M Asset classification and Provision for
FOAT TWOTT ATINGTy, B IINE FeffeRur 3T yrae Feforad aifeter & previous year and current year is
QeBONT: A R T e furnished in the following table:
(X in Crore)
As on 31.3.2019 As on 31.3.2020
Asset Classification = =
Outstanding Provision Outstanding Provision

Standard Assets 10241.00 33.61 9477.35 71.87

Sub Standard 385.14 38.51 687.67 104.34

Doubtful 708.47 345.66 899.77 627.16

Loss Assets 27.90 27.44 25.53 25.53

Total of Loans and advances 11362.51 445.22 11090.32 828.90
W) LOTWOR : q) YraE™ b) Provisions
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SONN FoWoHA NWTWOL &en DAY
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The Bank has made provision while
finalizing the Balance Sheet under
different heads of accounts like Standard
asset, NPA, provision for Income Tax etc.
Details of provision held for Non
Performing Advance for the last three

years are as under:
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R in Crore)
Provision for NPA 31.03.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2020
Provision made during the year 169.50 122.73 384.04
Cumulative Provision held 302.68 411.61 757.03

B) A QR IBERD ¢

) TAGIT qae

¢) NPAManagement

2ol @y, TAME [IET 2D 2 D fUeer it o] ¥ & foru affedor an Classification-wise NPA of previous and
SNe3Tean HTT 20T thﬂ'qﬁm@-gn% . current year is as under:
(R in Crore)
eeoe | S
NPA at the beginning of the year 807.63 1121.51
Recovery against NPAs during the year 550.28 892.35
Additions to NPA during the year 864.16 1383.81
NPA at the end of the year 1121.51 1612.97

31-03-2020 36 :aaée;’ OB ET O 8.28%

eNGT 31-03-20198, & 6.48% SN,

PP RD ézgs ¥8, 50%0;

>R QT By OF wﬁam@ddq DLW
2019-20 B¢ WOF &k WOT WOT
DRACHSBOD T06eS TOTITH WEOT3.

> msoﬁa 3@ QT & D m@dﬁ;i esednme
WOIT OTTRITRRTAL T>RTO0T
TIOTZP T LD AT TZIPMHS T

> w83 TONET BT U FeINYE) 3T

w2 W o o o)
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@ ) A} S
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31.03.2020 F 3T TAGT 8.28% %,
STafah 31.03.2019 T 6.48% T

mqﬁ'qﬁgww
CLWS & shraf=a & i 3 o
¥ 2019-20 ¥ HT HOT &t IGA
I g8

> S T AT @S e gaue WY
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TTeliteh, Ser fadig 9% 2020-21.3 2

Net NPA as on 31.3.2020 is 8.28% as
against 6.48%ason31.3.2019.

Reason forincreasein NPA;

> Delay in implementation of CLWS
has affected recovery of agricultural
loans for the year 2019-2020.

> Bank has moved to auto movement
in NPA and there is addition of NPA
on daily basis.

>  Continuous drought for the last five
to six years affecting majority of the
operational area of the Bank and
excessive rainfall in some areas
during 2019-20 is also one of the
reasons.

However, the Bank has initiated various
innovative recovery strategies to curtail
fresh addition of NPA and reduce the
existing NPA during the financial year
2020-21.

One of the major challenges in NPA
management is related to past legacy of
restructured accounts not showing signs
of recovery. A large number of borrowal
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13. U T I :

accounts were rescheduled even though
such accounts were overdue on the
reference day of reschedulement. Such
accounts have enhanced credit risk
significantly and the bank is working
towards recovery of such accounts or
classifying these accounts as NPAs with
making adequate provision. By the end of
this financial year, all these accounts will
be taken to a logical conclusion as per
record of recovery in these accounts.
Moreover, instructions contained in para
6 of NABARD circular No
182/DoR.49/2015 dated August 26,2015
will be followed meticulously in deciding
the status of these accounts."

13. RECOVERY OF LOANS

T Sead, RonR® DB, wWoschz HIT: T, WU v afr: Demand, Collection & Balance :
(X in Crore)
As at Demand Collection Balance % of Recovery
31.03.2020 7235.55 4724.82 2510.73 65.30
wART 2019 § T3 TAACRS IR 68.40 % 3 FH 2020 AR I ¥ 65.30% Hi adeir gt The Bank registered a recovery rate of

géoﬁmﬁ méoﬁa wWRIF 2020 gﬁ: 20033™N 65.30 %
O TRACDS ddwzg‘ RDORT.
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T, A ST 2019 F T 68.40% off.
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65.30% as at June 2020, as against
68.40% as at June 2019.

During the year under report, the Bank
adopted several recovery measures with
special thrust on maintaining NPAs at
minimum level. Notably, the Bank made
effective use of information system
available in CBS environment, such as
sending SMS to customers where-ever
the loan installment becomes due. Day-
to-day monitoring of NPA/Probable NPA
was done at Regional Office and Head
Office level to ensure that accounts do not
slip to NPA category. Several steps were
initiated for NPA Management as
enumerated below:
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1) Introduction of Special OTS
schemes:
a) Special OTS Scheme for

Doubtful & Loss Assets: To
bring down the relatively small
loan accounts blocked under
Doubtful and Loss Asset
category, Bank introduced
Special OTS Scheme for
Doubtful & Loss Assets with
book balance and sanctioned
amount of Rs. 3.00 lakhs and
below. Under this scheme, the
Bank was able to recover I
5793.07 lakhs in 8147 loan
accounts. The scheme was in
operation up to 31.3.2020.
However the Bank has extended
this scheme for one more year i.e.
up to 31.03.2021 as farmers
have not received their
agriculture produce in time.

b) Special OTS Scheme for

Agricultural NPAs: Bank has
helped the farming community
to meet their short term and long
term investment. Due to
continuous drought / natural
calamities over a period and
heavy capitalization of interest
due to rephasement of loans, the
Bank introduced a Special OTS
Scheme for Agricultural NPAs.
Under the scheme, the Bank
recovered I 22698.75lakhs in
14126 accounts. The Scheme
was in operation till 31.3.2020.
However Bank has extended
this scheme for one more year
i.e. up to 31.03.2021 as the
farmers have not received their
agriculture produce in time.

2) Introduction of Incentive Scheme
for Branches / ROs : To boost
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3)
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recovery efforts during the year
under report, Bank introduced a
special recovery campaign under
NPA with an incentive Scheme for
Branches / ROs that achieve their
recovery target under NPA.

Nodal Officer Concept: During the
year under report Bank continued
the concept of Nodal Officers for
business development and recovery
of NPAs / borderline assets. Officers
from Regional Offices and Head
Office were designated as Nodal
Officers with an advice to
recover/upgrade minimum 5 NPA
loan accounts per branch/per week.
Each Nodal Officer was allotted
certain branches having high NPAs.
They were required to visit the
allotted branches at regular intervals,
review all the NPA / Probable NPAs
and ensure appropriate steps to
recover the amount.

Review of Performance:
fortnightly / monthly review meeting
/ Video Conferences: The Chairman
and General Managers through
Video Conference, reviewed the
performance of Nodal Officers and
Managers of top 10 NPA branches of
every Region at periodical intervals.

Conducting of OTS camps: All the
Regional Offices were directed to
conduct “Mega OTS Camps” every
month. Since April 2019, all the
Regional Offices have conducted
such camps. During the year under
report, a total of 25422 OTS
proposals were sanctioned with
offeramount of Rs. 30435.73 lakhs.
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Conducting Recovery Adalat
Camps: All the Regional Offices
were directed to conduct “Recovery
Adalat Camps” during the year. All
the Regional Offices have
conducted such recovery Adalats.
During the financial year totally 121
proposals have been sanctioned
having book balance of Rs.77 lakhs.

Invoking provisions of
SARFAESI Act: Branches /
Regional Offices were instructed to
identify loan accounts where
SARFAESI action could be initiated
and to follow up the accounts where
action is already initiated until actual
cash recovery / OTS or auction of
securities. During the year Bank
initiated action under SARFAESI
Act in 2364 cases and recovered
% 39.71 Crore under 1271 accounts.
Bank also conducted Mock Auction
for the loan accounts covered under
SARFAESI Act.

Details of accounts where SARFAESI

QITnsh B3 FBNT03:: Tré“@m&ﬁ'mﬁ'q’{urﬁﬂ@]’{é‘ : Actinitiated is as under :
(% In Crore)
Particulars No of Accounts Amount
Position as on 01.04.2019 1466 8226.61
Fresh notices issued during the financial year 898 4963.79
Recovery made during the financial year 635 3971.76
Outstanding as on 31.3.2020 1729 9218.64
8) IRTOT TR DI, V03T Jee 8) EoER& Hargemr 3y AR 8) Recovery of Written Off accounts
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St Hew B 922 Wl @
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T W & § @ & 3T HON AT
AT & o FAraERE Harear,
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TTHEE® AT N URY fRam 59
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through Business correspondents
and ND Agents: Recovery under
written off accounts was also given
due importance by the Bank. A
special incentive scheme for
recovery of bad debts, written off
accounts (outside negotiated
settlement) through Business
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Correspondents and Nirantara
(Pigmy) Deposit Agents and Ex-
staff is introduced effective from
25.08.2014. Under the scheme, the
BCs and ND Agents are eligible for
commission of 10% on actual
recoveries. During the financial year
Bank could recover ¥ 64.39 lakhs
under written off accounts.

14. WRITE-OFF OF LOANS

NPAs classified as Loss Assets, which
continued as NPAs for a minimum period
of three years in the books of accounts
were considered for write off up to the
Book Balance of ¥ 75,000/-in Loss
Assets written off during the years 2018-
19 and ¥ 1,00,000/- written off during the
year 2019-20. The details are as under:

(Amount in Crore)

Year No of accounts Amount written off
31.03.2019 752 2.18
31.03.2020 1436 6.44
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15. COMPREHENSIVE CROP
INSURANCE:

Bank has adopted the changes made by
GOI, Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers
welfare, Dept. of Agriculture, Cooperation
and Farmers welfare, vide its letter No.
13015/02/2015-Credit-1I dated 28.02.2020,
through which, all the Banks were informed
about certain changes in the provisions/
parameters of Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima
Yojana (PMFBY) & Restructured Weather
Based Crop Insurance Scheme (RWBCIS).
Presently, enrollment under these Schemes
is mandatory for loanee farmers who avail
Seasonal Agricultural Operational (SAO)
loans/Kisan Credit Card (KCC), for crops
cultivated in the area notified by the
State/UT Government. But for non-loanee
farmers, enrollment is optional. However,
from Khariff 2020 season onwards
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enrollment of loanee farmers is also made
optional/voluntary subject to production of
letter of option by the loanee farmers. The
main objective of making enrolment under
the scheme voluntary for all farmers is to
empower farmers to take an informed
decision on mechanisms to protect their
Crops.

Bank has been effectively implementing
PMFBY/RWBCIS in the area of
operation of the Bank since beginning.
During 2019-20 Kharif, Rabi & Summer
Seasons, a total of 298621 farmers were
covered under the schemes by remitting
premium of ¥ 17.92 Crore.

16. INCOME EARNED

During the year, the aggregate revenue
income of the Bank was X 1492.84 Crore
as against ¥ 1512.03 Crore of previous
year. The Bank had earned trading
income of ¥13.51 Crore from investment
portfolio and ¥ 49.01 crore from trading
of PSLC during the year.

The break-up of income earned during

Qoncm B[ ohy, S5 IINB AeRSNI: T Ay SH TSR R 2020 as compared to 2019 is asunder:
(Amount in Crore)
SI. No. Particulars 2018-19 2019-20

01 Income on Advances 968.65 819.08
02 Income from Investments 171.88 235.13
03 Income from other Investments (including FDs) 246.02 257.35
04 Income from trading of securities 27.97 13.51
05 Income from trading of PSLC - 49.01
06 Other Income 97.51 118.76

Total 1512.03 1492.84
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17. EXPENDITURE INCURRED

During the year, the aggregate
expenditure incurred by the Bank is
3 2097.80 Crore as against the
expenditure of ¥ 1461.92 Crore incurred
for the previous year. The details of
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interest paid on deposits, borrowings,

19 0 mOR Teedy 83 IINE VereNT: FEH g A A forRaa € establishment and other expenditure
incurred for the year 2019-20 in
comparison to the expenses incurred
during 2018-19 are as under:

(Amount in Crore)
SI. No. Particulars 2018-19 2019-20

01 Interest on Deposits 746.58 796.64
02 Interest on Borrowings 134.83 100.10
03 Establishment 329.94 665.02
04 Other Operating expenditure 97.42 110.98
05 Provisions & Contingencies 153.15 425.06

Total 1461.92 2097.80
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18. PROFIT/LOSS:

Increase in NPA and creation of Pension
Fund as per Supreme Court orders,
attracted higher provisioning. Due to
this, the Bank incurred loss for the first
time in its history . The operational loss
for the financial year 2019-20 was to the
tune of ¥179.90 Crore, where as the net
loss stood at Rs 604.96 Crore, after
making all provisions
% 425.06 Crore as compared to net profit
of ¥50.12 Crore for 2018-19.

to the tune of

19. FINANCIALRATIOS

In order to remain competitive and shore
up reserves, the Bank is always striving to
reduce costs and earn profits. The
financial ratios worked out on average

SFNT Ty, Ty, I9T WOT 3132020 % AT working funds as on 31/03/2020 and that
DTIRAR0ON BredR 83 IR VRSN, ofthe previous year are as under:
S1. No. Ratios 2018-19 2019-20
1 Financial Return 7.94 7.03
2 Financial Cost 5.05 4.80
3 Financial Margin (1-2) 2.89 2.23
4 Operating Cost 2.45 4.16
5 Miscellaneous Income as % to working fund 0.72 0.97
6 Operating Profit (3+5-4) 1.16 -0.96
7 Risk Cost 0.88 2.28
8 Net Margin (6-7) 0.28 -3.24.
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Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR %)
for the year 2019-20 is 10.69 (previous
year: 15.44)

20. TRANSFERPRICE
MECHANISM

Calculation of Ultimate Profit / Loss

(TPM) as at March 2020 :

The Bank has calculated TPM to arrive at
the number of Loss Making Branches as
on 31.03.2020 by adopting the same
procedure as that of Sponsor Bank. The
details of Operational Profit & Loss and
Ultimate Profit/Loss making branches as
at31.03.2020 are as under :

Category of Profit Making Branches Loss Making Branches
Total Branches
Branches Operational TPM Operational TPM
Urban 65 09 65 56 0
Semi Urban 140 78 140 62 0
Rural 428 315 428 113 0
TOTAL 633 402 633 231 0
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21. ACHIEVEMENTS UNDER
MOU 2019-20

Planning for future growth with
committed efforts to achieve results are
the essential ingredients of good business
proposition. The Action Plan prepared
for the year 2019-20 became the
Memorandum of Understanding with
Sponsor Bank.

The performance under important
parameters in comparison with targets is
furnished below:
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(Rupees in Crore)

SI. No. Particulars T; ; fgfzfgr Ach;i\/f(c;;r;;gg 3 son
1 Business 27800 26268.81
2 Deposits 15300 15178.49
3 Ratio of Demand Deposit to Total Deposits 37.58 40.53
4 Advances Outstanding 12500 11090.32
5 Priority Sector Advances 11400 10047.84
6 Credit Deployment 4950 5626.00
7 Disbursement to Priority Sector advances 4200 4894.00
8 Total Income okt 1492.84
9 Total Expenditure otot 1672.74

10 Operating Profit 242 -179.90
11 Net Profit/Loss 50 -604.96
12 NPA 1200 1612.97
13 Per Branch Business 43.71 41.56
14 Per Employee Productivity 7.94 7.50
15 CD Ratio 81.70 73.07
16 No Frill Accounts SRS 3412490
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22. COMPUTERISATION /
AUTOMATION /
TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES

Banking environment is highly competitive
today. To be able to survive and grow in this
changing market environment, the Bank is
adopting latest technologies, which are
perceived as an ‘enabling resource’ that can
help in business development as it responds
quickly to the dynamics of a fast changing
market scenario. Accordingly , Bank has
introduced several IT initiatives over the
years.

The following are the major IT initiatives
implemented during FY 2019-2020:

1) e-THIC Inspection Software :
eTHIC is a Web-based Inspection
and Audit Software which is
designed to cater to the need of Banks
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to carry out the complete cycle of
Inspection and Audit process of
branches under ‘Risk Based Internal
Audit (RBIA)’ perspective in an
electronic form. Transaction Audit,
Risk analysis and maintenance of
historical inspection data for anytime
reference are all covered in this single
application. Bank’s existing
inspection process and report formats
are brought out in the application to
ensure that the users find it easy to
adopt . The designing is done
ensuring user friendliness
throughout. Authorized users can add
/ delete or modify various parameters
and masters provided in the
application to cope up with the
changing banking scenario and the
changes desired to be done by the
Bank every now and then. e-THIC
saves both money and time as the
application can be accessed through
VPN from a browser. It saves lot of
paper work for the inspectors and
also improves process quality
thereby saving operational costs.
Errors are also minimal as the
checklists are customizable. It saves
lot of time in preparing audit reports.

2) Bill Desk payment Gateway

integration for Internet Banking
implemented in March,2020

The Bank's internet banking
application is now integrated with
the payment Gateway “Billdesk”.
The customers can enjoy the facility
of making any kind of online
purchase like booking journey
tickets, movie tickets, online
shopping, utility payments, etc.
using their Internet banking
credentials. Customers can go to any
merchant website and while making
the payment can select Billdesk
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23.

payment gateway and make
payment using their Internet
Banking user ID and password. The
transaction process is simple, hassle
free, faster and fully secure.

INTEREST RATES

a) Interestrates on Deposits—
Keeping in view the liquidity
position of the Bank,
commitments under MoU and
the stiff competition from other
co-players in the market , Asset
Liability Committee (ALCO)
suggests upward/downward
revision in the rate of interest as
and when required. During the
year, the Bank has changed its
interest rates on Deposits 3 times
based on the recommendations
of ALCO and decided to
continue with the same interest

&oenas : rate implemented with effect
from 06.01.2020 till 31.03.2020
which is as under :

Interest rates on Domestic Term Deposits
S1. No. Maturity Period (Term) Existing Rate/s “1}:“’,18(;’6(1 (ﬁ?;(ﬁlzso
01 7 days to 14 days 4.00 3.60
02 15 days to 29 days 4.50 4.50
03 30 days to 45 days 4.75 4.60
04 46 days to 90 days 5.60 5.60
05 91 days to 180 days 5.90 5.80
06 181 days to 269 days 6.00 5.95
07 270 days to 364 days 6.25 6.10
08 One year only 6.80 6.70
09 456 days (Vikas Bonanza 456) 6.85 6.80
10 Above 1 year and inclusive of 2 years 6.50 6.50
(Other than Vikas Bonanza 456)
11 Above 2 years and less than 3 years 6.50 6.40
12 3 years and above & less than 5 years 6.25 6.25
13 5 years and above 6.25 6.25
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b) Interestrates on Advances:
The rate of interest on Advances
is fixed taking into consideration
the rate of interest at Sponsor

R GRES, s WRTONYE, noER HEET s aiftifsas 3@ Bank, cost of deposits and the
RDIom WP I, WOT F gl gfaaqdf =0 &t e competitive rates prevailing in
D03 wR, TIT/y, FE0AT. T @ W 2l 31.3.2020 & commercial banks in the area of
31/3/2020 8, DOF WO SpewINY fafarer o Gloersit ey s operation of the Bank. The rate
e W08 BHOBTHE W TIT L Aeffea R e : of interest on various products of
DT 2033 the Bank as on 31.3.2020 is as
follows:
SL.No. Priority Sector Advances Particulars Rol
la | KCC/CROP LOANS including VKSCC JL under Interest | a. Upto T 3.00 lakh 7.00
Subvention - Applicable rate of Interest up to one year | b. Above ¥ 3.00 lakh 12.50
from the date of disbursement or due date or date of
payment/renewal, whichever is earlier.
Ib | KCC/CROP LOANS (After one year of disbursement) / | a. Upto < 1.00 lakh 11.00
Pledge (i.e. Produce) Loan- Normal rate of interest. b. Above X 1.00 lakh upto 3.00 lakh 12.00
c. Above T 3.00 lakh 12.50
2a | Agri Term Loans/allied activities (including purchase of | Up to3 2.00 lakh 12.00
Agriculture land, Commercial production of Organic | Above ¥ 2.00 lakh 12.50
inputs, Vikas Bahumukha )
2b | Tractor/Trailer, Agricultural equipments Irrespective of Loan amount 13.75
3a | Rural Artisans, Cottage Industries, Tertiary Sectors | Upto3 5.00 lakh 11.50
including loan to Retail Traders, Small Business and Other | Above ¥ 5.00 lakh 12.00
Self Employed, Professionals and Medical Practitioners,
Swarojagar Credit Card, Rural Godown, Cold storage,
Kisan Seva Kendras, other Non farm sectors including
Loans extended to Educational Institutions & SRTO
3b | VikasSanjeevini Above ¥ 2.00 lakh 12.00
4a | Public Housingloans/Farm House For loans up to ¥ 10.00 lakh 9.00
4b | House repairs up to ¥ 1.00 lakh in Rural / Semi Urban | For loans of ¥ 10.00 lakh and above 8.75
Areas & up to ¥ 2.00 lakh in Urban Areas and Rural
Sanitation Facility.
5 | Education Loans a. Up to< 4,00,000 12.50
b. Above T 4,00,000 13.00
6 | SelfHelp Groups Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.50
7 | Joint Liability Groups Irrespective of Loan Amt. 12.00
8 | SolarLighting Irrespective of Loan Amt. 12.25
9 | Solar Water heating Irrespective of Loan amount 12.50
10 | General Credit Cards (GCC) Irrespective of Loan amount 13.00
11 | VikasJanashakti Irrespective of Loan Amt. 14.50
12 | Vikas Annapoorna Max. up to ¥ 10,00,000 12.00
13 | VikasKrishi Samruddhi (IFS) Max. up to ¥ .2,00,000 12.00
14 | Vikas Griha Snehi Max. up to ¥ 2,00,000 10.00
15 | Vikas She Plus Max. up to ¥ 2,00,000 11.00
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No. Non Priority Sector Advances Particulars Rol
1 | Loans to Wholesale Dealers, Commission Agents & | a. Upto< 2,00,000/- 13.50
Contractors b. Above ¥ 2,00,000 14.00
2 | Loans to Real Estate Developers and all other commercial | Irrespective of Loan amount 14.75
/NPS Advances
3 | Mortgage Loan Irrespective of Loan amount 13.00
4 | Ware House receipt loans. (Other than Produce Loan) Repayment period more than 6 months
irrespective of loan amount. 14.00
5 | Loans and Advances against NSC/KVP/LIC Policies | Irrespective of amount 13.50
(Surrender Value)
6 | Loans for Salaried Class & others a. Purchase of Consumer Durables and
(Irrespective of loan amount). Demand Loans. 14.00
b. For purchase of vehicles
(2/4Wheelers for personal Use) 10.50
7 | DLto Nirantara Deposit Agents Irrespective of loan amount 12.50
8 | DLtoAgriculturists As per Scheme 14.50
9 | Branch Premises Loans Irrespective of the Amount 14.00
10 | DL onsecurity of Nirantara DepositA/cs Up to< 1, 50,000/- 14.50
11 | Cheque Discounting/Purchasing Irrespective of amount 16.00
12 | Debitbalancesin SB/Current accounts Irrespective of amount from the date of over drawals. 18.00
13 | Loanson Deposits on Nirantara Deposit Irrespective of the amount 10.00
14 | Jewel Loans Irrespective of Loan Amount 11.00
(Agri / Non Agri sanctioned after vide Ho Cir no
93/34/2014/Adv Dt 01/7/2014)
15 | LD onTerm Deposits 2 % above Deposit Rate
16 | StaffLoans DL/ODC/CDLF (w.e.f. 27.09.2019) 8.75
Vehicle Loans  (w.e.f. 04.08.2017) 8.00
Housing Loan  (w.e.f. 04.08.2017) 7.00
17 | Vikas Santushti-ODD 1.50% above the Deposit Interest rate
18 | Vikas Mahila Snehi Irrespective of the amount 10.00

Finer rate of interest up to 3% p. a below the card rate for high value advances is offered as per Board approved policy
p p g
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24. NON FUND BUSINESS

Due attention is being given to increase
income from non fund business, viz.,
issue of Bank Guarantee, Solvency
Certificate, collection of cheques,
Bancassurance, remittance of funds,
letting out lockers etc. Income earned
from such business during the year is < 97
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Crore. Considering the cost involved and
the charges being levied by counter parts
in the area, Bank has revised the charges
applicable to different types of services
w.e.f. 03.09.2019.

25. OTHER PARTICULARS

A. INSPECTIONANDAUDIT

1) Inspection of Branches/Offices:
Many steps were initiated to streamline
the effectiveness of the Inspection
Department. Inspection teams were
strengthened with sufficient staff and all
the mandatory inspections were
conducted within schedule

1. In terms of the Comprehensive
Policy for internal Inspection
adopted by the Bank, Regular
inspection of 416 branches is
conducted during the year against
the target of 380. Further, Short
inspection of 131 against the target
of 125 branches has been conducted.

2. As per the Policy adopted by the
Bank, credit limit of Rs.25 lakh and
above are brought under the purview
of Portfolio Audit. The Bank has
conducted 253 portfolio audits.

3. Special thrust is given for strict
adherence to KYC norms and
Prevention of Money Laundering
activities as per extant guidelines.

4. Regional Audit Committees at
Regional Offices have been
monitoring the pending position of
inspection reports, obtention of
AODs, seepage of Income and
Internal Control/housekeeping of
branches at quarterly intervals.

5. Inspection of Head Office Divisions
and all Regional Offices is conducted
and closed during the year.
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6. An information systems Audit
Policy was framed based on
RBI/Sponsor Bank guidelines,
according to which, Audit was
conducted along with the Regular
Inspection of the Branches.

2) Audit Committee of the Board:

Inspection Matters are being discussed in
the meetings of the Audit Committee of
the Board which are held once in a quarter.
The Audit Committee of the Board is
functioning with the following members:

1. RBI Nominee director as Chairman
ofthe Committee

2. NABARD Nominee Director

3. Sponsor Bank Nominee Director

4. Central Government Nominee
Director (there was no nomination
from Central Govt during the year)

5. Shri. Vivek Shripati Mahindrakar:
Chartered Accountant, Dharwad.

The General Manager of the Bank is the
Convener of the meeting. The Committee
met four times during the year to review
the position of inspection, audit and other
related matters.

3) Inspectionrating of Branches

Inspection Rating Rating No. of Branches

Excellent AA 20
Outstanding A 490
Above Average B 123
Average C -
New Branches where inspection was not conducted

during the year - -
Total 633

4) I8 TOBReTTo eIs:
o3 TBoPH Wi, WO WP, BT Y
BTRODHT DOFINW W8T Wi, WO B,

4) Tfaer e
THIAT @ T : TadT o Oier 39
yIrEret § G it g off e Fer

4) AuditCell:
Concurrent Audit was conducted in
Branches whose total credit and other risk
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exposures aggregate to not less than 50%
of the total credit and other risk exposures
of'the Bank and branches whose aggregate
deposits cover not less than 50% of the
aggregate deposits of the Bank. As on date,
the Bank has been conducting Concurrent

Audit of 140 branches on monthly basis

through 35 Charted Accountants.

o IS Audit: IS Audit is conducted by
IT officers of the respective
Regional Offices along with the
Regular Inspection with a separate
checklist designed for the purpose.
Compliance to IS Audit
observations are closed based on RO
recommendation vetted by HO IT
division. IS Audit has been
conducted in 416 branches during
the year.

*  Compliance Audit: The system of
Compliance Audit as prevailing in
Sponsor Bank is being followed in
the Bank. Compliance Audit in 15
branches was conducted during the
year.

*  Portfolio Audit: As per the policy
adopted by the Bank, credit limit of
% 25 lakh and above are brought
under the purview of Portfolio
Audit. Portfolio Audit of 253 units
was conducted during the year.

5) Off-Site Monitoring Cell:

100% of the Bank business is covered
under the Core Banking Solutions
platform. So Bank is exposed to various
kinds of operational risks due to increased
dependency on information technology.
Therefore, OFF-SITE MONITORING
CELL (OMCQ) is functioning at Head
office with the following objectives:

a. To strengthen the internal control
systems of the Bank to cope with




15th Annual Report

Q. DOIREWTBONY T wT@Tor, DFeRTN
ONY AWETHD WPy, ©oTO¥
Q0002 FITOT Q0PI T,
BEIAY Wi AW ODNLR WS Tone
degg N azsz;aa" RETDT  DIINITY,
BYSRATRY L.

3. WITWEHTT FoIRI uas(’a B3T0030T
RonTSTy, a%mﬁ@@ﬁo@m.

B oB9T Doment o0 FIHH Ny
WOTRIO NV 2 FOBRYRY, BT

Q. T0INCWIB oD WEOW O ATeT
TNAR STORNY MHTISHWOT, AR =3y,
@dosmdﬁ WeDTWINIY FTFORTH .

2,003 TOFEOTITIO FT2ONE ATE TFBOWOTIIN,
%007 5596‘* TREDATT  =oBINY ﬁoaﬁa
BRIDOIPNT.

6. JwEE TOEH :

31/3/2019 ﬁé ToWoRY JTEE mﬂoés
mmaﬁmsi QT8 26/06/2019 Do
10/07/2019 T ®mRo3d g, nRoRs:.
TODET B FoWORAT DTTenT WHATHBATY,
DIJ0F  25/02/2020 Towy [T E N

O BT, mzso&ﬁ’ SwwEes "' Jeesor®
QeRT.

W08 AVETTD SBTOBRcTIoNTy, IS
m?soi’s's 14.02.2020 2ot 20.02.2020 T
BTN FBASB.

7. W3 pus:

WMT FRER, TIWIET w9 0820w
A0T0E,RRo® WD, DWIH ©HT0H
3B TY, TJTIET w087 WL, DUWF
$RTI0OD SRNETBEFTT, FTHRREE JHs
323003, Feotyeod DT FH0 S030T,T DI, T
WREOT0S FOR TR T.

2

o A NN A gt @
TIgd T & oI

¥) w0 fAum @t 3wt o erafw
e | Afedr & Faaw & ford
3ot 3R ffT Umdr @ ST &
fordr

#) d% & AfNE g F TuRw @
gfaraarsi & ford

@) INafie [FaFs Hr 99 I\ T &
T8 Uae Tt WelTe S & ford

) UfEmed e gded 9fidt @
T QW & Uga, AT
M HAHE T TEEAT S & ord

TrerEUT TR HeT & THTdT FIHeRTeT &
FHIOT, Ot 9y T g & ewarersr s
TR HAA TS L.

6) -ars R

31.3.2019 &' g st Feror Jars 57
26.062019 # 10.07.2019 d& @i
raeft 3 S famar war or | R
foee smure i 25.02.2020 =T
TMETE Y YA fohaT T o TS ¥ d &
HA" RTTRH AR

o W yeud 3iifse yEifd 9 79
14.02.2020 F 20.02.2020 &t 3@fd &
A faar T e,

7) TdchdrHel

Tashdl weT § YRS 9% O Fgd T
Hachdr ST Te wrfed, efars §
AT TaehdT AT &t i vmar &
T W UGNe 9d h [ Tdsdl
frat & arfey & e e |

CBS operations and mitigate
operational risk.

b. To adopt better and speedier
warning methods to branches and to
the staff concerned for violations
and irregularities in operations with
particular reference to credit
exposures and house-keeping.

c. To ensure collection of legitimate
income due to the Bank.

d. Tosuggest to the management better
measures to strengthen internal
control.

e. To assist Operational Risk
Management Committee in
identifying, monitoring and
mitigating operational risks.

Due to the effective functioning of OMC,
number of frauds has reduced as
compared to the previous year.

6) NABARD Inspection:

The inspection of the Bank as on
31.3.2019 was conducted by NABARD
during the period from 26.06.2019 to
10.07.2019. Detailed compliance to the
observations was submitted to NABARD
on 25.02.2020. NABARD has awarded
the Rating as “A”.

Management Audit of the Bank was
conducted by Sponsor Bank during the
period from 14.02.2020 to 20.02.2020.

7) Vigilance Cell

Vigilance Cell headed by Chief Vigilance
Officer deputed from Sponsor Bank is
functioning at Head Office, Dharwad as
an extended arm of the Central Vigilance
Commission under the guidance of Chief
Vigilance Officer ofthe Sponsor Bank.
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Vigilance Cell is established to assist the
Head of the organization in all Vigilance
matters. The role of Vigilance Department
/ CVO is broadly divided in to two parts,
namely (i) Preventive and (ii) Punitive.

Accordingly, Vigilance Department
believes strongly in “Prevention is better
than Cure” and undertakes to (i)
examine the existing Rules, Regulations,
Systems and Procedures of the Bank to
eliminate / minimize the scope for
corruption and malpractices (ii) to
identify sensitive fraud prone areas and
keep a vigil on the personnel posted in
such areas (iii) to conduct surprise /
preventive vigilance exercises’ to detect
system failures and existence of
corruption / malpractices and suggest
measures to plug the loopholes and to
ensure observance of conduct Rules
relating to integrity of the officers like:
scrutiny of Annual Property Returns,
Benami transactions etc.

Under Punitive Vigilance, the
Department undertakes (i) Speedy
processing of vigilance cases at all stages
right from charge-sheet to final decision
of the Disciplinary Authority. (ii) Filing
of complaints with the Investigating
Agencies (Police/ CBI) and assisting
them for speedy investigation and filing
of charge sheet in the Court of Law till
final order.

Department has conducted Preventive
Vigilance Exercise in 162 Branches.
Observations of this exercise are reviewed
and placed before the General Manager
for rectification. Wherever necessary,
Vigilance Department has placed
systemic Notes to the Management to
initiate measures to plug the loopholes
detected during the course of Preventive
Vigilance Exercise in the existing
systems, procedures & guidelines.
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oo w—’@ﬁua”@%f%a’)dé&os’@m Iplegoier:s
3@@@%@%@&%& QoW B, Ty, WOEN
oW wa?soﬁa 2020-21 T &QcT 5?&'?@& 25%
BNy (160 ABN) APEoFT LWT 0
B3 TORIB IO TS TT M0 ROV,

W) ©OBT ToDD BROTRESB:

1) :BRH  QFP WOBNEY, TROQTT
W0, 2PINT TBHOBE  wHT, oY
SReHd 31.03.2020 T =TR mﬁado:id.

2) 31/3/2020 TITW ©@oTTT T
BROTET SHNDT.

3)  31/03/2020 3 I3 oRFeLT R,08T e
3RT BB BT BHOTPIT THART.

4) 31/03/2020 T =3R @03 T B8
TR BROTPEIE WNNET.

5) ©0° &8 ¥ F/ O 2 o 8 D
LPTONTY, TyFodT SWTET0IHY
BROTBE BIPTESINT.

3) TS BoTIR,© eapdoa@:

1) Ao ww: FINE SRCOTVTOZ NG

zongd  31.03.2020 % 2,08 3502
@ ) S

2

T Telehar AT 3 R 3 garfas,
T W U foemeT srer uiferdt 3t s
em A e uiferet 2 |

T ¥ AT av 2020-21 F o Faw
Tachdl AWAT F ded 25% vm@ret
(3rafq 160 VITETT) &l Hal HE A
#T ge U & & Iham ~feer &
Jea e |

) Sia¥ v ey (S i a gore)

1. YIRETsi B d el # T T av el
@t & A BT 31.3.2020 9%
EEIEE

2. ym@rRi & dt= & oEr 31.3. 2020
T Bt e forar T |

3. RitFedm Wl =t w2 dh @
31.3.2020 9% O Aoy fhar mar |

4. g9 vrErsi & o= S e 2 St
T 31.3.2020 T et fiem @t w4

5. RTGS/NEFT & et fiemg o7 ufar
T & MR I AT St 2 |

&) Vg gaeF e

1) = v« oo o Afes ot &
qed 31.03.2020 T HE=H &

As per the directions of the Central
Vigilance Commission, Bank has a
Whistle Blower Policy and Fraud Risk
Management policy in place.

Bank has set an ambitious target of
covering 25% of the Branches (ie 160
branches) under Preventive Vigilance
Exercise for the financial year 2020-21 as
the Bank firmly believes in “Prevention
is better than Cure”.

B) INTER BRANCH
RECONCILIATION

1. All Current Accounts maintained with
Banks by branches are reconciled
and tallied up to 31.03.2020.

2. All Inter Branch Accounts are
reconciled up to 31.03.2020.

3. DDs issued on Syndicate Bank are
reconciled up to 31.03.2020.

4. All Inter Branch DDs are reconciled
upto31.03.2020.

5. Reconciliation of RTGS / NEFT
Funding a/c is reconciled on day-to-
day basis

C) HUMAN RESOURCES
DEVELOPMENT:

1) Staff Strength: The Bank has a
staff strength of 3502 as on

2129 0By, BRoDT. 35028, 5 fFregERe 31.03.2020 under various cadres as
detailed below :
SI. No. Category Strength as on 31.03.2020

01 Scale-V 10
02 Scale-IV 52
03 Scale-I11 95
04 Scale-II 351
05 Scale-I 1295
06 Office Assistant (M) 1298
07 Office Attendants (M) 401

Total 3502
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2)

3)

4)

BER,eNT Fowoy': RmWEINT 2) 3fenfie gy 2) Industrial Relations: Cordial
B w,ene xowon’ 2000 }'ﬁ—aa‘guf e Gae o T 29T industrial relations continued to
SnoHB30T. SR IBS wnes F AE 9T B 9F F AT Ui prevail in the Bank. Periodical
Hopusndeonn S, TodF, W / HHE FgeAs 31T o S meetings were continued to be held
TonmEm wIAARY Toum HoPd / TS, & HEAN G o @y with the recognized trade unions &
Br3oH 2HITOT FFNRT BTN . Fafia st ww ==t dest @ SC/ ST Employees’ Welfare
AT fehar . Association.
3owed: wmos Aod IFe I, 3) ufdremr 3) Training: Bank has given prime
TRIT FoTIR,L ¥PTBR DY HYOUE@ & gotewr T A importance for training the staff and
MmIRDIoT, VeaT. ooy, FIB o § guR @ & oy d@ T improving the Human Resources.
py ol WNEY, a0y’ Fowed Wﬂ%ﬁmglﬁﬁqﬂﬂw% The Bank has a well established
RODETNTy, BB 1,08 MDD we=TRar s fafeer gt sdwe Rural Banking Training Centre for
wsor® ITWed Feom [y, B0l AT & & ford gy afdT conducting various training
2T w08 ©ERE TR ToNTe0 wfgreyor W & TS 2 Tqa programmes covering all categories
wEE "R, TEHOS T DI, oA, W UiveTT dher W Odr of staff. Apart from this, the Bank is
B OT 9F.D.D.00 FoTT STraaTetr a9y gfgreror & o ey utilizing the training programmes
RoFRes Dehi ITe TobEZIINI AT T AAAT AT & | ST r offered by training institutes like
©O R ©pONYT), VoI RRIRT ¢ (BIRD) o1@"3, d5- HIE, BIRD Lucknow, BIRD Managaluru,
Dop08 OHSERNLEAH L. &9 (CAB) qUf, TH.smasftum CAB Pune,, SIBM Manipal, IDRBT
(SIBM) #fOTTeT, 32 ST 3rmsiier Hyderabad etc. by deputing officers
e TART to these institutions.
Ioock IIESQ, cwWed TAB A0 Y & S Rar mar ufdreror - Training imparted during the
Rogd| 20333: year:
si Number of staff trained
’ Particulars Office Office
No.
Officers Assistants (M) | Attendants (M) tal
Internal Trainings 725 527 44 1296
2 External Trainings 111 -- -- 111
Total 836 527 44 1407
e D), WA, 4) Ot ug ue 4) Recruitment and Promotions:
3¢3 Se»woe: o1, oeft wdt A. Direct Recruitment:

2019-20 T @3QoRY, ST Feehsren
EAFAn] x@dmf 22000k O DT ATy
TR FOONT 0Ty, TTEDT M ¢80
msos;mf (9QB0NY =B, AR08 IINeT
BT By, BReeF ) AR
20170 ©Ron, & WO TN
20w T s"éﬁ@%mﬁcﬁ. JeTBINROT
SPHENY o303 HIT FINTo2T:

¥ 2019-20 o S fAfvrs Haw &
Ted Wb TSl ol EefY 9ot e & fordr
&t gt S (SrfereTd e
it Teredn) 2017 & FEE S
IR HeH IaTT T & | 0 Y TS
StHigaRt &t E@r &7 faeRr
ﬁm@'an‘%:

During the year 2019-2020
vacancies were created under various
cadres for Direct Recruitment &
steps were taken to fill these
vacancies as per the Regional Rural
Banks (Appointment & Promotion of
Officers & Employees) Rules 2017.
The details of number of candidates
recruited are as under.
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SI. No. Category No. of vacancies filled
1 Officers Scale -1I 26
2 Officers Scale-I 150
3 Office Assistant (M) 34
Total 210
BRReR: T, garedr B. Promotions:

Soach I 207 FONTF Sacgen
HowoRAT PO BB NITY Fydy

L3, (3rfRrenTdr e wdt o
TaedT) 2017 & At & ER

Promotion vacancies were created
under various cadres and during the

mBeHE MME RBNT AHBRTL fafter ot & uefd & o = year following promotions were
2017 T @m0 (WQTONY T3y, 4200 TyTrar Tt Rt SR a=raT T v | effected in accordance with Regional
IRET FeTowee Iy, TSR, 3) Rural Banks (Appointment &
BRReT o0 WM IRLOTSINS. Promotion of Officers & Employees)
Rules2017.
SI. No. Category No. of vacancies filled

01 Officer Scale-1V to Scale-V 02

02 Officer Scale-III to Scale-IV 20

03 Officer Scale-II to Scale-III 19

04 Officer Scale-I to Scale-II 54

05 Office Assistant (M) to Officer Scale-I 50

06 Office Attendants(M) to Office Assistant (M) 23

Total 168

TOdF, WS/ToNEH Ay odN T
goneh.

TOLF, W/TONEE, FoWORAT AWOB
SINET 3200 NRTING TOTOT TIN03E
NS TRNETIEING  WHTTT,
FowoR R %z%aﬁ TR WINIBTRTBLD
W,08>  &OOI> 85 TI0IRETETTY,
CRONAT WRTOIPN BT, TOLF,
208/ JToNIT Smésa petaaiclelalat wa?soﬁa
QoTMWT /[ [HTTOT FYNYTY,
FRDLT. OBOE, YRUS FEET
BRWAT0Z TOLF, wWd/TonN@NeN
WeFS AESOHT, WI0F BHIHODTT.
DY BTE YOI T TOdF, wd/TonENY
TN WFZ WEEoDH / AL WA WN
TpTE TSRS BT TSI T

5) TEH/ TH HEERE & fore sweamr
ERILIE

TEHr/ TEE HuuEt @t e
& faruor & @ G e
feenfadat & wmtaas & gl
& oIt 9@ ¥ & il srfdrardh =t
HUeh MR & T A AT fhar
2. tEdl/ TEd S WY & 9
T Fafi / smaferen s S E
T ¥ &R T TEI-T0T T
fReffa srafa sft / emgfe
S & for emmeeror HifS = arer
HAT R TH TS / Thel o Uar=lfd o
fordr ur weet/Tadr wer @ e
TR G3TRToT yar fohe T o

5)

Welfare measures for SC/ST
Staffs:

The Bank has nominated a senior
official of the bank as Liaison Officer
for facilitating redressal of
grievances of SC/ST employees as
well as implementation of
Reservation guidelines. Bank is
conducting regular / periodical
meetings with SC/ST Welfare
Association. Bank follows
reservation policy for SC’s & ST’s as
prescribed by Government of India
from time to time. Pre-promotion
trainings are provided to all eligible
SC / ST employees for promotion to
higher grade/scale.



15th Annual Report

6)

W08, 202363 ORI :

SO ETW FPBTON 20t3ed VeToZ BRI
Lo Fpews FCTL (8) -
39288/2012 ®m903 25/04 /2018 THTRAT
33633 DTN, RAFTTRET  ROWRNTT,
RO BY HFF.F0.8/20/2010-8T° &
W ©.23/10/2018 o3 AV e3IToD z:a?sosa
TPTO  SOTESTIY  (WQTOND DT,
FBIT) Res3 (SHTR) AN , 2018
By, T[REO TTEDT MWD W0
(PETT) w0wed RoHHriEh, 2018 W
W0T oNCTOAT. ATECTT  TOTBLON
OIRCTIOD FeTNN , T3 AOTNE
BRIOEEIT DFOR MNCED W05 (FP3TT)
02363 DN, 2018 Iy, Fovereds
DTE  MYeEd msoaﬁ‘(ecawaﬁ% =By,
FBIT) Aes3 (STHTR) AN , 2018
O, WRTHT NRFIY N 111, deri- 4
39 =08 20.12.2018 ToT» JFWRGN.

ﬂeﬁoﬁo@cﬂdod T 200, SESHC 2129 08
By, T3 Eoz%oaoﬁo EDOWT ﬁcﬁﬁéda
BELT DFF M0 RO (FPITIT)
2083 QoD TR TN, 2083
TRONLO BT TINTZ, T,

DY, WTE AT, AYod RTHD / =3
200 RBFT edow ATFOR 2083
DBTBORT, W08 01.04.2018 0T
TR, W0 B[ 913 AT,
22001 20w T, 213 B ayonr
FoR0R BrENOL) LoWEICHY, HIOMWET.

01.04.2010 Towy @y me oI
ReBERRROT 22, 000D, BRR oW

oPREBY (RITLRET) WD DTV
S -0

WETRISONT.

6)

2

T o U3 & T

A Ta= AT % Tt
(fer) - 39288/2012 fe=mrs
25/04/2018 ¥ EW F IFTER
ST T § % wEEEr
U9 3% & a0 § WA §@R F
fSurmd. wasiue & o wer
8/20/2010— TN fo=Tam
23.10.2018 % FEzgER d® F
HaoT ST T dem (A=) 99
R 2018 =" soAmEr 2 Rove
Tee & 3ued W, ¥ faffaw srafa
&= Imeior A () 9vE fraw
2018 T &g i = (rferTdr
3T HEEHy) dar (wwiteE) fam
2018. i 20.12.2018 T 9
ST MferrEs TSI, T 111,
ST — 4 7 JaHIIM g

T Yad HHa 98T |, Qg
HAAH e 3T Ga& wEEN
e & URER S FAes g
iy g (HHEH) GV SRIY @
aagra-—ﬁré‘aﬁwﬁ’wmé:ﬁq
LIEES

I ¥ gt uer gar fga sl
TEE / A& HHEN T H
URan & Wewdl & U9 =l faaor
01.042018 & v& fwar &= ¥
Tad 913 ar Faa wH=nlar &
9 3T 213 g HAR FE@t &
TRAN A TV w2

S FH=1AT 7 01.04.2010 T AT
IEE ATE SATSA AT &, o T
Tem-fAaert % g =g Joe =6
(NDS) F Tgd 3T 2

6)

Implementation of Pension in the
Bank:

In terms of the order of the Hon’ble
Supreme Court in SLP (C) -
39288/2012 dated 25/04/2018 ,to
grant Pension to the employees of
RRBs, as per the direction of DFS,
MoF, Gol vide its letter
F.No.8/20/2010-RRB
dt.23/10/2018, Bank has adopted the
Model RRB (Officers’ and
Employees’) Service (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 and Model
Regional Rural Bank (Employees”)
Pension Regulations, 2018. And on
approval of the Board,  these
Regulations viz., Karnataka Vikas
Grameena Bank (Employees’)
Pension Regulations, 2018 and
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
(Officers’ and Employees’) Service
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018
were published in the Official
Gazette of India Extraordinary, Part
111, Section—4 on 20/12/2018.

The eligible serving staff members,
the retired staff members and the
family of deceased staff members
who become the members of the
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
(Employees’) Pension Fund are
eligible for drawing pension.

The Bank started disbursement of
pension to all the eligible retired staff
members/Family members of
deceased staff members w.e.f.
01.04.2018. The Bank is presently
disbursing pension to 913 retired
staff and 213 family pension to
members of deceased staff members.

The staff who have joined on or after
01.04.2010 are covered under New
Pension Scheme (NDS) as per extant
guidelines.
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26. EXTENSION ACTIVITIES
UNDERTAKEN BY THE BANK

The Bank believes that no organization
can make sustainable development
without the patronage of society. The
Bank is grateful to society for its support
and encouragement for the continuous
growth and development over the years.

In this respect, the Bank works along with
Govt. Departments, local bodies and with
the local people to make the surroundings
a better place. Towards this end the Bank
organizes various extension activities
which are useful to the general public in
general and villagers in particular like :
heath check up camps, awareness
campaigns on hygiene and sanitation,
sponsoring youths to RUDSETI/SIRD
for entrepreneurship development,
Grama Sabhas to educate the masses on
banking, digital and other services .

(I) A. Healthand Social Initiatives
With the active involvement of
the staff, various community
based activities were undertaken
during the year which included
free medical (eyes and general)
check-up camps and Blood
Donation Camps. The Bank also
associated itself with the
Government department in the
implementation of pulse polio
programme .

Management of COVID-19

Since our country went into battle
mode to contain the spread of
COVID-19 pandemic which started
spreading in the last quarter of the
fiscal, the Bank followed all the
guidelines issued by the Government/
RBI/NABARDY/Sponsor Bank and
SLBC from time to time.
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The Bank has taken all the
precautionary measures like keeping
sanitizers at branch premises /ATM
centers and at BC points. Continuous
guidelines were issued to all branches
and BC outlets during the entire lock
down period through whatsapp group
and issue of circulars. By co -
ordinating with District Authorities ,
the Bank had made arrangements for
uninterrupted travel of staff members
from their home to work place and
also for cash remittances.

The Bank has created awareness
among the public highlighting the
importance of maintaining social
distance, wearing masks, washing
hands frequently etc. through posters
and pamphlets. During the lockdown
period also the Bank has given
uninterrupted service to its customers
by maintaining social distance and
hygiene. The mobile ATMs were sent
to villages regularly.

In appreciation of the services
rendered by the staff , BCs and
outsourced workforce during the
Covid -19 outbreak, the Bank
sanctioned a cash incentive to each of
them to take care of their health .

Education Initiatives

Education is the key to help young

people succeed in life and work. The

Bank endorses the philosophy that

“No deserving student should be

deprived of education for lack of

funds.” Towards this end,

* Bank has encouraged rural
meritorious students by giving
cash prizes under its Grameena
Pratibha Puraskar Yojana.

*  Donated books and stationery to
poor students

*  Donated computers to a few
Government Schools
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Green Initiatives

With the intention of popularizing
afforestation programme among the
people, especially the students, the
Bank conducted ““Vanamahotsava”
programme at various centers of its
service area. Planted many sapling
by observing World Environment
Day.

Other Extension Activities:

Various Extension Activities were
conducted by branches/offices
throughout the year. Such activities
have helped in increasing the level of
knowledge of villagers, as the focus is
on dissemination of latest information
useful to the farming community. The
Bank conducted many programmes
on subjects such as :

e Awareness programmes on
Solar Energy and solar user
programmes

* Awareness Programme on
Grape Cultivation

*  Awareness Programme on Rain
Water harvesting

»  Importance of Vermiculture
e Dairy Development

*  Entreprencurship Programme
for rural youth

e Awareness Programme on
Organic farming etc.

Creation of Awareness:

With a view to creating awareness
/interest in the Indian banking
industry, quiz competitions for
college/school level students were
held on topics of financial literacy
and financial inclusion. The Bank
has organized several Grama Sabhas
and door to door campaigns for
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educating the masses about banking
and digital services. Several
informative meetings were also
conducted like;

Farmers meet

Customer’s meet

Digital banking awareness camp
Organized Mela under Mudra
Yojana

© © o ©

Cleanliness drive

The Bank had organized a special
campaign “Swachhta hi Seva” to
commemorate Mahatma Gandhi
Jayanti. All the staff members
wielded brooms on the day in the
cleanliness drive before the Head
Office and at all the Regional offices
to create awareness. The Bank
felicitated Safai Karmcharis,
considering their selfless service to
the public and society in keeping the
environment clean, on the occasion
of 73rd Independence Day.

Customer Outreach Initiatives :

In an effort to boost retail credit
(Vehicle, home, education and
personal), credit to agriculture and
MSME sectors, a Customer
Outreach Initiative (COI)
programme was organized at various
centers of Bank’s service area , in
accordance with the directions issued
by the Department of Financial
Services’ Ministry of Finance and the
Bank participated actively in the
programme .

Nobel Gesture of the staff

Showing solidarity with the people
of Karnataka, especially north
Karnataka in the aftermath of the
unprecedented floods, officers and
employees of the Bank made
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generous contribution to the relief
and rehabilitation measures. A
demand draft of ¥ 56 lakhs was
handed over by Chairman, Mr P Gopi
Krishna along with Shri Y
Nageshwar Rao, Executive Director,
Syndicate Bank and Mr. T
Manivannan, GM Syndicate Bank to
the Chief Minister towards the Relief
Fund.

Image Building and publicity:

To get a wider reach and also build a
good image, the Bank has undertaken
many initiatives. The Bank has
adopted bus-stops and important
circles in district headquarters and
erected a few hoardings at prominent
places. The Bank had also
participated in Krishimela, organized
by the University of Agricultural
Sciences, Dharwad and Horticulture
University , Bagalkot by puttingup a
stall of the Bank. The Bank continues
to have cordial relationship with print
as well as electronic media. All these
efforts have yielded good publicity
through-out the year, which has
helped the Bank to become a
household name in its area of
operation.

(IIT) AWARDS received during the year

2019-20

The Pension Fund Regulatory and
Development Authority (PFRDA)
has awarded the following awards to
the Bank for outstanding
achievement under enrollment of
Atal Pensxion Yojana (APY)
accounts during the various
campaigns launched during the year :

*  Winning Wednesday Campaign

e APY Warriors of Winning
Wednesday Campaign Month
December-19
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SI No Name of the Director Designation/ representing Replaced by

1 Smt Varsha Bajpai

Deputy General Manager, RBI,
Bengaluru

Sri D K Kashyap, Deputy General
Manager, RBI, Bengaluru

2 Shri P Viswanatha Reddy

Assistant General Manager, Syndicate
Bank CO, Bengaluru

Shri Shaik Nazeer Ahmed, Deputy
General Manager, Syndicate Bank CO,
Bengaluru
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Shri K SivaKumar , Regional Manager,
Syndicate Bank, Regional Office, Hubli ,
Shri A’ S S Nampoothiri, Deputy General
Manager, KRO NABARD, Bengaluru,
Shri Chandrashekhar Nayaka L IAS DS-3
to GOK, Finance Department - State Govt
and Dr B C Sateesha ,IAS, Chief Executive
Officer, Zilla Panchayat, Dharwad
continued to be on the Board since last year.

The Board places on record its
appreciation for the valuable services
rendered by the Directors who demitted
office as Directors on the Board of the
Bank.

Board of Directors met 6 times during the
year under report, in conducting the
regular business of the Bank in addition
to business conducted through
circulation of Notes 12 times.
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- KVGB will partner
 withNGOs to
support SHGs

OUR BUREAU
Mangaluru, February 19

/

KVGB hopes to rope in NGOs
‘ as facilitators for tracking

SHGs, according to P Gopi
Krishna, Chairman of
Karnataka Vikas Grameen

- Bank (KVGB),
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The Bank celebrated the International Women'’s day amidst joy, fervor and festivity at its Head Office in Dharwad.

Shiraguppi (Hubli Tq.) branch of the Bank
was shifted to a new premises which was
inaugurated by Mr. P Gopi Krishna,
Chairman of the Bank,

in the presence of Villagers.

Chairman of the Bank, Mr. P Gopi Krishna,
handed over prize money to

Ms. Preeti Kamath who bagged the first
prize in debate competition organized on
the occasion of observance of Vigilance
week by the Bank at Karnataka University
Journalism Department in Dharwad.
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Alush green garden in front of the Bank’s
Head Office Building has got the prize.

Mr. I G Kumar Goud, General Manager of the
Bank along with Senior officials of the Bank
received the Award at the function
organised by District Horticulture
Department at Dharwad.

Chairman Mr. P Gopi Krishna distributed
Solar panel relating to solar loan to one of the
woman beneficiary to mark the launching of |
Bank’s special initiative “Soura | -
Swavalambana loan scheme” at Goli Hole
village of Udupi dist. Regional Manager Mr.
Ramesh Tunga and others were present.

Inauguration of BC center of the Bank in
the premises of Peeranwadi Grama
Panchayat




AUDITORS' REPORT

* AUDITORS’ REPORT

* BALANCE SHEET

* PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
* SCHEDULES




15th Annual Report

To

Independent Auditor's Report

The President of India / Shareholders

2

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying
financial Statements of Karnataka
Vikas Grameena Bank (“the Bank™)
which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2020, the Profit
and Loss Account and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended
and notes to financial statements
including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other
explanatory information in which
are included returns for the year
ended on that date of 58 branches
audited by us and 456 branches
audited by statutory branch
auditors. The branches audited by
us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the
Bank in accordance with the
guidelines issued to the Bank by the
National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development (NABARD).
Also included in the Balance Sheet,
the Profit & Loss Account and
Statement of Cash Flows are the
returns from 119 branches which
have not been subjected to audit.
These unaudited branches account
for 25.05 % of advances, 18.33% of
deposits, 5.79% of interest income
and 15.05% of interest expenses.

In our opinion, and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanation given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the

information required by the
Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 /
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (to
the extent applicable) in the manner
so required for the Bank and are in
conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in
Indiaand give

i) true and fair view in case of the
Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Bank as at 31st
March, 2020;

ii) true balance of Loss in the case
of Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended on that date;

iii) true and fair view in case of
Statement of cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

3.

The Bank has been converting /
rephasing from time to time
advances lent for direct agriculture
(crop loans & allied agricultural
loans including term loans) for
providing relief to farmers affected
by natural calamities. Attention is
drawn to Circular No.229/PCD-
26/2005 dt. 8th December, 2005 &
Circular No.182/DoR-49/2015 dt.
26th August, 2015 “Guidelines for
relief measures by Banks in areas
affected by Natural Calamities”
issued by NABARD and other
guidelines issued in this regard
from time to time by RBI /
NABARD. As per the extant

guidelines, Banks can convert /
rephase / reschedule only the
principal amount / instalment
amount of loans and interest due for
repayment in the year of occurrence
of natural calamity provided there
are no overdues at the time of
occurrence of the natural calamity.
Also, moratorium period fixed on
such rephasement cannot exceed
one year. However, we observed
that in many cases, the Bank had
rephased the entire dues of such
loans including overdues which are
not as per the guidelines. Also, it is
observed on test check basis, that
the Bank had fixed moratorium of
more than one year in many cases.
Since sufficient data could not be
generated and provided to us for our
verification from the system and
huge number of such accounts, we
could not comment on the
correctness of asset classification of
such rephased direct agricultural
loans appearing under “Standard”
category as on 31st March, 2020. In
the absence of information, the
effect of the same on the accounts
could not be ascertained.

As per RBI/ NABARD guidelines,
agricultural loans granted for short
duration crop will be treated as NPA
if the installment of principle or
interest thereon remains overdue
for 2 crop seasons. A loan granted
for long duration crops will be
treated as NPA, if the installment of
principle or interest thereon
remains overdue for one crop
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season. However, without reference
to the crop season as stipulated by
RBI, the Bank’s policy provides for
treating the overdue period
uniformly as 24 months from the
due date before recognizing it as
NPA. This may affect the NPA
recognition date after 1 or 2 crop
seasons depending upon the
duration of crops and income
recognition may also be affected. It
is also observed that in respect of
medium and long term loans for
agricultural and allied activities, the
Bank’s policy is silent regarding
repayment of interest if it remains
overdue for 2 or 1 crop season
depending upon the duration of
crop. Hence, the accounts wherein
interest is not repaid and remaining
overdue for more than the stipulated
crop season is not classified as NPA
and continues to be classified as
standard asset. In the absence of
information, the effect of the same
on the accounts could not be
ascertained.

We conducted our audit in
accordance with Standards on
Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the Audit of the
financial Statement section of our
report. We are independent of the
bank in accordance with the code of
ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India
together with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit

2

evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is drawn to the following
Notes forming part of the financial
statements:

6. Note No. 4 to Schedule 19
regarding modification in
provisioning policy in respect of
advances during the year to be in
line with that of the Sponsor Bank
and its impact on the accounts.

7. Note No.4 to Schedule 19 which
describes the impact of
uncertainties caused by COVID 19
pandemic on the financial results &
operations of the Bank and
management’s evaluation of the
impact on an ongoing basis.

8. NoteNo. 8 (c) to Schedule 19 which
describes deferment of pension
liability of the Bank to the extent of
Rs.523.10 crores pursuant to the
exemption granted to RRB’s by
Reserve Bank of India from the
application of the provisions of
Accounting Standard 15
“Employee Benefits” and allowing
the liability to be deferred over a
period of five years starting from
FY:2018-19.

Our opinion is not modified in
respect of the above matters.

Responsibilities of Management and
Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

9. The Bank’s Board of Directors is
responsible for the preparation of

these financial Statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI and
provisions of  Regional Rural
Banks Act, 1976 / Section 29 of
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
circulars and guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) /
National Bank for Agriculture &
Rural Development (NABARD)
from time to time. This
responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets and for
preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate
accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial
statements, management is
responsible for assessing the
Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing as applicable
matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Bank
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or to cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit
of the Financial Statements

10.

Our objectives are to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance
with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of
material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material
misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional

2

om & is s iomns,
misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

» Evaluate the appropriateness

of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by
management;

e Conclude on the

appropriateness of
management’s use of the
going concern basis of
accounting and based on the
audit evidence obtained,
whether a material
uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the
bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s
report to the related
disclosures in the financial
statements or if such
disclosures are inadequate to
modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future
events or conditions may
cause the bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e« Evaluate the overall

presentation, structure and
content of the financial
statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent
the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those
charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our
independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

11.

12.

We did not audit the financial
statements / information of 456
branches included in the financial
statements of the Bank whose
financial statements / financial
information reflect total assets of
Rs.7,066.95 crores as at 31st
March, 2020 and total revenue of
Rs.748.56 crores for the year
ended on that date, as considered in
the financial statements. The
financial statements / information
of these branches have been audited
by the branch auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us
and in our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of
branches, is based on the report of
such branch auditors.

Due to the outbreak of COVID 19
pandemic and strict nation-wise
lockdown and travel restrictions
imposed by the Central & State
Governments during the period our
audit, we could not visit the
branches / Regional offices & Head
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Office and carry out the audit
processes physically at the
respective offices. Necessary
records / documents were made
available to us by the Bank through
digital medium like emails, etc.,
The audit process was carried out
based on such records made
available to us and which was relied
upon as audit evidence by us for
conducting the audit. We also made
enquiries and had discussions /
obtained replies through phone
calls, emails etc., We have been
represented by the Branches /
Regional Offices / Head Office
regarding the reliability &
completeness of the data provided
by them for the purpose of our audit.

Our opinion is not modified in
respect of the above matters.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

13. The Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account have been drawn
up in accordance with Section 29 of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

14. Subject to the limitations of the
audit indicated above and as

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 27th July 2020

2

required by the Regional Rural
Banks Act, 1976 and subject also to
the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the
information and explanations
which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of
our audit and have found them
to be satisfactory;

b. The transactions of the Bank
which have come to our notice
have been within the powers
of'the Bank;

c. The returns received from the
branches and offices of the
Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of
our audit

15. Wefurther reportthat:

a. inour opinion, proper books of
account as required by law
have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our
examination of those books
and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit

have been received from
branches not visited by us;

b. the Balance Sheet, the Profit

and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this report are in
agreement with the books of
account and with the returns
received from the branches
not visited by us;

c. the reports on the accounts of

the branch offices audited by
branch auditors of the Bank
under section 19 of the
Regional Rural Banks Act,
1976 have been sent to us and
have been properly dealt with
by us in preparing this report;
and

d. Except for the matter described

in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the Balance Sheet, the
Profit and Loss Account and
the Statement of Cash Flows
comply with the applicable
accounting standards, to the
extent they are not inconsistent
with the accounting policies
prescribed by RBI/ NABARD.

For: MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 001983S

(Srikanth. R)
Partner
M. No. 203138
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31 33923 2020 é BRRRROT TR W B SRS - (xsg on. n’e;e.?,)
31mﬁ20203ﬁwaﬁaﬂ§muﬂ -3 (et BOIR U H)
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2020 FORM - A (Amount in Thousands)
WO 0B BABMOINEL 90528 A A
. . s at s at
ISt S ATy fmm o= | 34032020 | 31-03-2019
Capital & Liabilities Schedule

Woreze¢ / Uit / Capital 1 239732 239732

TO00L3 0 RO AR / AREI Tl wferfeh fAedt /

Reserves & Surplus 2 11145544 17195173

Ses3ednsd / S AT / Deposits 3 151784934 138948848

O TN / IUR / Borrowings 4 25638349 17468302

9IS B 0B LOTOFNL / I JIATY IR WEH™ /

Other Liabilities & Provisions B 7919482 6048244

T2 30 BN @B A A
< S on S on
e fm o= | 340032020 | 31-03-2019
Properties & Assets Schedule

JNTD 2033 1TS03 OTPTE 17 03TOF éoo /

e 3R ‘Hﬂ?ﬁ'q o 9 | f%l—cm' /

Cash & Balance with Reserve Bank of India 6 6144421 8459947

[T LROPNTORN 2L, FC Tore WOTAUENR BormeNE Ted
Wéﬂﬁﬁ&ﬁamnmqa wwméa?r&r /

Balance with other Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice 7 47048382 31101762
Setdnsd / 499 / Investments 8 31823308 29056578
oo / AfR /9T / Advances 9 103332945 105223226
%3 earied / TR @fel / Fixed Assets 10 183992 201852
@IS eyied / AR AMETET / Other Assets 11 8194993 5856934
For3Re0d BN / ATHTHIH IFd / Contingent Liabilities 12 4924042 3026660
BoRTEBMN 2BOTOL BoORME / TUE  fordl Teiiepel g /

Bills for Collection -- 24167 31771

(Sri. Sripad Rao M) (Sri. Chandrashekar D Moro) (Sri. P Gopi Krishna)

Chief Manager General Manager Chairman

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

DIRECTORS :
Sri. D K Kashyap Sri. Chandan S Chattarjee
Sri. B Chandrasekhara Rao Sri. KV N Murthy For MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountants,
F.RN. 001983S
Place: BENGALURU
Date: 27-07-2020 SRIKANTH. R
(Partner)
M. No0.203138
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31 5028 2020  3RNRA0RE SRS Tt TR 8303 TRoRR-w (=3, o, 1Y)
31mﬂ‘20203ﬁwaﬁaﬂ§muﬂ - (et BOIR U H)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020 FORM - B (Amount in Thousands)
QRTNRLD 9T B8 A A
s at s at
ferarem @ o= | 54032020 | 31-03-2019
Particulars Schedule
[) ook /A™ / Income
neas we /efd =T/ Interest Earned 13 13115696 13865565
Q3S @l / A A™ / Other Income 1812690 1254762

Il) 3, /== / Expenditure
TRITOR WR, / AT feRer = =<t/ Interest Expended
ITFIED I, / UASA =/ Operating Expenses
YUTOG mm &sewﬁ@ﬁ LENIRT ZR /
EIERIERIRI] W@Fﬁ =a9 / Provisions & Contigencies

) oo/ / FH/EM / Profit / Loss
O &3 i3 /@l 1 @ /Net Profit for the period
Profit/Loss brought forward

IV) 2c3een / faf=ior / Appropriation
TIRWG eI QR IrIes /3wt Feft it geaara
Transfer to Statutory Reserve
WOTTRY I PR Trms /
Yot aTRfera el 91 g&atand /Transfer to Capital Reserve
TARE AOHATT QT IR wmrss /fww ey e % waaia
Transfer to special Reserve U/s 36(1) (viii) of IT Act
BALANCE CARRIED OVER

Basic Earnings per Share(Face value of Rs.10 each)
Diluted Earnings per Share(Face value of Rs.10 each)
Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on account

18
19

8967473
7759945

4250597

-6049629
9781629

0
3732000

-252.35
-252.35

8814101
4273603

1531452

501171
9432548

100234

1856

50000
9781629

20.91
20.91

(Sri. Sripad Rao M)
Chief Manager

DIRECTORS :

Sri. D K Kashyap
Sri. B Chandrasekhara Rao

Sri. Chandan S Chattarjee
Sri. KV N Murthy

Place: BENGALURU
Date: 27-07-2020

(Sri. Chandrashekar D Moro)
General Manager

(Sri. P Gopi Krishna)

Chairman

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For MANIAN & RAO
Chartered Accountants,
F.RN. 001983S

SRIKANTH. R
(Partner)
M. No.203138
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(Amount in Thousands)

Schedule : 1 - Capital 31032020 | 31-03-2019
Authorised capital
(200,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10 each) 20000000 20000000
Issued, Subscribed Called & Paid up Capital
1) 1,19,86,580 shares of Rs.10 each held by Govt. of India 119866 119866
ii) 35,95,974 shares of Rs.10 each held by Govt. of Karnataka 35960 35960
iii) 83,90,606 shares of Rs.10 each held by Syndicate Bank 83906 83906

Schedule : 2 - Reserves & Surplus . 1_’3;_"2‘:)20 4 1’3:;3 e
|. Statutory Reserves 6177407 6177407
[I. Capital Reserves 215248 215248
Ill. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 91598 91598
V. Special Reserve ufs 36 (i) (viii) of I.T. Act 929291 929291
. Balance of Profit 3732000 9781629

) Deposits of Branches outside India

Schedule : 3 - Deposits . 1_’3;_;:)20 . 1‘3;;; -
I. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks 54633 26449
ii) From Others 2408250 2379460
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 59048549 50589697
lll. Term Deposits
i) From Banks 552175 642734
ii) From Others 89721327 85310508
Sub Total (| + 11 + 111) 151784934 138948848
') Deposits of Branches in India 151784934 138948848
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(Amount in Thousands)

As at As at
31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Schedule : 4 - Borrowings

I. Borrowings in India:

i) Reserve Bank of India 0 0
ii) Other Banks 8139782 221935
iii) Other Institutions & Agencies - NABARD, NHB 17498567 17246367

SUB-TOTAL 25638349 17468302

. Borrowings outside India

Secured borrowings included in | and Il above 25638349 17468302

As at As at

Schedule : 5 - Other Liabilities & Provisions 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

I. Bills Payable 261135 287444
Il. Inter-Office Adjustments (net) 0 0
lll. Interest Accrued 829949 535902
IV. Provision against Standard Assets 718677 336106
V. Other (Including Provisions) 6109721 4888792
| toaorscweoues | 7otedsz| evesam |
As at As at

Schedule : 6 - Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

I. Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency notes) 549697 448124
Il. Balance with Reserve Bank of India 0 0
i) In Current Account 5594724 8011823

ii) In Other Accounts

As at As at
31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Schedule : 7 - Balance with Banks

I. In India
i) Balance with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 5895882 149262
b) In other Deposit Accounts 41152500 30952500
i) Money at call and Short Notice
a) With Banks 0 0
b) With other Institutions 0 0

Sub Total 47048382 31101762
. Outside India - Balance with Banks
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. As at As at
Schedule : 8 - Investments 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
I. Investment in India
i) Government Securities 28535686 26328706
ii) Other approved securities 0 0
iii) Shares 13578 17472
iv) Debentures and Bonds 3309873 2743627
v) Subsidiaries /Joint Ventures and associates 0 0
vi) Others 7492 7492
Sub Total 31866629 29097297
Less: Provision for depreciation 43321 40719
Total of | 31823308 29056578
Investments outside India

(Amount in Thousands)

. As at As at
Schedule : 9 - Advances 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
A. Bills Purchased & discounted 8838 25378
Cash credits, overdrafts & other loans repayble on demand 57597973 51999880
Term loans 53296384 57314052
Sub Total 110903195 109339310
Less: Provision for NPA 7570250 4116084

B. Secured by tangible assets 110180520 105081777
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantee 0 0
Unsecured 722675 4257533

Sub Total 110903195 109339310
Less : Provision for NPA 7570250 4116084
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(Amount in Thousands)

C. | Advances in India

i) Priority Sector 100478440 98339373
Less : Net PSLC Sold 15750000 0
Total of Priority Sector 84728440 98339373

ii) Public Sector 0 0
iii) Banks 0 0
iv) Others 10424755 10999937
Add : Net PSLC Sold 15750000 0
Total 110903195 10999937

Il Advances outside India 0 0
Sub Total 110903195 109339310

Less: Provision for NPA 7570250 4116084

(Amount in Thousands)

. . As at As at
Schedule : 10 - Fixed Assets 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
I. Land & Buildings

At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of the preceding year 52635 52635
Add : Additions during the year 76 0
Less : Deductions during the year 0 0
Total 52711 52635
Less : Depreciation to date 8329 7551
Sub Total of | 44382 45084

Il. Other Fixed Assets
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of the preceding year 460567 426272
Add : Additions during the year 43482 37298
Less : Deductions during the year 1146 3003
Total 502903 460567
Less : Depreciation to date 363293 303799
Sub Total of Il 139610 156768
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(Amount in Thousands)

Schedule : 11 - Other Assets 31_'32_;:)20 313;_;:)19
I. Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 198167 12629
Il Interest Accrued 1452645 1061546
Il Tax Paid in Advance/Tax deducted at source 1966208 1786069
IV Stationery & Stamps 29819 24523
V Non-Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims 0 0
Others 4548154 2972167

. ; ohilits As at As at
Schedule : 12 - Contingent Liabilities 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

| Claims against the Bank Not acknowledged as Debts 0 0

Il Liability for partly paid investments / venture funds 0 0

Il Liability on outstanding forward exchange contracts 0 0
IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

a) InIndia 252409 253698

b) Outside India 0 0

V Acceptance, Endorsements and other obligations 0 0

VI Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable 4545760 2671960

DEAF-Unclaimed balance account- transferred to RBI DEAF Account 125873 101001

Others - Interest on other assets

. As at As at
Schedule : 13 - Interest Earned 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
| Interest/Discount on Advance/Bills 8190837 9686502
Il Income on Investment 2351327 1718819
III Interest on balance with RBI & other inter bank 2573532 2460244

. As at As at
Schedule : 14 - Other Income 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
i Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 95069 86994
i Profit on sale of investments/PSLC 135138 279673
Less: Loss on sale of investments
i Profit on Revaluation of investments 0 0
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments
iv Profit on sale of land, buildings & other assets 1592 244
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings & other assets -26 0
Profit on exchange transactions Less: Loss on exchange transactions
Miscellaneous Income 1580917 887851
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(Amount in Thousands)

. ; As at As at
Schedule : 15 - Interest Expended 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
| Interest on Deposits 7966432 7465798
II Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter Bank borrowings 17021 189045
Others - NABARD / NHB / NSFDC 984020 1159258

. ; As at As at

Schedule : 16 - Operating Expenses 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
| Payment to and provisions for employees 6650194 3299422
Il Rent, Taxes & Lighting 95507 90029
Il Printing & Stationery 19472 18846
IV Advertisement & Publicity 198 366
V' Depreciation on Bank’s Property 60271 68962
VI Director’s Fees, Allowance and expenses 0 0
VIl Auditor’s Fees & Expenses (Including Branch Auditors) 8051 6500
VIII Law Charges 2148 1949
IX Postage/Telegrams/Telephone 11389 11584
X Repairs & Maintenance 240430 220062
XI Insurance 141078 140986
Other Expenditure 531207 414897

. s . : As at As at
Schedule : 17 - Provisions and Contingencies 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
I Provision for Standard Assets 382571 46335
Il Provision for NPA 3840424 1227378
Il Provision towards frauds / Other Assets 25000 0
IV Provision towards income tax incl. Deferred tax 0 257000
V' Provisions for Invesments 2602

Growth in Business since 2016 March (Amt in Crores)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
For the Year Ended

31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVTIES

Net Profit/ (Loss) -604.96 50.12
Add: Tax Provision - 25.70
Profit/ (Loss) before taxes -604.96 75.82
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed Assets 6.03 6.90
Depreciation on investments 0.26 0.07
Bad debts written-off/ Provision in respect of NPA/ Restructured assets 384.04 122.74
Provision for standard assets 38.26 4.63
Provision for other items (Net) 2.50 -
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Assets (Net) -0.16 -0.02
Amortisaton Expenses on MTM securities 6.67 7.07
Sub-total -167.36 217.21
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments -283.61 467.78
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances -195.01 -1,638.78
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets -236.31 147.25
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 817.00 -304.08
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 1,283.61 950.69
Increase/(Decrease) in Other liabilities & provisions 148.87 206.23
Direct taxes paid (Net of refund) - -16.50
Net cash flow from Operating activities (A) 1367.19 29.80
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase)/Sale-transfer of fixed assets -4.08 -3.41
Net cash flow from Investing activities (B) -4.08 -3.41
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital

Share Application Money Pending allotment
Share Premium

Dividend Paid including dividend tax

Net cash from financing activities (C)

D Netincrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+ B + C) 1,363.11 26.39
E Balances at the beginning of the year:
Cash & balances with RBI 845.99 570.35
Balances with banks & Money at call 3,110.18 3,359.43
Total (E) 3,956.17 3,929.78
F Balances at the end:
Cash & balances with RBI 614.44 845.99
Balances with banks & Money at call 4,704.84 3,110.18
Total (F) 5,319.28 3,956.17
G TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (F - E) 1,363.11 26.39

Note: Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash on Hand, Balance with RBI & other banks and Money at call and short notice.Cash flow from
Operating Activities is prepared as per Indirect Method prescribed in Accounting Standard 3 " Cash Flow Statements"

(Sri. Sripad Rao M) (Sri. Chandrashekar D Moro) (Sri. P Gopi Krishna)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
DIRECTORS : AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Sri. D K Kashyap Sri. Chandan S Chattarjee For MANIAN & RAO
Sri. B Chandrasekhara Rao Sri. KV N Murthy Chartered Accountants,
F.RN. 001983S
Place: BENGALURU SRIKANTH. R
Date: 27-07-2020 (Partner)

M. No.203138
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SCHEDULE 18
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: 2019-20

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:
(a) Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial
statements have been prepared
following the ‘Going Concern’
concept under the historical cost
basis and confirm to the statutory
provisions and Prevailing practices
consistently followed by the Bank,
except otherwise stated elsewhere.
They conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) in India, which comprise
statutory provisions, regulatory
guidelines, Accounting Standards /
Guidance Notes issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) and the practices
prevalent in the banking industry.

(b) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial
statements require the management
to make and
assumptions considered in the
reported amount of assets and
liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) as on date of the financial
statements and the reported income

estimates

and expense for the reporting
period. Management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any
revision to the accounting estimate
is recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods unless
otherwise stated.

(c) Use of Accounting Policy

Accounting Policy is consistently
used unless change is required by
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2.1

statute or for compliance with
Accounting Standard or the change
would result in a more appropriate
presentation of the financial
statements.

. INVESTMENTS:

The transactions in Securities are
recorded on “Settlement Date”.

Classification

The Investment portfolio of the

Bank is classified in accordance

with RBI guidelines into:

(1) “Held to Maturity” (HTM)
comprising investments
acquired with the intention to
hold them till maturity.

(2) “Held for Trading” (HFT)
comprising investments
acquired with the intention to
trade by taking advantage of
short term price/ interest rate
movements. These are intended
to be traded within 90 days
from the date of purchase.

(3) “Available for Sale” (AFS)
comprises of investments not
covered by (1) or (2) abovei.e.,
those investments which do not
fall under in HTM or HFT
classification.

In the Balance Sheet, the
investments are disclosed as per the
following six classifications in
accordance with the guidelines of
the Reserve Bank of India:

(i) Government Securities

(i) Other Approved Securities
(ii1) Shares
(iv) Debentures & Bonds

(v) Subsidiaries and / or Associates
(vi) Others
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While the first two classifications
represent Bank’s investment in SLR
Securities, other four represent Non-
SLR Securities.

2.2 Acquisition Cost of Investment

(a) Brokerage, Commission, Securities
Transaction Tax (STT) etc. paid in
connection with acquisition of
investments are expensed upfront
and excluded from cost.

(b) Broken period interest paid/received
on debt instruments are treated as
interest expense/income and is
excluded from cost/sale
consideration

2.3 Method of Valuation

(a) The valuation of investments is done
as per RBI circular RPCD.
CO.RRB.BC No.74/03.05.33/2013-
14dt.07.01.2014.

(b) Investments classified as HTM are
carried at acquisition cost unless it is
more than the face value, in which
case the premium is amortized over
the period remaining to maturity on
constant yield basis. Such
amortization of premium is adjusted
against income under the head
“interest on investments”.

(c) The individual scrips in the AFS
category are marked to market at
quarterly intervals. The book value of
the individual securities would not
undergo any change after the valuation.

(d) The individual scrips in the HFT
category are marked to market at
monthly intervals. The book value of
the individual securities would not
undergo any change after the valuation.
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(e) The Securities under AFS & HFT

categories shall be separately valued
scrip-wise and depreciation /
appreciation shall be aggregated for
each balance sheet category. The
investment in a particular classification
may be aggregated for the purpose of
arriving at net depreciation /
appreciation of investments under that
category. Net depreciation, if any, shall
be provided for. Net appreciation, if
any, is ignored. Net depreciation
required to be provided for, in any one
classification should not be reduced on
account of net appreciation in any
other classification.

(f) Transfer of securities from HFT/

AFS category to HTM category or
vice versa is carried out at the lower
of acquisition cost/ book value /
market value on the date of transfer.
The depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for on
acquisition price / book value.

(g) Investments held under AFS and

JEoI0T BRRINTD, 83 IINTT IPe) Toa e aR e HFT are valued as under:
ST IR eI 33,
Tee0d 2R0HEE, SR ZOBRRCD/ONF €3 T faitg =R g2t ursae Govt. At market Price / YTM as
B3I O - FIYBE ForF TR Ty forfies (FBIL) BT Wahtiard Securities | published by Financial
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D 2F) FBeRToS

o

IR Yo /dTSeIud 0T

Benchmark India Pvt Ltd (FBIL).
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Equity At market Price if quoted.
Shares Otherwise at Break-up value of

Shares as per latest Balance Sheet
not more than 18 months,
Otherwise at Re. 1 per Company.
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2.5
a)

b)

performing and non-performing,

based on the guidelines issued by the

RBI. Investment are considered

non-performing where:

- Interest/instalment (including
maturity proceeds) is due and
remains unpaid for more than 90
days.

- In the case of equity shares, in the
event the investment in the shares
of any company is valued at Re.1
per company on account of non-
availability of the latest Balance
Sheet, those equity shares will be
reckoned as NPI.

- In respect of non-performing
securities, income is not
recognized and provision is made
for depreciation for such securities.
Provision made on non-performing
investments is not set off against
the appreciation in respect of other
performing investments.

Disposal of Investments:

Profit/loss on sale of investments
classified as HTM is recognized in
the Profit & Loss account and an
amount equivalent of profit on sale
of investments is appropriated to
Capital Reserve account.

Profit/loss on sale of investment in
AFS/HFT category is recognized in
Profit & Lossa/c.

ADVANCES:

Loans & Advances are to be
classified into Performing and Non-
performing Assets and Provisions
for loss on such loans & advances
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are to be made as per the guidelines
on prudential norms issued by
Reserve Bank of India vide Circular
no.RPCD.RRB.BC.97/03.05.34/20
00-01 dated 11th June 2001 and as
applicable to RRB’s from time to
time. However, during the year,
based on the advice of the Sponsor
Bank, the Bank has adopted the
guidelines on prudential norms
issued by RBI as applicable to
commercial Banks which are more
stringent.

Loan assets become Non Performing
Asset (NPA) where:

i) In respect of agriculture

advances:

a) For short duration crops, where
the instalment of principal or
interest remains overdue for
two crop seasons, and

b) For long duration crops, where
the principal or interest remains
overdue for one crop season.

ii) In respect of Non Agriculture

advances:

a) Inrespect of term loans, interest
and / or instalment of principal
remains overdue for a period of
more than 90 days.

b) Inrespect of Overdraft or Cash
Credit Advances, the account
remains “out of order”, i.e. if
the outstanding balance
exceeds the sanctioned limit or
drawing power continuously
for a period 90 days, or if there
are no credits continuously for
90 days as on the date of




15th Annual Report

03PFYTIC WP vaeg@céc’ [Elobep)
T BT[HOPY_ FedAT u%om;%
TOTANAL SRRT BWHP BT,
ﬁmssﬁmmgp%d‘.

32 THeo 3T oNBAeR wWiNRE DR,
PTOGNTRY, BRCHIRY  WDTYTB
ABNON  TRRT  YOBWOFNYRY,
RIS, TONE ot BeIRHIT.
e DT BwonEReN SRed
YOI, 9T FRPBMWOBNL 3By,
PUTOOGTNTS, ReORSRNT.

3.3 [ITEBRT [/ SOV ITRODIT
Ao, MOMRN, STWD  TRIRATHS
TRWEFTRVYNON  OFoWoTIN

POTWOGNYTY, WENFSNE.

3.4 QT NOT  WNCEIOIRGRT  TOT
RENY  FoTYeW, Q00T
ANOTRAT  TFPRNETRBNYTY,
THREBORTT o0ZBoNY, VT I8 7,3,
Q0TI T2 WNEETORWTITD.

3.5 RRVA / ARLDORET @ T, WITL,
o38nen,  YOTWOTNYRY
ITRwITOM, uod’m;s’ae a’Mea’ao
w_'CB"OS’DQTaﬁ&dQ(@ﬁ, TEOIDWTITIT
et WTWoTTE 5 HOTONY,
03T D030 AT O .

efamﬁzsad

2

ST sl hal HIA o foTt qaie
TR

3.2 Y fRemfeq ufteufat & for fve o
TGl sl Brgahd YWl adrar
T 2 R & wee sfiet s e
T YTIET & . e 1At ot
T T grau ety dEaret 3fiv
TIFEmT o 9mieT 2

3.3 g¥ifed / gAfeiRa uReufwar &
form, emdteng ww W R Tw
W%WWWW

3.4 TAUT @ A St wO Ed § |
g off @it R ufeufy &
B W QAT T <7 Fehell & Al
7z Rammat g fRuffta Rar-Rdat
EdRe TGRS

3.5 37 @l T YTaeE i AT HE
DICGC/CGTMSE & 3meftq <
T ¢, S o % oI i yraE
T frar T e,

balance sheet, or if the credits
are not adequate to cover the
interest debited during the same
period.

3.2 Advances are stated net of
provisions made for non-
performing assets except general
provisions for Standard advances.
Provisions made for Standard
advances are included in
‘Other Liabilities & Provisions’.

3.3 For Restructured / Rescheduled
assets, provisions are made in
accordance with the extant
guidelines issued by the RBI.

34 In the case of loan accounts
classified as NPAs, an account may
be reclassified as a performing asset
if it confirms to the guidelines
prescribed by the regulators.

3.5 For DICGC/CGTMSE covered
accounts, while calculating
provisions, where claim is not
received, no allowance is made for
the claimreceivable.

36 moner  sOFYenT  wsword 3.6 AW % forg grae AEs FEER 3.6 Provisioning Norms for Advances
TIIToBR 20353 Ey are as follows:
Standard Assets % of Provisioning
a. Direct Advances to Agricultural and Small & Micro Enterprises (SMEs). 0.25%
b. Advancesto Commercial Real Estate sector (CRE). 1.00%
c. Advancesto Commercial Real Estate-Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH). 0.75%
d. Restructured accounts classified as standard advances in the first two years from the 5.00%
date of restructuring. In cases of moratorium on payment of interest/principal after
restructuring, for the period covering moratorium and two years thereafter.
e. Allotherloans and advances not included above. 0.40%
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Non-Performing Assets

Asset Classification

Standard Asset)

i. Substandard Assets (A loan asset that has remained non
performing for a period less than or equal to 12 months is a Sub

(on the balance outstanding without considering any allowance
for Guarantee cover or value of securities available)

A general provision
of 15% on the total
outstanding

Additional provision
of 10% for
exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio

ii. Doubtful Assets (A loan asset that has remained in the sub-
standard category for a period of 12 months is Doubtful Asset)

Secured Portion

Unsecured Portion

3w 00800 (I3 P Wt 293
e 15% TR, wvIwor 3O
WemdNTLraywoow, K03V /
RUEIDODETR B0 R,LFOAT 008 wed
By, HTT BN YOTBUOFT 3 ZHZOHS,
035253 T3e D035R0HS ACTBSHZHDY .

2. B -1, B =2, B =3 JINE:

L Zw 030 (JF3 SR wos
é@g’g@m ;\:“’6’@86&377%” Eshplepl!

3.

Sremgdsidr / disiéunues & o
Y TS @ i 9 T ST e wifty
% forT =g w2 T R T B, wifh
15% =T g1ae fae 3r@Ee (Book
Balance) & d&d ehar THT T fhar

ST

DA-1,DA-2,DA-3 U & d&d :
1. vfeyfadr & Jrafds goa @
RgeT 3m@TSe (Book Balance) o

B.

A Doubtful Assets up to 1 year (DA-1) 25% 100%

B Doubtful Assets 1 to 3 years (DA-2) 40%’ IOOEA’

C  Doubtful Assets above 3 years (DA-3) 100% 100%

iii. Loss Assets (A loan asset where Loss has been identified but the

amount has not been fully written off'is a Loss Asset)

On Fhe balance outstanding minus DICGC/CGTMSE claim 100% 100%

received amount
SR, BNEEFTR, DT LD A 200 VLD Q’@E ?:l'lﬁHT{UT, Q‘-!TﬂTI e =7 Ferar Asset classification, determination of
ST, STROH THTHSHTHT, AV 3T 3 W g Sy freew i NPA status and Income recognition
SFF R, WETRY  FodeInHh 4 Tftfiq emEemudr @S 4 (3U- are done through auto movement
(WT-TRIToR) DoB 7 (ToweDd ) & 7 (ERw §iv wre & 21fren) defined in CBS System for IRAC
SHenenosd B wDIRRIT) 1 & eI O 9UY GUT G B e codes 4 (Sub-standard) to 7 (doubtful
20T IFIRN w9, W ATGINT. AAfch, THRAN af qRgufar above three years) periodically.
smRnte, 833 73R Snee st CRETU A3 ®7 T T e, However Categorisation to loss
BUTIodh TP,  WTUIRI fRfafeat sy Sl e / T HE e assets are done manually taking into
TROTTOMRT /A ARYT S fafier et #r e § Tad gu account various factors like value of
DooTE  DAT  WoBNIRy 8,083 T g TaT RefeRaa ufharett security, continuing/discontinuing of
nreosn Snchdeyg oo 3. AT 3TTATAT AT 2 activities etc.,

3.7 ST Q0N T dWoFHoHy ST 3.7 UMW W YEGYM sl AT Hid 9, 3.7 While computing the provision on
TR, B3 FINT FIOHEQTINNR,, fefofad afshamd 1o ST &: NPA’s, following procedures are
SYSRAZRY M adopted:

¥, T-THHYT BH],AY Sne: 3. U e Joft & e : A. Under Sub-Standard Assets

Category:

No allowance is made for
DICGC/CGTMSE claim received
account balance and security, as
provision @15% shall be made on
the outstanding balance under Real
Account (Book Balance)

Under DA-1, DA-2, DA-3 Category:
1. The realisable value of
securities is first deducted from
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a’ﬁoéa’a’aq N O
BRSARIRRMHI T.
2. wLYTET 5@3_033% TSRO

BRBY [ ARBR0RFR B e
scﬁcﬁo&@o@% deR, 03RJYTPTTR
vacs’ao’, Shedsw yINdoW
BRSARIARMHIT T.

3. -1/ an-2/ an-3n%g 536&0'\3
LINT 206 Boamen 25% / 40% /
100% &=, TSRS 3.

4. wy¥TRFTe N0y W,

MU TTO T yorE,  100%

POTWOGFTY, 3 FRTHB .

5. @03 (3) @By, (4) T Iz
SBT08T3 YOTWOTT BRI, WV
avTWen

e w W3y,

SUTLOGTINT.

53, 3319 SRHO.
BRRY [/ ARLR0HFTA w8 Femn
SRS awINYO, s vy B,
IHE (YA P ST e

‘3"01&5@@4 BRINAIVARMT T =03, W0
THRIY,T  Teed  100% evTwoy’
39 RoRm3 T3,

4. SR TH), WIS 304N TN

F2T:

41 833 @By, 3T 2&6 SRRy,
TOT0To0T as"w; O WOTL
SPozRBTH  SYTY,  Rousnwor

TTBLORTY, BPH  SeYoond. IS
330N B aINY FYF 3T 0 ?%)d
S NI, SROFSINT.

4.2 35 3YAT TOTY, Pé)d B2 N FBFL0HTy,

(1) s @nsh : W wEIIT,

OYNS LTINS, WD ©[Q DIy,

YT 533‘@2353 =0ee3 %ew e;"ejaG DT
)

az%éﬁmﬁmmﬁ e%é TOBRNT:

1.58%

.

4.1

4.2 foR T W geagrd

(1) TARA: Gg &l

2

T ThTT T 9§ TR S e,

2. DICGC/CGTMSE & 2@ &
3THIEE Toi T AR T &, dF S
fow T vy et & A i e
¢ Itk 98 o Reg 7 ug.

3. 25% /40% / 100% % JTIET <hr
DA-1/DA-2 / DA-3 & gifam
o WU A T

4. 100% UTEE 3t TUAT 99 Qe
T RT B WA S e

5. 3@ (3) ¥R (4) F IMER
T f3HT T TareT o @t
T et TraEE 2

B Fufy Suft & T8

DICGC/CGTMSE @ @t & © 9y
91 =l RIS 3182 (Book Balance)
& TR TR T e forar <ar € 31T
T TN T 100% TTEE fHar Srar e,

Mo o 37 R Etar 3T

L CRti]

waq IR Iy fRm  smedar
tfterfirs e i / a1 g et
T WA TETE T TS
F o afgd ¥ A g

wteft Tt
fafer & S swrft Sfte i srafre
e & 3R W e forfee 3 &
T e

1.58%

4.

4.1

(1) BUILDINGS: Bank owned

the outstanding balance under
Real A/C (Book balance).

2. DICGC/CGTMSE claim
received A/C balance, if any, is
deducted from the above
balance to arrive at the
uncovered portion.

3. Provision @ 25% /40% / 100%
is calculated on secured portion
for DA-1 / DA-2 / DA-3
respectively.

4. Provisions @ 100% is
calculated on remaining
uncovered un-secured portion.

5. Sum of provisions calculated as
per (3) and (4) above is the total
provision required for the loan
accounts.

Under Loss Assets Category:
Balance under DICGC/CGTMSE
Claim received accounts is deducted
from the outstanding balance under
Real A/C (Book Balance) and 100%
provision is made on the balance
amount.

PREMISES AND OTHER FIXED
ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

The premises and other fixed assets
are stated at historical cost and/or
revaluation value less accumulated
depreciation. All the fixed assets are

held in the books of accounts at the
Head Office.

4.2 Depreciation on fixed assets is charged

under Straight Line method based on
the useful life and residual value, if
any at the following rates:

1.58%
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4.3

5.1

g3 7AW

©) QeBREJTTOND, ;3&33536
QoM NYh

W) AT QUTTTeIND

8) Mea% 00T, TPTT LOTBT,
oINS DFF, WIBNE TH33

9.50 %
33.33%

T, FWeT® N 33.33 %
®) YT T 21 0F NoLdnh,

Bl ey nehd 20.00%
Q) HTIND 20.00%
03) ae?z%:oas FOBTBNRH 20.00%
) 23T IOITHBND 13.57%

3T AR BRI BeSednY 2ed
IDBY 0B RETJEE  QTOZR0T
Bp edeem H5R0T e LENASINT.

. emdraéeh SN ¢

PTOT 95 B J03eBINDD

HeS RO AT w=QR TIIE BonITY,
TR Wesl FFIT TO3RWINTY
WO WH Oy T 0FeenTFNFowd
SNECBORSINT T, PFTT AW
BeS0DTY, T AT $TRONY | wTy
MRS 3.

. DeFOE[Y PTCT T 05RBRIN:
. zp’;)ﬁé

R0 TemTTY FPFTT
TOSREBRTBNT 20T mamaaé [ Rotea]
03ReRF0IPNT &0B3, B3 BRWNNITY
TRBE WeHnE TAETY, wTT, Y
TR 093N DWE TTCIMZ .

.@?3)25&3 BABWOZ  oTH msmaas

PR 08RemIB0PNT DB, BT
STHET  ZANODY,  [RAET  F N
SPOZRTIT &0 SeS Ay
WENRRHBD. M DALY
W08 MR AR B ABSRDII.

. WEOT BPOTRI[E SHTE B

v InQcy¥voemorxs mHowd

TOTIONYRY, LBARCINT.

2

(2) = enfeerat
31) i, faga fET 9.50%
) i SUHWr 33.33%
%) HEe, URw, guies,
MR AredaT 33.33%

) I A, Wrarget 9220.00%
T AT 20.00%

o) SAdIE SUHIT 20.00%

M) T 3y 13.57%

4.3 TR snfeadt & gu s &t faet &

3 3T & MR W geag
T fhar T 2.

5. TEA gloemd

5.1 & Ug HHATd gaem
AT Y & & e TS & i
3T HETTE oY FT TR A4
% B0 F qiffehd fEhar ST g i sy
safer & AT U B & e

5.2 SreehTfora et gioem
i. wfasy (e & w0 F =l o s
RN Frrer AT & 3 A
39 a¥ & o 3 2 @ & forar
ST e e e e T

ii. T=g2t Tgar Uk TR «reT At
T o fadig 9 & ofF ¥ fhw T
TFgel godisd o 3MeR T JeH
Y T . Tt Tadr W qF H
opft e 7er A R G Re
ST e,

iii. HafiT wfr gff srufeufear <4
TE TSR Sl TFII Jedia
o MM T Graref=a fovdr ST e,

(2) OTHER ASSETS.

(a) Furniture, Electrical fittings  9.50%
(b) Solar equipments 33.33%
(c) Computers, Peripherals,

UPS, Operating Software ~ 33.33%
(d) Security alarm, Mobile sets 20.00%
(e) Vehicles 20.00%
(f) Electronic Equipments 20.00%
(g) Other Equipments 13.57%

4.3 Depreciation on any additions to
fixed assets is provided on a pro rata
basis from the date of such addition.

5. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

5.1 Short term Employee Benefits
Employee benefits payable wholly
payable within twelve months of
rendering the service is classified as
short term benefits and are
recognized in the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

5.2 Longterm Employee Benefits
i. Employee Benefits in the form of
Provident Fund is a Defined
Contribution Scheme and the
contributions are charged to Profit &
Loss account in the year in which the
contributions are due.

ii. Gratuity liability is a Defined
Benefit Plan and is provided for on
the basis of actuarial valuation made
at the end of the financial year. The
gratuity liability is funded to the
Gratuity Fund Trust of the Bank.

iii. Accumulated Compensated
absences such as Leave Encashment
are provided for based on actuarial
valuation.
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5. BRI 20Wed Beexd (DTFLDFT) /D
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TRRT Bemrt  deemBoInng.
DT LRT BRHY, WO ITF INOI
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6. TR0/ DWENY MTISBDT
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00T B[RO R 003, 373903533053
Zonedneem3 3.
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72 308 QR wRRs DB, R ST
CRODE  SHAI ZDODT  FTARE
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iv. Ty IR uw oRwfed oy o
T 9 3 HEeiar & for & & 30
A 020 TH S H YA gC o
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v. 7€ U9 IS (NPS) S sHeeriar
T AT BT @ S 1 e 2010 AT
ITH 9E dF § AT gC o 3R a@
& TR AeN g @
TAHUE & ded, 9% U9 e s m
fRfa@ e 3@ 2 o 9% @
T 39 T® & [T arem
difid 2T 2. 98 e @y i ATy
Qo forar T 2.
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6.1 TSTET 3 =T M9 dX W §ug
MR W AT frar e et i1
TF STH-T3 W &N, e
anfeqdt & oMy, ufeyfadt @ @
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At T Tehe e W AR far
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6.2 fded JARMT & =TT AT T
TR o AT e R T e |

6.3 W fod 9@ &
uftfidt i wddr ar e w i
37qUT 37afE 3 ST T S AT T
Bl
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7.1 IHHE W w1 FEuRmr smaEt
AT, 1961 & U H

IR R ST 2

72 @O & 9T 9 <7 T A o At
ST § [Sete gt 21 39 snfeaar
3T A3 & faeiadr r &g W T
FT AIHRNT (ICAI) Standard 22

iv. Pension liability is a defined benefit
obligation and is provided for on the
basis of actuarial valuation for the
employees who have joined the
Bank upto 31st March 2010 and
opted for pension.

v. New Pension Scheme (NPS) which
is applicable to employees who
joined the Bank on or after 1st April
2010 and it is a defined contribution
scheme. Under NPS, the Bank pays
fixed contribution at predetermined
rate and obligation of the Bank is
limited to such fixed contribution.
The contribution is charged to Profit
& Lossaccount.

6. RECOGNITION OF REVENUE
/EXPENSES:

6.1 Revenue and expenses are generally
accounted on accrual basis except in
respect of income on non-banking
assets, interest on matured deposits,
income from non-performing assets,
dividends on investments and legal
expenses on suit filed accounts
which are accounted for on cash
basis.

6.2 Interest on overdue deposits is
accounted for at the time of renewal.

6.3 The broken period interest on sale or
purchase of securities is treated as
revenue as per RBI guidelines.

7. TAXES ONINCOME:

7.1 Current tax is determined as per the
provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

7.2 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
arising on account of timing
differences between taxable and
accounting income, is recognized
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0.

10.

keeping in view, the consideration of
prudence in respect of Deferred Tax
Assets in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by
ICAL

. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

The carrying amount of assets is
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
for any indication of impairment
based on internal/external factor. An
impairment loss is recognized
whenever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount.

NETPROFIT:

Net Profit is arrived at after

accounting for the following under

“Provisions and Contingencies”

- Provision/write off of non-
performing advances and
investments

- Provision for Standard assets

- Adjustment for appreciation/
depreciation on investments
- Provision for Income tax

- Other usual and necessary
provisions

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per Share is calculated by
dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to the
Shareholders by the weighted
average number of Shares
outstanding during the period.
Diluted Earnings per Share are
computed using the weighted
average number of Shares and
dilutive potential Shares
outstanding as at the end of the year.
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Spread of Branch Network

11. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT

LIABILITIES AND
CONTINGENT ASSETS:

As per AS 29 issued by the ICALI the
Bank recognizes provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be
made. Contingent liability is
disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remote.
Contingent Assets are not
recognized in the financial
statements since this may result in
the recognition of income that may
never berealized.

Urban: 65

Semi-Urban: 140
u Rural: 428

M Rural

I Semi-Urban

Urban
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SIROR PO L3[edrisd NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
o e 2 @ W feogoft
1. woEmY ¢ 1. T’ﬁ : 1. CAPITAL
SI. ltems Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
a) Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR %) 10.69 15.44
b) CRAR - Tier | Capital % 9.98 15.07
c) CRAR - Tier Il Capital % 0.71 0.37
d) % of shareholding of Government of India 50 50
e) % of shareholding of Govt. of Karnataka 15 15
f) % of shareholding of Syndicate Bank 35 35
g) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier Il Capital - -

B30 30° W a‘ooi% 2015 (3HBR) S BHT
W8T BHT,Z Jed WoBYIZ, TR, 5

IR I A (Hare) srfafiEw 2015 &
IMER , I T Aferwd 2 gsft & 5

3003 oo TR, 2000 BRCLR DODERND. TS '@'W"«‘ 2000 FHUE §§' AT dH has been raised from Rs. 5 crore to Rs.
B 33c0s BnDedSodHay T, 100 00T Se. 10 % 2 H HIfEGH o & 100 T geaht 2,000 crore and the face value of each
3, 29FSRNT. 10 %ﬁ"'l'sL | share is reduced from Rs.100 to Rs.10.

2. BeBERD: 2. e 2. INVESTMENTS::

As per the RRB (Amendment) Act, 2015,
the Authorised Share Capital of the Bank

©) ToRinvR BIS PO, TOBeod

W) 31.03.2019 7

©

SRCOICONT.

L, W0%  Tervh
FowoRAToZ YuTWOTEN 407.19 ©F,
Se. NYD Deods, BJIE, =RET
WBWOFT  wNY 433.21 dpct3  Tw.
SN, ©ECZ0He STO0D  S[RETY,
ﬁzsgpa POBWOFN  TR.26.02 ©F,
SR.Ym) 3YICNE.  w3T Iuedn
AXEO e NOBNY  wER/WTY
TRRT wom Y [P, Se. 2 Brced
LBDFE3T 330 . T ATFARNE 89
THRT 2 Beckd TR, B, @IV
Snax 3 N =ela 1.38 OF,
On. NYR, TNs ST BE e O. 39,
TRQEW 835 ©F, Se. NYR IF A,
Q0TH  Toneda  Zper  TTRETY,
PTWOFETY,  BOAGNR.  eovtey
TRRENG, w083 7, YLD O
© o Ionedzennd.

) dw IR g A T e |

T) o ¥ Few & 3 3132019 =°

T 407.19 <IRG T UTaeme fhar o
gAe fodfg 9% & ofd ¥ o
TTIeNT & 433.21 G i Ma3THdl

a) Investments are shown at book value.

b) The bank was holding provision for

investments to the extent of Rs.407.19
lakh as at 31.03.2019. Total provision
requirement as at the end of the

2. 9ST9R, 9 % S € 26.02 G current financial year is Rs. 433.21
=T AR graem fEar w2 7dt lakh. Accordingly, additional
Tl T fieg s & aig provision of Rs. 26.02 lakh has been
o & T T 2.00 wUT F FET, made during the year. Investment in
e el foifie g & waEiSt ¥ Bonds of UP Co-operative Spinning

TS 0T 2.00 HUg & FEar s
fde W foifiees & $r T
¥ 1.38 @G & A3 At ART . 8.35
i g |UfT o ®0 § aiitera fohar
T & SR ¥ We W gt
T | g ad Rasr A 2

Mills Federation amounting to Rs.
2.00 Crores, NCD’s of Amtek Auto
Ltd amounting to Rs. 2.00 Crores,
Investment in the shares of Arvind
Remedies Ltd amounting Rs.1.38
lakh and investment in shares of
Orchid Pharma Ltd. amounting Rs.
8.35 lakh are treated as “loss™ assets
and fully provided for in the books.
All other investments are considered
as “standard” in the books of the bank.
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%) ANEeNS B A T FeEmEr,
T ¥ “ufugadr & o smafaT
ot & Ted anfiera T gfagfaat
T A T w03 667.42 ARG
T 3 3T | o T e T %
off 7z 2o forar T 3T 3 E 13
B Il ) 1 el e 1 1 R e
11 — 3mdteng feanfadan & oanr
T et 31 9= 2020 S AT
T 4596.99E 2.

T e da & Rynfade & ear,
d% & W (9w diehiforar @ e
Sforat & affepa fhar Tar e . 31.03.2020
F NHSTH IR

¢) As per the guidelines issued by RBI,
the bank has amortized the premium
paid on Government securities
classified under “Held to Maturity”
category amounting Rs. 667.42 lakh.
The same is charged to Profit & Loss
account and reflected in Schedule 13,
Interest Earned: Item II — Income on
investments as a deduction as per RBI
guidelines. The balance unamortized
portion as at 31st March, 2020
amounts to Rs. 4596.99 lakh.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines,
the Bank's domestic investment portfolio
has been classified into three categories.
The figures as at 31.03.2020 are given
hereunder:

(Rupees in Crore)

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Classification
Amount % Amount %
Held to Maturity — HTM 2646.14 83.04 2646.14 89.62
Available for Sale - AFS 540.52 16.96 301.91 10.38
Held for Trading — HF - -
Total 3186.66 100.00 2909.73 100.00

*Domestic SLR securities in HTM category as a percentage of Net Demand and Time Liabilities works out to 17.34% against a stipulated
maximum level of 18.25% (previous year works out to 19.11% as against a stipulated maximum level of 19.25%).

The investment Portfolio held by the bank is as under:

(Rupees in Crore)

Particulars CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1. Value of Investments
(i) Gross Value of Investments
(@) InIndia 3186.66 2909.73
(b) Outside India, Nil Nil
(i) Provisions for Depreciation
(a) InIndia 4.33 4.07
(b) Outside India, Nil Nil
(i) Net Value of Investments
(@) InIndia 3182.33 2905.66
(b) Outside India, Nil Nil
2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation
on investments
(i) Opening balance 4.07 20.86
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.26 0.07
(iii) Less: Write-off/ write-back of excess
provisions during the year 0.00 16.86
(iv) Closing balance 4.33 4.07
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REPO :
Minimum Maximum Daily Average A
Details outstanding outstanding outstanding M h%?‘? 2020
during the year | during the year | during the year arc
Securities sold under repos Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under
reverse repos Nil Nil Nil Nil
NON-SLR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO :
i) Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments (Rupees in Crore)
Extent of
S| Extent of '‘Below Extent of Extent of
No. Issuer Amount Private Investment 'Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
: Placement Grade' Securities Securities
Securities
() | PSUs 68.40 7.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
(i) | Fls 241.81 207.66 Nil Nil Nil
(i) | Banks 4.47 4.00 Nil Nil Nil
(iv) | Private Corporate 17.66 17.25 2.00 2.00 2.25
(v) | Subsidiaries/ J.V. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(vi) | Others 0.75 Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub Total ¥ 333.09 235.91 4.00 4.00 4.25
(vii) | Provision held towards
Deprn./NPA 4.33 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00

if) Non performing Non-SLR investments:

(Rupees in Crore)

Opening balance 4.01 4.00
Additions during the year since 1st April 0.09 0.01

Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

Closing balance 410 4.01

Total provisions held 410 4.01

iii) Details of investments held : (Rupees in Crore)

Equity Shares 1.36 1.75
RRBs Nil Nil
Venture Capital Nil Nil
Units of equity oriented mutual funds Nil Nil
Aggregate advances against shares Nil Nil
Government Securities / T Bills 2853.57 2632.87
Bonds & Debentures 330.98 274.36
Mutual Funds & others 0.75 0.75
Total 3186.66 2909.73
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3) DERIVATIVES:

A) Forwarded Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap : Nil
B) Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives : Nil

C) Disclosures On Risk Exposure In Derivatives : Not Applicable

4) ASSET QUALITY:
NON PERFORMING ASSETS:

(Rupees in Crore)

. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 8.28 6.48

(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

Opening balance 1121.56 807.63

Additions during the year 1383.76 864.21

Reductions during the year 892.35 550.28

Closing balance 1612.97 1121.56
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs

Opening balance 709.95 504.95

Additions during the year 997.81 452.77

Reductions during the year 851.82 247.77

Closing balance 855.94 709.95
(iv) Movement of Provisions for NPAs

Opening balance 411.61 302.68

Provisions made during the year 384.04 122.73

Write off/write back of excess provisions 38.62 13.80

Closing balance 757.03 411.61

25 FINIZYNEDy, BRTHTBY, TPFE 31, 2019 31 T 2020 T THA g <1e] faig oy There is no change in the Accounting
3 2adfecd SReD  ears TomD % AN IS TS or@idT Aiadl W wie Policies adopted during the current
Seodnen Spedaad, 2020 S BWEE 31 3, gEolg 31 WY 2019 T AN gU AT financial year ended 31st March, 2020 as
Epdinom  ZRY, TZowd INEFY, AT IHAl I JATH T g g, fary compared to those followed in the annual
SIBRINDE  SEIZF 2weINIY SwFTe AefiRag s asse financial statements for the year ended
WRRTBRIDZOY ! March 31,2019 except for the following:

BIIe3  wmos  wmdEoAd  IRIcezEner e ¥ W F ey # grager Aifd @ The Bank has modified the provisioning
smeemen  Swvonaner  Fowopamed TN HT AT T W UKITH S & policy in respect of Advances to be in line
WIWoy  wINFT  Reodhsy  WE HHE H W% : with the norms followed by the Sponsor

DRITRAT:

Standard Assets:

Bank:

Particulars

% of Provision
followed for the

% of Provision
followed for the

Impact in the Accounts because
of change Increase (+) /

FY ended FY ended X ;

31/03/2019 31/03/2020 Decrease () (Rs. in crores)
Advances to CRE —RHS sector 0.40/1 0.75 (+) 2.03
Advances to CRE 0.40 1 -
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Non-Performing Assets:
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Particulars

% of Provision
followed for the

% of Provision
followed for the

Impact in the
Accounts because
of change Increase (+) /

FY ended FY ended R
31/03/2019 31/03/2020 T R
Sub-Standard Assets 10% (Both Secured and| 15% on Secured (+) 35.57
Unsecured advances) advances and 25% on
unsecured advances
Doubtful — 1 20% on secured 25% on secured (+) 8.33
Portion and 100% on Portion and 100% on
unsecured portion unsecured portion
Doubtful — 2 30% on secured 40% on secured (+) 30.46
Portion and 100% on Portion and 100% on
unsecured portion unsecured portion
SRmERET, e8I, ITesI i G S gwifad T8 fRar T E, Had the modification not been effected,
Swoni@Enen Zowopaod S 2.03 dreinesd, Al WMeh AN & ey W gEe 7 the provisioning in respect Standard
sRhoRnwEOD, ke WBWTE WO, F 2,03 HUS HI HUT Bldl M TIAT & advances would have been lesser by
ROWoRRTOZ 2020 [ewFr 318 Bk 3T gFY 3] WA 2020 AT E 7436 AT T of Rs.2.03 crores and provisioning in
TR, 74.36 Rct3N0BOR BRDAIRAWTOB),. T T YT ardl. respect of NPA’s would have been lesser
by Rs.74.36 crores as on 31st March,
2020.
TP T ARF 7 W&IoN IRRIT MSME, 37 ehIur MSME DISCLOSURE:

EST° D D Zbé’@@d’ BREST® Fo V. WA 18 /
21.04.048 / 2018—19 QT903 1 w30 2019 3By,
W&, W& 34 / 21.04.048 / 2018-19 HZoT 11,
)0 2020 T BB, WOF IV DZOATOS
QONAF RO SWSNYY, YT AT

Rt st &% uffasr DBR. No. BP.BC
18/21.04.048/2018-19 fAts 1st S=adr
2019 31T DOR.No. BP.BC
34/21.04.048/2019-20 f&ia 11th i
2020, % ITER MSME @rdl &l gareq

Based on RBI Circular DBR.No. BP.BC
18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 1st January
2019 and DOR.No. BP.BC
34/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 11th
February 2020, the Bank has restructured
MSME accounts as detailed below:

(Rs. In crore)

No. of accounts Restructured

Balance outstanding in these
accounts as on 31.03.2020

5384

55.46

Of which slipped to NPA 952

ST W D DIRSHIH IJ@eedE sanen
3OR X¥emn  wuzwor  0.25%  + ézﬂgﬁb
QUBWOGP 5% = 5.25% (50033 45.05 * 5.25% =
Ss. 2.37 8reLd)

RBI URta & AR, 37 @WHr & forw
MY A TREURT UTaemT 0.25% +
5% AT AR Uaem = 5.25% (AT
45.05%5.25% =%2.37 &S )

Standard asset provision required for
these accounts as per above RBI circular
0.25% + Additional provision of 5% =
5.25% (i.e. 45.05 * 5.25% = Rs. 2.37
crore)
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Repeonda worde Dedekin HTHORED RPNT.
= :0;))3235@2& & BTN TOTDHITHT H,
W0F saséeom& [EESIo R Aotel I Elevie]
&0 23S SPOTRD IR, Beedw
-19 P,TF WoTINT I W83 FOZo3N
e 2, BOFEH WEDBE 00T POXT
BIBeIRNS e TOOWTTNLZ I DB, 9T
Bep SR IHNAIT 8a%. HR,IRR0R FacHE
WOTTRY B I, R TeT 0P méoés
T TePONTINT. B3 LN, WTHOZD
m?jo& %3: ms%ﬁd’. &S IR, Teomm
SRETY, D MDHTTERN TOF  WETT
00 TOTA)  TeVINYY oaInITe
fstclemotaor et UMDY, QoWTd BT
©RTOR PPMPTNG. T3 RHER0R
R DI, CNBPDWS B3 PURND DB,
IDNY BeSIINGDR, 2,:5&);%6@125 maoés
FO03NG 2Heed odyTe ma%w OO
REDHZHRY, -

2020 T ZFE 27, 17 DTS, 23 e, 2020
SOt  ST°ND  BRCRAT  HPNEARLNYR
SHWTPN  BRELT-19  AoHoZE BN
ToWoRATOS, 1 =WWWFE 2020 3B, 31 SN,
2020 O WD IR FoB/ WRODE
0WED  MOMMTOR  FDTHERZS ﬁ@ﬁs kel
(BRTZRCOOHTF ©=3) eRHZTI00T 29,
330 2020 3 essgrisd S0NCOTITR LSIRTRY
o3 AR  TONDFCANSD. SRR
SRRCARWNSR DTN,  DHTRS fé)hs
BED,0B O AEERNTI3RE, ST WNT STROD
TS DOZ DIy, GR, BNEITEY TPHITORNE
BRODY, B2, WNEFTEIT VOB BTN TR TRy
OINIODY, WD RATDHIRAE. ST WD
SPReRRURIR  wHITRN, WD Iy
LPEONTT MO DI, woNENY e 10% Cﬁd%
BRHONTR0Z TWFRT, sOF Wed D3Iy,
QT gémf%ﬁd@ﬂ T0Z ToZemN 31, RREE
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Tt wermdt Sifdg - 19 i
T R 9 Gt

I F WA -19 T F UER T
anfefer wfafafeal # SeoraHiy firae eng
2 i fordir ared A erfterar 9@t 7. 59
fuft &, i gifaar & &= & forg
9% ¥ gl T W We FI FHIfae a9 @ <.
e Rerf o 28 & it den za Rerfa
HT gegiT FHa €0 T FT @I 2. Hifds
~19 MR 9 o R e g
T gwifad sl a8 vfosy & gearett
TR W AR wuf, S et
afifam & 9% & fow yge gefaar
fowaRa wrtvfier oot = ot &m Tehdr
TaTE & B, 3 Al o AT i
oI & We & TR B W@ 2. YT H
faam 2 fan fa<ite el o ohie oIS
I SMAYIHAT ol ¢ i fh 98 Ia e I
¢ Y Heayul €T W yIfdd el HIr
2. 3T "earet i Rufat & amewe
qfgs § o % gRumEr 9T e R
HYT AT T TS Heaqur TTa et
EERIRCESECTE I E i

FHIfdg -19 ¥ Hefdd RBI & 27 W
2020, 17 31T 2020 3 23 W 2020
e s & Rynfadem & sar,
I fhvat i/ ar s, S e e, &
AT I AT U A @8 S 1 A"
2020 AT 31 W 2020 (FTH 374fe)
T T &Y. IE i1 3 U SRRt H
1T & < A % ®0 ¥ eifea farar S
2, 9oT B 29 HIEdr 2020 WY T AT &
RBI & Ryr-fewt & omanr, wer ot
R eEfer & T 2, U @
oot G &1 <7 &r 9 ¥ e W@ &
Tfer Hufa affeior RBI & 3 A1=aem
3T gRETfr aefferaor 3 @R 2. RBI
% Ryr-fdyi & o Er, g% & TwmEr
T T g 10% & HH TEl R
S @ fawrEr o faRar S 3T gl g
31 A 2020 T AT AT 7 5% &

COVID -19 PANDEMIC & RBI
REGULATORY PACKAGE:

The spread of COVID-19 pandemic in the
country has resulted in significant decline
in economic activity and increased
volatility in financial markets. In this
situation, though the challenges continue
to unfold, the Bank is gearing itself on all
fronts to meet the same. The situation
continues to be uncertain and the Bank is
evaluating the situation on an ongoing
basis. The extent to which the COVID-19
pandemic will impact the Bank's results
will depend on future developments,
which are highly uncertain. Major
challenges for the Bank would be from
extended working capital cycle and
reduced cash flows. The Bank is gearing
itself to meet these challenges. The
management is of the view that no
adjustments are required in the financial
statements as it does not significantly
impact the current financial year. Despite
these events and conditions, there would
not be any significant impact on Bank’s
results in future and going concern
assumptions as at presently made.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines
relating to COVID-19 Regulatory
Package dated 27th March, 2020, 17th
April, 2020 & 23rd May, 2020, the Bank
is granting moratorium on the payment of
installments and / or interest, as
applicable, falling due between Ist
March, 2020 and 31st August, 2020
('moratorium period') to eligible
borrowers classified as Standard, even if
overdue, as on 29th February, 2020. In
accordance with RBI guidelines, the
moratorium period, wherever granted, is
excluded by the Bank from the number of
days past-due for the purpose of asset
classification under RBI's Income
Recognition and Asset Classification
norms. In accordance with RBI
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QU ST Rt RBI & fRvr- et o

guidelines, the Bank is required to make
provision of not less than @10% of

BWReEIRD, ABOINHE WOMTS RSN TR T IHTeRI0T AT o1 Jar fahar outstanding advances to be phased over
RowoRated 3 mead mToRReT 5% ©98, gl two quarters not less than 5% beginning
3RHNTROZ VTR 3O Kede. with the quarter ended March 31, 2020 in
respect of borrower’s accounts where
asset classification benefit has been
granted as per RBI guidelines.
©T003 tRos & MWIRcSod FES BOBTHIY, TETER % 7 3P TRuF & g9 °F Ted Accordingly Bank has extended the relief
B3 89NTo3 DT DT AT USRI interms of the said circular as follows:
(Rupees in Crore)
Sl. .
N Particulars Amount
o.
1 Respective amounts in SMA / overdue categories, where the moratorium / 30.38
deferment was extended as per Regulatory Package
2 Advances outstanding where asset classification benefits are extended 97.01
3 Provisions made @5% during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 4.85
4 Provisions adjusted during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 Nil

DETAILS OF LOAN ASSET SUBJECTED TO RESTRUCTURING:

(Rupees in Crore)

SI. . Current Year Previous Year
No. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
i) Total amount of loan assets subjected to
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation 815.99 646.66
i) The amount of Standard assets subjected to
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation 815.99 646.66
iii) The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation Nil Nil
iv) The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation Nil Nil

DETAILS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO SECURITISATION/ RECONSTRUCTION
COMPANY FOR ASSETS RECONSTRUCTION:

(Rupees in Crore)

SI. . Current Year Previous Year
No. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
i) No. of accounts Nil Nil
i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts
sold to SC/RC Nil Nil
iii) Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
V) Aggregate gain/loss over net book value. Nil Nil
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DETAILS OF NON-PERFORMING FINANCIAL ASSETS PURCHASED/ SOLD

a) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:

(Rupees in Crore)

Sl. . Current Year Previous Year
No. FEC EETES 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1 (@) No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2 (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured
during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
b) Details of non-performing financial assets sold: (Rupees in Crore)
Sl. . Current Year Previous Year
No. REitenes 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
No. of accounts sold Nil Nil
2. Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration received Nil Nil
c) Provisions on Standard Asset (Cumulative) (Rupees in Crore)
SI. . Current Year Previous Year
No. DI 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1. Provisions towards Standard Assets 71.87 33.61

THE COMPARATIVE STATUS OF NON-PERFORMING ASSETS, % OF NPA

TO TOTAL ADVANCES: (Rupees in Crore)
E | B
Total Advances # 11090.32 10933.93
Non Performing Assets 1612.97 1121.56
% of NPA to Total Advances 14.54 9.87
Provision Held for NPA 757.03 411.61
Provision Held for Standard Assets 71.87 33.61
Unrealised Interest on NPA 868.14 428.58

# from current financial year, the advances are disclosed in the Balance Sheet net of unrealized interest. Accordingly, the advances of
the previous year has been regrouped (Unrealized Interest for current Year Rs.868.14 crores (Previous year— Rs.428.58 crore).

BREAK UP OF PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES :

(Rupees in Crore)

T || R
Provision for NPA 384.04 122.74
Provision for Standard Assets 38.26 4.63
Provision against Fraud/ other assets 2.50 0.00
Provision held for Investments 0.26 0.07
Provision for taxation (Including Deferred tax) 0.00 25.70
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(Rupees in Crore)

SINo Sector Current Year Previous Year
O/s Adv NPA % to Adv | O/s Adv NPA % to Adv
A Priority Sector
1 Agriculture and allied activities 7295.12 988.00 13.54 7415.79 515.72 6.95
2 Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority sector lending 96.21 27.11 28.17 110.19 29.66 26.92
Services 1564.50 414.37 26.49 1916.57 428.16 22.34
4 Personal Loans 1092.01 127.84 11.71 858.99 82.12 9.56
Sub- total (A) 10047.84 1557.32 15.50 | 10301.54 1055.66 10.25
B Non- Priority Sector
Personal Loans(JL, LD
and Mortgage Loan) 1042.48 55.65 5.34 1060.97 65.90 6.21
Sub- Total(B) 1042.48 55.65 5.34 1060.97 65.90 6.21
TOTAL (A+B) 11090.32 1612.97 14.54 | 11362.51 1121.56 9.87
5) BUSINESS RATIO :
Sl. . Current Year Previous Year
No. LT 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.03 7.94
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.97 0.72
iii) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds (-) 0.96 1.16
iv) Return on Assets (-) 3.46 0.29
V) Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee
(X in Crores) 7.50 717
Vi) Profit per employee (% in lakhs) (-)17.27 1.42
6) ASSETS LIABILITY MANAGEMENT:
Maturity Pattern Of Certain ltems Of Assets And Liabilities (Rupees in Crore)
29d Over Over Over Over
Particul 1to14 | 15to 28 tays 3 months |6 months | 1 year & |3 years &| Over 5 Total
articulars | gays days |, oth &upto | &upto | upto up to years ota
MONthS | 6 months | 1 year | 3years | 5years
Deposits 602.33 536.68 | 2196.12 | 1535.45| 3902.67 | 2778.85| 1843.78 | 1782.91 | 15178.49
Advances 1588.03 109.18 735.61( 1329.53| 2032.22| 1260.48| 2159.36 | 1875.91 | 11090.32
Investments 10.97 0.00 85.14 36.62 10.05 698.58| 412.79 | 1932.51 3186.66
Deposit with
other Banks 848.39 35.00 570.00 330.00 | 2920.00 1.20 0.00 0.25 | 4704.84
Borrowings 825.94 0.00 11.97 272.05 481.19 606.60| 309.62 56.46 | 2563.83
Foreign
Currency
assets Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Foreign
Currency
liabilities Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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7) EXPOSURES :

a) Concentration of Deposits :

(Rupees in Crore)

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 937.83

Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to total Deposits of the Bank 6.18
Concentration of Advances:

Total Advances of twenty largest Borrowers 88.03

Percentage of Advances of twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the Bank 0.79
Concentration of Exposures

Total exposures of twenty largest borrowers/ customers 1025.86

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposure of the

bank on borrowers/customers. 3.91

b) Lending to Sensitive Sector

(i) Exposure To Real Estate Sector :

(Rupees in Crore)

security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than
shares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity oriented
mutual funds “does not fully cover the advances

Current Previous
CATEGORY Year Year
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
a) Directexposure
(i) Residential Mortgages 761.94 886.09
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented; (Individual housing loans up toX 25 lakh
may be shown separately)
Commercial Real Estate
(ii) Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail 26.80 37.97
space, multi-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits;.
b) Investmentsin Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures ) ]
(i) Residential, Nil Nil
(i) Commercial Real Estate Nil Nil
¢) Indirect Exposure ) ]
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Nil Nil
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs). Nil Nil
(ii) Exposure To Capital Market : (Rupees in Crore)
S| Current Previous
No. CATEGORY Year Year
: 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures 2.10 2.50
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt
2) Advances against shares/bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean Nil Nil
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual
funds
3) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or Nil Nil
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security
4) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral Nil Nil
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5) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on Nil Nil
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

6) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds/ Nil Nil
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources

7) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues; Nil Nil

8) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of Nil Nil
shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds;

9) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; Nil Nil

10) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) will Nil Nil

be deemed to be on par with equity and hence will be reckoned for compliance
with the capital market exposure ceilings (both direct and indirect)

¢) Concentration of NPAs

(Rupees in Crore)

Particulars No. of alcs

Amount

Total Exposure to top four NPA borrowers 8

47.58

8. BB B3RO, MOT (D
DFF) A0DDNY JBe3rs:
©) JI[B, WO JY, oo e IF, oo

8. ST A& (T W) & faar 8.
E R TAG T
31) 3raelt 3 ford 3re AW AT BT, Sraedt a)

TR ot w3, IY dedod B % qd i aegeit o erarene it

(& % 5) H ufEdT (LT 5) :

DN 5 T B& S0D/DPENY 2E3E TUg -5 F TET UHeTH & fordr

30, ¥nZats Feumsn Bowops Lons TS Tl & gd it T / AT TR T

e5E3OR 0IIYTIE WoBRY) .

) ©midh HHSDOE: T) T HI U9 (TTHI) b)

ADTTE L3NG VOGS ws YLD qga‘q;uf SRTNaarsT & &fad Ior

STR0D  HTHIDOLDT, SRR TZT ht T 3 &l g aET

03PPT3e ROTFENTE),. e5ebRAL3 ~18 T, T . o — 18, Heayul T

DTS S5, ToBAGE 2eB,DTIT Sy Hfeat & & 12 er@ieT g T 6 H

BoBnee [eenw, Foad 6 T TEO
STRODE 3O WL, YR HRoRT

IMER, 3 fF F© agst @l
TN MEaRTHaT & MR T AT

SR Ded SF ORI WG BRI AT 3 RO U & 3N 0T
Deed o PITI0D  G@RSE  Hedd TEE & ST 2.
IR,
8) P08 ognh (2 OFF 15) o) HEER Y (TTH 15) c)

SRETTRODD, 220D BRCRAT OF 15 T
BET WROF PBTS RBOB,IT ST,

sEeTenS Fv S fRr T T 15
% N, d@ F o

g fRare.

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS):
Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior
Period items and changes in
Accounting Policies (AS5):

There are no material prior period
income/expenditure items requiring
disclosure under AS-5.

Revenue Recognition (AS 9):

There has been no occasion of
postponing revenue recognition
pending resolution of significant
uncertainties. As per Accounting
Policy No.6 given in Schedule-18,
Significant Accounting Policies,
certain items of income are
recognized on realization basis on
account of statutory requirement or
on account of materiality.

Employee Benefits (AS 15):

The Bank has accounted for
employee benefits as per AS 15
issued by ICAL
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Hfafe g weerdr o3 e, 2018

% ¥ uiee & I I (HHE)
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ST 3Mavaa 2. eclifeh, RBI 3 3T{AfT
ST @S TA AR NB.DoS.PolL.
HO/2533/1-1/2019-20 fqta 12-12-
2019 % AR 31 W 2019 Y TH
TC foefiw o & yr& & aret 5 ast @
srafer & &g U S T T 9
AT H W I T A T, AR
I Hafdm a¥ & 31 AT Al JodidwT e
T Y9I ST 3T AW 20% 2. TR,
gt o ' a7 gREE T @ ©
& ST T G H TS FA GV
I HA F FHA 40% FH TG AT
T B W WA v W e
31.03.2020 WA @i, T STETERO
HedT & &R0, Uy Hadt smemifids
= A B - 1 gSi w9 @
ST, SEMIT, dah o 5 T sl iy 7
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KVG Bank Employees Pension
Regulations, 2018:

Model Regional Rural Bank
(Employees’) Pension Regulation, 2018
was adopted by the Bank. Employees who
joined the service prior to 01/04/2010
become eligible for the Scheme. The
pension is payable from 01/04/2018
onwards in respect of eligible employees,
existing or retired or eligible family
members of such employees. The Bank
had entrusted the assessment of actuarial
valuation of pension liability to M/s
Bhudev Chatarjee, Kolkata, approved
agency for actuarial valuation and the
total pension liability has been assessed at
Rs. 871.84 croresas on31.03.2020.

In terms of the requirements of
Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) —
Employee Benefits, the entire amount of
Pension liability on account of pension
option granted to employees is required
to be charged to Profit & Loss account.
However, in accordance with the
permission granted by Reserve Bank of
India as advised by NABARD, vide letter
No. NB.DoS.PoL.HO/2533/J-1/2019-20
dated 12-12-2019, RRB’s are permitted
to amortize their pension liability over a
period of 5 years beginning with the
financial year ended 31st March, 2019
subject to a minimum of 20% of the
pension liability assessed as at 31st
March of the year concerned.
Accordingly, RRBs may ensure that a
provision of at least 40% of the total
Pension Liability assessed by them is
charged to the Profit & Loss account and
provided for as on 31.3.2020. In view of
the exceptional nature of the event,
pension related unamortized expenditure
need not be reduced from Tier-1 capital.
Hence, the Bank has exercised the option
of amortizing the pension liability over a
period of 5 years and has made a
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% 48.13 HAS T AT 0 Hrer U9 282
I AT . T T UV / HEEVE
A & foTT ggaRT SuaT R 7, fae

cumulative provision of Rs. 348.74 crore
only as on 31.03.2020 (40% of total
pension liability as on 31.03.2020 and

IR Sita famr feme & grmer g g2 which includes provision of Rs. 40 crore
WW%%WW#:@'W made during the year ended 31.03.2019).
3. An amount of Rs. 48.13 crores have been
refunded by the retired employees /
family pensioners to the Pension trust
directly as per the Scheme and utilized by
the trust for payment of pension /
commutation without contributing to LIC
of India and as such not considered in the
books of account of the Bank.
TR oy SR 3t gt enfeaar & A reconciliation of Opening and Closing
EGECy qg % 3ged 3T gAuT E@FF[ balances of the present value of the
W T THIE 3N Uds & o 53 Defined Benefit Obligation & Plan
aaf@réq“cﬁ'{ﬁtrmﬁmﬂ'{qﬂ% . Assets and the effects during the period

i) Principal Actuarial Assumptions at the Balance Sheet date:

attributable to each of the following is as
under:

Type of plan
Particulars ; Funded Leave .
Funded Gratuity encashment Pension
Discount rate 7.25% 7.01% & 7.15% 6.36%
Salary Escalation rate 7.00% 7.00% 6.00%
Return on Assets 7.15% 7.01% & 7.15% 6.81%

i) Changes in the Present Value of the Obligations (PVO) — Reconciliation of opening and closing balances:

(Rupees in Crore)

Type of plan

Particulars Gratuity encl'aesahvr:ent B
PVO at the beginning of the year 161.66 80.48 40.00*
Add: Interest cost 12.12 6.23 0.00
Add: Current Service cost 6.75 2.10 82.29
Add: Past Service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Benefits paid 27.39 11.47 70.86
Add: Actuarial loss/gain(-) on obligation (-) 7.45 0.32 820.41
PVO as at the end of the year 145.69 77.66 871.84
40% of the above PVO 348.74

*Amount actually provided for in the books as on 31st March, 2019 and not based on actuarial valuation.
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iii) Changes in the Fair Value of plan assets — Reconciliation of opening and closing balance:

2

(Rupees in Crore)

Type of plan
Particulars

Gratuity Leave encashment Pension
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 166.94 94.66 0.00
Add: Expected Return on Plan Assets 11.37 6.36 5.82
Add: Contributions 25.01 0.00 300.41
Less: Benefits paid 27.39 11.47 70.86*
Less: Withdrawal of excess and trf to Gratuity Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Actuarial gain/loss (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 175.93 89.55 235.37

*Benefits paid through LIC of India by Pension Fund Trust
iv) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet: (Rupees in Crore)
Type of plan
Particulars

Gratuity Leave encashment Pension
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 145.69 77.66 871.84
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the year 175.93 89.55 235.37
Net 30.24 11.89 636.47
Unrecognized liability* 0.00 0.00 523.10
Asset/Liability(-) recognized in the Balance Sheet 30.24 11.89 (-) 113.37

* Being 60% of the total pension liability as on 31.03.2020 deferred over the next three financial years as permitted by RBI.

ML P, Twp  INQETd  Hed
HHIZRT G1oH WASH, WO MU
PNRE Twe. 21567 Beees %25’%36
TRQIDTy  TROOT B, [ewety, 1t
(LoD ITE . 207.86 Bacel) BRDHE,
"RIT T IO,NGYT wRoNG Ry
WLTONBRESINT.

T MY g Thyde & fo sm
TYITAT AT Wl OSSO 3 3Teirar o
F U T he ¥ ufifie few
% 215.67 HUg & it 2 i "=
oRgufeat” & gt 11 & qed gordr
o T o (Ut 9 % 207.86 HU9)

v) Expense recognized in the Profit & Loss account:

In addition to the asset recognized above
for Gratuity & Leave encashment, Bank
is also holding additional investment in
Gratuity Fund amounting to Rs.215.67
crores and disclosed under “Other
Assets” under Schedule 11 (Previous year
Rs.207.86 crores).

(Rupees in Crore)

Type of plan
Particulars

Gratuity Leave encashment Pension
Current Service Cost 6.75 2.10 -
Past Service cost 0.00 0.00 -
Interest cost 12.12 6.23 -
Less: Expected Return on Plan Assets 11.37 6.36 -
Net Acturial Loss/Gain(-) (-)7.45 0.32 -
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss account 0.05 2.29 373.78




15th Annual Report

2

Pension expenses recognized in Profit & Loss account:

(Rupees in Crore)

Contribution to LIC of India 300.41
Less: Contribution in respect of previous financial year 40.00
Net Contribution for the year 260.41
Add: Shortfall in contribution as per actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2020 113.37
Expenses charged to Profit & Loss account for the year 373.78

(vi) Movement in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

(Rupees in Crore)

Type of plan
Particulars -

Gratuity Leave encashment Pension
Opening Net Asset/ Liability(-) 5.28 14.18 (-) 40.00
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss account 0.05 2.29 373.78
Unamortized expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions paid/utilized 25.01 0.00 300.41
Closing Net Asset/ Liability(-) 30.24 11.89 (-) 113.37

LRTBEOD 22633 TP ANNR0T BB TOING
BROE  WRoHm  TEH W, Py Y
JNOCTTEIT RRPBWOIROR  TeosSwh,  ReRT.
QOTRY TR DB, T¥  In0eETm
BRWBROZODT I NE  ©TE  hed
DUBTRRDIT DB, & TPOTOBIA STR
B DEPERONOT BRTHIIOHTY, BRCTHBT By,
& BRB[RY WOH  Jreraen SeRa3 .
TEITOR  WRET eosézs 3SR AR BT
PRARTY, WR0ET TR BRITY, Sn.
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TyFoH  “n3I 7\333%?1%” BROPY
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GerdT LIC 9 9T Rare ov 3menfRa 2.

The Bank has funded the gratuity and
retirement leave encashment liabilities
through Policies obtained from LIC of
India. LIC ascertains the gratuity & leave
encashment liability on actuarial basis
and whatever contribution is demanded
by LIC based on that valuation, the same
is remitted in full by the Bank. As at the
end of the financial year there is a surplus
of Rs.42.13 crores funded by the Bank
with LIC of India and the same is
disclosed under “Other Assets” in the
Balance Sheet. The disclosures under AS-
15 as above are based on the Reports
obtained from LIC of India.
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d) Segment Reporting (AS 17) :

2

(Rupees in Crore)

Particulars\Business Segments Treasury Banking Operations Total
31.03.2020|31.03.2019(31.03.2020(31.03.2019|31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Segment Revenue 255.27 199.85 | 1,237.56 1,303.69 | 1,492.83  1,503.54
Segment Expenses 159.76 156.19 | 1,692.44 1,075.20 1,852.20 | 1,231.39
Segment Results 95.51 43.66 -454.88 228.49 | (-) 359.37 272.15
Unallocated Expenses - - - - 260.56 207.03
Unallocated Income - - - - 14.97 8.50
Income Tax - - - - - 23.50
Extraordinary profit/loss - - - - - -
Net Profit (-) 604.96 50.12
Other Information - - - - - -
Segment Assets 3,360.78 | 3,039.99 | 10,584.11 | 10,769.49 | 13,944.89 | 13,809.48
Un allocated Assets - - - - 5,727.92 | 4,180.55
Total Assets 3,360.78 | 3,039.99 | 10,584.11 | 10,769.49 | 19,672.81 [ 17,990.03
Segment Liabilities 3,071.33 | 2,671.36 | 14,327.62 | 12,914.05 | 17,398.95 | 15,585.41
Unallocated Liabilities - - - -| 2,273.86| 2,404.62
Total Liabilities 3.071.33 | 2,671.36 |14,327.62 | 12,914.05 | 19,672.81 | 17,990.03
mPLE  [CR0  wod PR HBET03 R @ yrafis o v s & st ds The Primary reporting segment is business

oo DD, WD B[O wotd PR
B3R, Wb ABELRIH.  HHIFRT
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eEAneRNss. gPnne S SYnY Tows,
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SRCOREINT.

e) Related Party Disclosures (AS 18):

FHae T Hiiforer g A G ¢
We . Wl & o< @l o ST, Wal
o Gty 3T SeEt St uge i wet
o 3 WUt 3T <HIRET @ emded
e w0 & fohar ST 2. Fufty / 33 siv
g / =g O vemmr / emdfed W&t
fhar T e, 5 sMedla el A e
®OH AT TATE.

segment and the Bank operates in only one
geographic segment. The business segments
identified are “Banking” and “Treasury”
segments. The allocation of expenses
among the segments, identification of
Segmental assets and liabilities & allocation
of other assets and liabilities to segments are
done on a reasonable basis. Assets/
Liabilities & Income/Expenditure which
could not be identified /allocated are shown
as unallocated.

(i) Names of Related Parties & their Relationship: Associate (Sponsor Bank): Syndicate Bank
(ii) KeyManagement Personnel & their remuneration

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Key Management Personnel Designation Period zoge_g:)uner;:;;):_lg
Mr. S. Ravindran Chairman From 11-4-16 to 26-07-2019 6.56 18.86
Mr. P. Gopi Krishna Chairman From 29-7-19 to 31-03-2020 18.20 -

Total 24.76 18.86
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(iii) Related Party transactions

2

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Key Management
Personnel

Relatives of Key
Management
Personnel

Total

Borrowings outstanding
Maximum during the year
Deposits outstanding
Maximum during the year
Investments outstanding
Maximum during the year
Advances outstanding
Maximum during the year
Non funded commitments
Maximum during the year
Leasing/HP arrangements availed
Maximum during the year
Leasing/HP arrangement provided
Maximum during the year
Interest Paid

Interest received
Remuneration

Rendering of services
Receiving of services
Management of contracts
Any other receivable

Any other payable
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of fixed assets

S35 3B 3non o W D3 S0 TFd,
FowoRs JET WETONTRHOER T
ATE T Ay.08 ATECTT TOTBLOD JPEdE
BTONT AT TTTINTZ, .

DA 18 T RowoRS TBT TN BREDLFR
MmO 9 T FGHRoWon  ATSIENER0ONS
BLITEDNTTY,  WRINDRING,. D Ty
AWHogB  wTIHASR BT FomHodI
TEAGROONS B, oswein FowoRRT
OgEde  wiSon  IRDIIRTD,  DI0HS
Qe T3 0D WInsh ooz AL ZmNE3.

e T adhied & a) ¥ Add g dF
% URUT & IER, T gaed dafid
TeT % gord & ol quiemfers fidare
2.

T 18 & W4T 9 & ded “gafed el
USRS & O wedfa & @

In terms of RBI circular on notes to
accounts, key management personnel are
whole time directors of Board for related
party disclosure.

The transactions with associates have not
been disclosed in view of Para 9 of AS 18

AL T G A2 f3RdT 74T, S 159 & “Related Party Disclosure” which exempts
T Sermt ot ety W ferT welt o @y State Controlled Enterprises from making
I e & gafed aﬁé‘ Qﬂ“q;T—nﬁ ETe) any disclosures pertaining to their
T EQ AT, A o Tow Rl ot e transactions with other related parties,

f) Earnings Per Share (AS 20): Basic & Diluted

which are also State Controlled.

Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Net profit as per Profit and Loss Account (A) (in ‘000) (-) 604,96,29 50,11,71
Weighted Avg. no. of Equity/Diluted Equity Shares (B) 2,39,73,160 2,39,73,160
Earnings per Share (EPS in Rs.) (C = A/B) (-) 252.35 20.91
Face Value per Share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
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g) Accounting of Taxes on Income
(AS22):
The Deferred Tax Assets/Liability on
account of Timing difference as per
books and income tax for the below
components are as follows:
(Rupees in thousands)

Particulars 31-03-2020

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)

Difference in WDV of fixed assets as per books and Income Tax Act 14,015.77
Timing difference on account of disallowances under Income Tax Act 29,527.46
Total 43,543.23
Deferred Tax Liability (DTL)

Deduction claimed under Income tax towards contribution to Leave Encashment Fund -
Total 43,543.23
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Deferred Tax Liability) 43,543.23
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a) Movement of Floating Provisions
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9. I TGAH

The Bank has not recognized deferred tax
asset on timing differences in respect of
expenses allowed as per books and
income tax and on accumulated losses as
there does not exist virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised.

h) Interim Financial Reporting
(AS25):

The half yearly review for the half-year

ended 30th September, 2019 was conducted

by the Statutory Central Auditor appointed

for the year ended 3 1st March, 2019.

9. OTHERDISCLOSURES:

(Rupees in Crore)

Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
a) Opening Balance of floating provisions account 34.78 23.00
b) The quantum of floating provisions made in the accounting year 0.22 11.78
c) Amount drawn down made during the accounting year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance in the floating provision account 35.00 34.78

b) Draw Down from Reserve
There was no draw down from Reserves during the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2020.
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¢) Redressal of Complaints

2

Sl. . .
No. Particulars Details
1 No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 0
2 No. of complaints received during the year 133
3 No. of complaints redressed during the year 133
4 No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 0

d) Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman

Sl. . .

N Particulars Details
o.
1 No. of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year NIL
2 No. of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year 0
3 No. of awards implemented during the year 0
4 No. of unimplemented awards at the end of the year 0

e) Penaltiesimposed by RBI/NABARD:
During the year no penalty was imposed by RBI on the Bank (Previous year: NIL).

Sl.

No Date of penalty Particulars Amount in Rs.
1 16-08-2019 Deficiencies in Currency chest during RBI inspection in July 2019 35,000
2 24-09-2019 Non-acceptance of coins by APMC (Kumta) & Honnavar branch 20,000
3 05-11-2019 Improper reporting of soiled notes by Currency chest 5,000

f)  Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC):

(Rupees in Crore)

Type of PSLC 2019-20 2018-19
Sold Purchased Sold Purchased
PSLC-Agriculture 3000.00 0.00 - -
PSLC-SF/MF 1900.00 0.00 - -
PSLC-Micro 0.00 0.00 - -
PSLC-General 0.00 3325.00 - -
Total 4900.00 3325.00 - -
Income earned on sale 49.01 - - -
Expenditure on purchase - 4.59 - -
g) Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) (Rupees in Crore)
Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 10.10 6.57
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 2.57 3.66
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.08 0.13
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 12.59 10.10
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h) Risk Category Wise Country

Exposure:
Not applicable — Bank is not dealing
/has no foreign currency exposure.

i) Details Of Single Borrower Limit

(SBL), Group Borrower Limit
(GBL) Exceeded by the bank:

The bank has not exceeded the
prudential exposure limits during
the year.

j) Netprofit:

The net profit has been arrived at after
accounting for the following under
"Provisions and Contingencies"

- Provision/write off of non
performing advances and
investments

- Provision on standard assets

- Adjustment for appreciation/
depreciation on investments

- Other usual and necessary
provisions

k) Impairment of assets:

Fixed Assets possessed by the Bank
are treated as “Corporate Assets” and
are not “Cash Generating Units’ as
defined by AS-28. In the opinion of

$e. ATETAED SPIRODHY,, $0IT 33 THeIaTd 39 R enfeqal i Juar the management, the depreciation
AN PuroSh OTRNTD FBA FHrgfd & for mafa €. recognized on the assets will suffice
2263 HTHZERT BB B> to cover the impairment of such
“Fixed Assets”.
QT ST0DT FHee 3orneh: ) SMT W HT 1) Taxesonincome:

SI. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

No. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

1) Provision for Income Tax Nil Rs. 24.05 Crores

2) Provision for Deferred Tax Nil Rs. 1.65 Crores
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As the Bank has incurred loss for the year
and not expecting any taxable profit,
income tax liability for the current year
has not been provided for. The Bank is not
considering the benefit u/s 36 (1) (viii a)
of the IT Act 1961 for the purpose of
providing the income tax liability from
assessment year 2019-2020 as a matter of
prudence since the claim of the Bank
under that section are disputed by the
Income tax Department and cases are
pending with various authorities for
different assessment years.

Deferred tax assets arising on account of
timing differences between taxable and
accounting incomes for the period is
recognized keeping in view the
consideration of prudence in accordance
with the accounting standard 22 issued by
ICAIL. The Bank has not recognized
deferred tax asset on timing difference of
expenses as per books and income tax
and on accumulated losses as there does
not exist virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets
can be realised.

m) Contingent liability in respect of
Income tax disputes pending with
various authorities for different
assessment Years:

Disallowances under sec 36 (i)(viia) have

been made by the Income tax Department

for various assessment years being claim
allowable towards deduction @ 10% of
rural advances of the Bank as at the end of

each year as a deduction.The disallowances
are disputed by the Bank and appeals of the
Bank are pending with various authorities.
The details are given below:
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(Rupees in Crore)

TowoRa S0 S0R WHTTY, PoRFE

& U W 15 T/ 15 S e

(RIS Appeal Pending with Amount Pr?‘\éilzilon I?i:lr)‘itlii't‘)??\rc‘)tt

Year Demanded recognized | provided for
2007-08 Karnataka High Court, Dharwad Bench 3.70 3.70 Nil
2009-10 Karnataka High Court, Dharwad Bench & ITAT, Bangalore 39.26 Nil 39.26
2010-11 Karnataka High Court, Dharwad Bench & ITAT, Bangalore 85.81 Nil 85.81
2011-12 ITAT, Bengaluru 48.58 Nil 48.58
2012-13 Karnataka High Court Dharwad Bench 84.29 Nil 84.29
2013-14 -do- 82.59 6.67 75.92
2014-15 ITAT, Bangalore 85.01 50.00 35.01
2015-16 -do- 77.07 46.25 30.82
2016-17 -do- 71.01 31.65 39.36
2017-18 -do- 80.52 65.00 15.52
657.84 203.27 454.57

BeRed e WHD eSS LRHF 3BT, ™) e T AT A ST AT n) Disputed tax demand regarding non-

compliance of rule 29C for

15 O /15 2 FeeRsnds) QR aﬁ'waﬂ#%ﬁqﬁw 29 &y =T submission of Form 15 H / 15 G
20HTH 29 ¥ O TORS FT AT e T & it T W o7 ® declarations with the Income tax
Q03 301 Berd: g Frwad Taw & o authorities for non-deduction of TDS
on Interest on Deposits:
(Rupees in Crore)
Amount paid | Contingent
Assessment o) e it pamount | & Liability not
Year emande recognized | provided for
2008-09 Karnataka High Court, Dharwad Bench 4.96 4.96 NIL
to
2011-12

ODTTNSLODT DNFE 301 AT
SRENOR BoWoPRY  LWBOWTIT  E3T30D
3R DBENY VI3 208T:

1) &0 301 AgReTg, FowoRs, 301
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BATRY STR0H BoR DBy, WR 0PN
8®.3,70,12,272 3 t3eRF eI THEdh
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0) Details of Income tax disputes for

various assessment years pending
with authorities:

i) In the matter of income tax assessment

for the Asst. Year 2007-08, the Asst.
Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle
—2(1), Hubli has reopened the case by

issue of notice u/s 148 dated

15.03.2013 and passed the order on
15.01.2014 demanding income tax
and interest of Rs. 3,70,12,272 and the
same is paid. The bank had preferred
an appeal before the CIT (A), Hubli,
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but CIT (A) passed an order upholding
the order passed by the AO. The bank
has preferred an appeal before the
ITAT Bangalore and the ITAT has
passed an order on 23.01.2020 and
referred the matters to the Assessing
Officer for verification of Form No.
15G and Form No. 15H and appeal
effect is pending. Further the Bank
had preferred an appeal before
Karnataka High Court Dharwad
Bench against this ITAT Order.

il) With regards to Assessment Year

2009-10, the case was taken for
scrutiny and the assessment order has
been passed on 17.11.2011 by
disallowing some of the deductions
claimed in the return. Bank had
preferred an appeal before the
Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals) Hubli. The order has been
passed on 26.02.2014 by CIT (A)
deleting most of the additions made.
The department has given effect to
CIT (A), Hubli order and refunded the
taxes. The department has filed an
appeal before ITAT, Bangalore against
CIT(A), Hubli order. The order has
been passed on 25-04-2018 by ITAT,
Bangalore and ITAT has disallowed
deductions claimed u/s36(i)(viia) of
the Act in respect of rural advances
and interest disallowed u/s 40(a)(ia) of
the Act. The Bank has made an appeal
before the Honbl’e High Court of
Karnataka, Dharwad Bench and the
same is pending. Meanwhile the
department has given effect to ITAT,
Bangalore order by making certain
additions to the returned income and
demanded Rs.39,25,75,843/- as tax.
The bank has preferred an appeal
before the CIT(A), Hubli and the same
is disposed on 06.03.2020 by
disallowing deduction claimed u/s
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36(i)(viiia), deduction claimed under
section 36(i)(viii)) and interest u/s
40(a)(ia) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
and Bank has preferred an appeal
before ITAT, Bangalore against this
order.

iii) With regards to the Assessment Year

2010-11, the case was taken for
scrutiny and the assessment order has
been passed on 18.03.2013 by
disallowing some of the deductions
claimed in the return. Bank had
preferred an appeal before the
Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals) Hubli. The order has been
passed on 26.02.2014 by CIT (A)
deleting most of the additions made.
The department has given effect to
CIT (A), Hubli order and refunded the
taxes. But the department has
preferred an appeal before ITAT,
Bangalore and the same is pending.
The order has been passed on 25-04-
2018 by ITAT, Bangalore and ITAT
has disallowed deductions claimed
w/s36(i)(viia) of the Act in respect of
rural advances and interest disallowed
u/s 40(a)(ia) of the Act. The Bank has
preferred an appeal before the Hon’ble
High Court of Karataka, Dharwad
Bench and the same is pending.
Meanwhile the department has given
effect to ITAT, Bangalore order by
making additions to the returned
income and demanded
Rs. 85,80,71,675/- tax. The bank has
preferred an appeal before the CIT(A),
Hubli and the same is disposed on
06.03.2020 by disallowing bank’s
deduction claimed u/s 36(i)(viiia),
deduction claimed u/s 36(i)(viii) and
interest disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 and bank
has now preferred an appeal before the
ITAT, Bangalore against this order.
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et 3MEATd), dreie 4 erdier @y
3T ITAT, ST & 9 et & g
T IWHT AR T <o Fuer. 9
J Flesh 3= AT RaTg Ui &
T 3ol SR 2.

v) fetwor o 2012-13 & Wy & 9%

% HIHeT i ST o fordr forar mar or
3T g 143 (3) & ded oA
MY A 30.12.2014 &Y S
T g3 F HeIdar ' SRR AL
far . & 3 e (), gEeh &
adfier @ oft 3fiT 31.03.2016 =T
Hramedr (W) 510 o % ey ¥ TEH
Fuer farar mar on. wfe A T
o rfmt o gae A rfefaw o
3MEN 36 (i) (viia) 3 Td drsmear
(@), I = < T HetdT AT AT
R ITAT , STAR T 37 St &
AT ITAT SR T 23.01.2020
T far. 3 5 e 36 (6)
(vi) & T SHerd T e T
T AT & TS . e Al
ITAT 39T &1 19.03.2020 hr THTaT
I TUE 33.48 HUS I W AT 2.
Tk ¥ Hleh Sw AT GRaTS
Ui o gHer 3TdieT SraT T off.

iv) With regards to Assessment Year 2011-

12, the case was taken up for scrutiny
and the assessment order u/s 143(3)
has been passed on 17.12.2013 by
disallowing some of deductions
claimed in the return. The bank had
preferred an appeal before the CIT
(A), Hubli and the same was disposed
by CIT (A) in Bank’s favour on
31.03.2016. Income tax department
has given effect and refunded the
taxes. But the department has
preferred an appeal to ITAT, Bangalore
against CIT(A), Hubli order and the
same is disposed by the ITAT
Bangalore by not allowing deduction
claimed by the Bank. The Bank had
filed an appeal before Karmnataka High
Court, Dharwad Bench.

v) With regards to Assessment Year

2012-13, the case was taken up for
scrutiny and the assessment order u/s
143(3) has been passed on 30.12.2014
by disallowing some of deductions
claimed in the return. The Bank has
preferred an appeal before the CIT
(A), Hubli and the same was disposed
by CIT (A) in bank’s favour on 31-03-
2016. Income tax department has
given appeal effect and refunded the
taxes. But, the department has
preferred an appeal to ITAT,
Bangalore against CIT (A), Hubli
order allowing deduction u/s
36(i)(viia) of the Act in respect of rural
advances and the same is disposed by
the ITAT Bangalore on 23.01.2020 by
not allowing deduction claimed by the
Bank under section 36(i)(viia). The
assessing officer has given effect to
ITAT order on 19.03.2020 demanding
tax of Rs. 33.48 crores. The bank had
filed an appeal before Karnataka High
Court, Dharwad Bench.
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Vi) 2013-14 T AReTER S[HEF, FoWORA,

BTTBD, BOLOIR SRHIRY LB
BB, [, TCF  HILODY Femn
SRRT o FYNTy, W, D08
27/2/2015 Tot» aﬁazg)ezs 143(3) ©
308 AGRETTD STTSD, BRTRAS.
W08 20E() a%%ﬁ RD T 23T,
23083(e9)  31-03-20163, W8 TIN
50303 BRTRIT. ST0H 301 el &
SB[, Tonedy 3onR0Ny, TP
ST DTNy DN Wonendd s,
22083(9) aﬁ:?,gj% QT BeRED &dac(jp
I DDBDODTy, [RARDB, DB, wOR
520503 0% 633 36 (1) (viia) 3 &=308
W08 B SHRE RSN TR0
Q008 19/3/2020 TotH  TFTaTT,
DSEP0 [RRW. 0T BPY) [T
DT 0 €3 0 &3 BSTIT VO FOWOHR
52.94 3peL Se. NN WeRd aLd THTH.
méoéo T E3B em,g) maomoosm
DCEY 5 T[T, FowoRATOZ
D3N BRRT.

Vii) 2014-15 O ARETED [TEE, TOWORR,

214,83,01,433 Sn. 5@3@1 FreK) T8
29/09/2014 JoTh DWFFE &F T T
FO°  SREBONT. B JIORTIY,
ToLeLIR SHERYOICHD HB, I,
TV DI0LY e  TRRT  FY
BOB0HTy abzé)ecﬁ 36(1) viia) S &30
owFTE 3 IRINY  2TZDR
142,85,70,594 Tp. 30R el Qo
28/12/2016 Soth aa%ed 143(3) T =308
UPETT SRR,  BRSRRD. B
3030353 ssdacgp WEBH X D 8 (¥) RS,
&S00 DHID BO B/, DI, » D 8 (V)
DY, WS TN 50368 BRTRTI.
S8 DRy L3 WonTRDd @S
520505 T a3 36(i) viia) S 30
MRENed MONYR  FowoRd 3O VIR
SEIBADEZ DR, PR, LTH
PPN 230B0NTI.
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vi) fRefwr af 2013-14 & G99 & 9=

vii)

& A i S o fordr forar mar o
3T & 143 (3) & ded oA
MY AT 27.02.2015 & dF 7
Hif g8 Ho Hedar i AR AL
far | ¥ ¥ Hrerdd () gaet &
ardter @t of afv e () gaet &
IU I & g ¥ Ruenr o g
fawm ¥ Hengd () gaett & fofa
T AT g3 A foh Aot . SR
fawm F dremgd (v) gaet & smew
S arfeffam & w36 (i) viia) &
Ted yretor et W ge & €S9
e MEATE, dTe § e
AT HIE T T ITAT STAR T
23.01.2020 I T BT &1 36 (i)
(viia) 3 T&d et & <1 Sl 3TATT
T2t St Fuerar o, 3ot et
ITAT 3TMe9 & 19.03.2020 =t
T I T E 52.94 HIS Ff AT
W 2. dH T HAes I e
YIATS Ute & GHeT 3Tiel aaY i
o,

AMFHAT ¥ 2014-15 & Faer #
Mg @ et 29.09.2014 @ ®
214,83,01,433 & oA 90 g
TG AT AT, T W Rl S
oI Serar T o T e 143(3)
TEd godish 3MSY &l 28.12.2016
=T TR faar T ST F5 werdar
FT O OFTHAAT AT A{MT F
142,85,70,594/— f& W &, d&
Hremddt () gaelt & Taer ardier @,
dremddt (W) gaelt ¥ &% F uw F
e & orgufd . smaaRT fawmT
Hremddr (U) gaeit 3 MY T el
FHIT TRl a0 T fear. AR
T 3 erffaw & w36 (i) viia)
% ded I A W gE U
TN SmEdud, dTeER & e
T A T AT

vi) With regards to Assessment Year

2013-14, the case was taken up for
scrutiny and the assessment order u/s
143(3) has been passed on 27.02.2015
by disallowing some of deductions
claimed in our return. The Bank had
preferred an appeal before the CIT
(A), Hubli and the same is disposed by
CIT(A) in bank’s favour on 31-03-
2016. The I.T. department has given
appeal effect and refunded the taxes.
But, the department has preferred an
appeal before ITAT, Bangalore against
CIT (A), Hubli order allowing
deduction u/s 36(i)(viia) of the Act in
respect of rural advances and the same
was disposed by the ITAT Bangalore
on 23.01.2020 by not allowing
deduction claimed by the Bank under
section 36(i)(viia). The assessing
officer has given effect to ITAT order
on 19.03.2020 demanding tax of Rs.
52.94 crores. The bank filed appeal
before Karnataka High Court,
Dharwad Bench against this order.

vii) With regards to Assessment Year

2014-15, the Return of income was
filed on 29-09-2014 by declaring a
loss of Rs.214,83,01,433/-. The case
was taken up for scrutiny and
assessment order u/s 143(3) has been
passed on 28.12.2016 by disallowing
some of the deductions claimed in the
return and demanded Rs.
142,85,70,594/-. The Bank had
preferred an appeal with CIT(A),
Hubli. CIT (A), Hubli allowed appeal
in Bank’s favour.
department has given effect to the
CIT(A), Hubli order and refunded the
taxes. But the department has filed an
appeal before ITAT, Bangalore for
allowing deduction u/s 36(i)(viia) of
the Act in respect of rural advances
and the same is pending.

Income Tax
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Viil) 2015-16 T QgRETE SHEF, FoLORR,

326,83,72,104 OTx. ﬁacx;d?% Feey
Q=08 30/09/2015 Toth OWTFE &F°
T T PO SRBOANT. B
B0, TodewIR SRchERY TN
DB, T, [OT DHIDODY, e
RGeS 30 B¢ BOY 36(1) viia)
3 6:935033 oW s IO IRIT  Mwed
mo 3y 77,07,48,515 Te. 2on
23eR31Y HTD0T 28/12/2018 JotH 56%@5
143(3) T ©I0D AETE SB[,
TRHTRT. 8 &T3e33 ;w;% WOB & D
&8 (¥) TDYg BB[CY, I YA, DI,
& FBOEOTDY, VLN TSN SeJE A
OTV08  06/03/2020 Tomh  HE3ez00
SRBERNS. B3 e @da% 3,08 083
¢S, WonenD =B, e, B A AT
STH WHETN BN,

2016-17 T ALRETED B[REF, FOWORA,
336,65,80,993/~ Tp. IFTD Tl
D003 29/09/2016 TotH DWFE 7T P
B P, SREOINS. S TBOAHDY,
BOBELRR BRBERYND DI, Tz,
TOF DI, eI BRART 30
BBOLTy, aa%ed 36(1) viia) o SR0D
OLTE RO BRST  Moweed WO e
71,01,19,560 Twe. 301 WLeRdIR T3
28/12/2018 Totd m%«w 143(3) © eaajso:’o
VRETTR  SUBH,  BRCRAT. B3
030333 azﬁ:z;p méoﬁv 2D (V) 5:2%%
309 DID A & 333 adacgp WO
R0 (¥) DY, BE0Q DI I A,
D, & FFTE9STY, TN TN SeJe
e Vo8 06/03/2020 ToTH eSO
SRTEINT. 3 eeS aadaz:csp WROB 083
s, Woneedh WY ey RN Y AT
STh P FETN LRBOWNTI.

X) 2017-18T INO,TRTT  IRET,
TowoToB, 28-10-2017 TJod TRe.
345,20,63,724.00 T IFTorH Pk
ORTFE es® wa’%zb@ 2O RPN — 3By,
TYeomas,  Todwd SPOTRIIHN
gﬁa’aé’x&%moﬁ')oéo =By, Dme0T
24/12/2019 Towh B3 @03.;303; aazied
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viii) JeAAT a8 2015-16 F T | 30

w1 e 30.09.2015 =t F
326,83,72,104/— & BET & @M
AT AT T o, Al & BHET
HE H G O 143 (3) & dd
Yoo YT Al 28.12.2018 T
Ot fovar T 3 e & 36 (i)
viia) 3 ded JTHor JfE WS g
Tt off, 3gar A T R '
77,07,48,515/— & T T [T 4T,
d% T Hremsd (@) gaet ¥ st
AT off 37T 06.03.2020 T fFwmT
% TeT TS (W) gae 50 SHaA
Fuerar . 9% T ITAT 9”&
e Hremger () gaett & enfiefia
YT & Raetw rdiel SRR =T 2 i
CEACIECES

ix) AT a¥ 2016-17 & A | M

w1 e 29.09.2016 =T ®
336,65,80,993/— & BHI & HT
AT TR AT ot | wier f e
HE H AS O 143 (3) & d=d
Yeieh MY 28.12.2018 T URA
fhar T 3T ey A e 36 (i)
viia) 2 T&d ITHOT A TS B
At o, ITHr FHTAT T I F
71,01,19,560/— T3 =T @l W .
d% ¥ WA (U) gt & enfer
T & off 3T 06.03.2020 T T
F Uy F diemgd (W) gaelt s
AT [Ruerr war . 9@ T ITAT
ST o T g (1) gaett 3
srdiefta ey o Raemw ardier g
FI g AT faa e

X) Jediehd a¥ 201718 o G H 3T

w1 e 28.10.2017 =t
345,20,63,724/— % BHET T HT
AT AT AT o, Al Y B
I H AE O 143 (3) F ded
Yoo MY &l 24.12.2019 T
IR f3rar T, 39 ey | &M 36

viii) With regards to Assessment Year

2015-16, the Return of Income was
filed on 30-09-2015 by declaring a
loss of Rs.326,83,72,104/-, the case
was taken up for scrutiny and
assessment order u/s 143(3) has been
passed on 28-12-2018 by disallowing
u/s 36(i)(viia) in respect of rural
advances and demanded
Rs.77,07,48,515/- as tax. The Bank
had preferred an appeal with CIT(A),
Hubli and the same is disposed by the
CIT(A) Hubli on 06.03.2020 in favour
of the department and the bank has
filed an appeal before ITAT,
Bangalore against the CIT(A), Hubli
appellate order and same is pending.

ix) With regard to Assessment Year 2016-

17 Return of Income was filed on 29-
09-2016 by declaring loss of
Rs.336,65,80,993/-, the case was
taken up for scrutiny and assessment
order u/s 143(3) has been passed on
28-12-2018 by disallowing claim u/s
36(i)(viia) in respect of rural advances
deductions in the return and
demanded Rs.71,01,19,560/- tax. The
Bank had preferred an appeal with
CIT (A), Hubli and the same is
disposed by the CIT (A), Hubli on
06.03.2020 in favour of the
department and the bank has filed
appeal before ITAT, Bangalore against
the CIT(A), Hubli appellate order and
same is pending.

x) With regard to Assessment Year

2017-18, Return of Income was filed
on 28-10-2017 by declaring loss of
Rs. 345,20,63,724/- and the case
was taken up for scrutiny
assessment and assessment order u/s
143(3) of the Act has been passed on
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143(3) ©I0H Mwed Swonznen
RowoRs 520808 T ¢33 36(1) viia) 3
w%oﬁa m@% i@ﬁa?& @ﬁmeé%
ESESESES IS (S A Al 3on
T'».80,52,03,231.00 i‘:’zk Terw
QBEROND.E3  STIe3T adac% WO
2208 (R), 532%% [TY . DI
FQ AT & DHIDODT, 20 (2)
532%@% Q008  06/03/2020 Towd
20808 BTN JBOESTY, DSeT0
SRAB> DB, WREB B STST ada%
WonYROT eI B0l HeeED
A AT By, ST Y TE TN W,

Xi) 2018-19T IR TRIT FIAT,

ToWoRATIOS, Tw. 374,60,82,013/
TFSD, PRADT  DHRVF  STRONT
ouReE e.-sﬁqi 20-09-2018 Tow»
T APoD. T3 OWTE W SO
3oR el RoFOAT W, WOH W
FZoe@wON  Tw. 66,00,73,216/—
TUWYTEAT Wiy, Todeod
FPOTRTITHN SRR ABSND D2,
e9TD w@e%mﬁaﬁ oasasz;ﬁséﬁ LRIOWTI.

Xii) 2019-20 T SPoO[TRIT S,

FOWOHATOZ, TR. 66,92,19,601/ — 55@’3;3?%
PREADT HRVT STRODT DWTE WY
29/10/2019 Totd :3@23 TCRCND. B3 OLITFE
e STcH 3OR wwRB ROFOAT T,
méo& w% ReeSzoN Twe. 17,32,24,230/—
DTLTBI

Xiii) riodhe SeomRd [RE 2012-13 T =3HR,

0 3O WD BRIT  REFE
m&%, 2B[BH FD, 3O BN ¢3ees
Qee BEwed, 3,300 h, IBIBTTY,
Bee3tTOR BN TWIAT W
QBTN Foneasidh. & AR Ion
OOTO LIRRVEF TEE 53%&@% a-jbzi)ecs
201 (1) T ©30H 31/07/2012 Totdh
wcﬁ’eéﬁwaﬁ;i TATRADITD DD, @D
SReE 2007 -08 2o 2010-11 IB[3IAS

BN OR. 4,96,47,500 Se. N9R WBerd
eﬁa"@sﬁ;ﬁaﬁg{ WO DRRDID.  DIV0T
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(i) viia) & e JTHIor AT 9T |
e T off, ST THTAT T I E
80,52,03,231/- T =T T AT T4,
T ¥ A & fawg dremgdr (U)
At § ordfteT g’ @t off 3fiX
06.03.2020 =T Hremeer (T) gaett T
AT & Tey ¥ 3@ Auerr or. 3%
T ITAT 36 & Eoe Hemeger (U)
gaotr & erdieia emewr & Raemw
3rdteT SRR T & 3 I8 A fad €.

xi) AT 9y 2018-19 & e | 3

w1 e 20.09.2018 =T F
374,60,82,013/— & BT & HT
AT fhar T on. et fawm F
Rt =t Tafe T2t fEar it d s =l
T & TT F 66,00,73,216/— HT
fhg e gam W@ & forw wfew

xii) e a¥ 2019-20 % Faer §,

29.10.2019 T F 66,92,19,601/— Fr
2 F owor T gy Red i
TAHY T BT TS, TR AT ¥ =9
Red o gafe fhar s dwm & &
17,32,24,230/ - =1 W |, =T 9feq
T g3

xiii) o af 2012-13 & N, AT

At |, Sug a1 gaet § g
o YTt  wideror fRar s O
T SrreRaren s T T s @
e U, T HeH §, smedret,
g arg gaelt ¥ 31.07.2012 =
& 201 (1) o d2d ST I i
3T = af 2007-08 & 2010-11
TR & fom o ome i ow®
4,96,47,500/- & fow ww fEmrs
Hfew i e emeden dduw
qe H IRW & Raewm d& °

24.12.2019 by disallowing
deduction claimed u/s 36(i)(viii) in
respect of rural advances and
demanded tax of Rs. 80,52,03,231/-.
The Bank preferred an appeal before
CIT(A), Hubli against this order and
CIT(A), Hubli disposed the appeal
on 06.03.2020 in favour of the
department. The Bank has filed
appeal before ITAT, Bangalore
against this order and same is
pending.

xi) With regard to Assessment year

2018-19, Return of Income was filed
on 20-09-2018 by declaring a loss of
Rs.374,60,82,013/-. Return is
processed by Income Tax
Department and Bank received
refund of Rs. 66,00,73,216/- with
interest and notice has been issued
for scrutiny assessment and
assessment is pending.

xii) With regard to Assessment year 2019-

20, Return of Income was filed on
29.10.2019 by declaring a loss of Rs.
66,92,19,601/-. Return is processed
by Income Tax Department and Bank
received refund of Rs. 17,32,24,230/-
with interest.

xiii) Further during the FY 2012-13, the

Income Tax Officer, TDS Ward
Hubli has conducted survey in few
of our branches and subsequently
collected the details of Interest paid
by the Branches to the depositors. In
this regard ITO, TDS Ward, Hubli
has passed an order u/s 201 (1) on
31.07.2012 and issued a Demand
Notice for the F Y: 2007-08 to 2010-
11 for total amount of Rs.
4,96,47,500/-. The Bank has
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3/9/2012 To» masofb, 5030830 5300
301 (HIR) T, BT, 3071 9QTO
LBRITF FE a%% e Ml midain]
azﬁacgp oD BQAT @B, B¢
SReBTYN HRD0DT, A 2B, TS on
T LR TE azgj% IO Ty,
Fe SHIDODy, STHOAD & TorhmN
Wod e BRZ, 4,96,47,500 Cr.
ney ©mid 3R RO, WRIE,
TOFE 2ZOR BMOTOWRTI. B D 3 ()
LPNg:  BOwRT  AWE  STEBSIY,
LRORRYAD. WR,0B, L3 & &3, LonTRth
N0, BHID RO DI, WS D &,
WBongnedd Omwos  28/02/2018  Tod
TRTRAT B STEBRY, & D 8 (V)
DY WE0 EUIIYH, 2, LD
373903 301 T, L3RNET, Y $, 233
/R 0DR wdE 118 ZBRYTY,
TRTDBRY YVOT  TBRYR  BOWOR
JEAW BB, W8 & NATTBYDY,
QOWTD, SV m?soﬁa Phielat=totey
3L 9TY RO ?\;z:é RV A vqsaz;jswtﬁ
23030NT3.

(xiv) Too0d [RERO, wRoH  @wond

SO0, THAHPYHAY (00 FRE
TR. 16.50 Boct3 TR.NTDY T3y,

&) 0e83rish: BowInen RowoRdI A 8 %eNTX:

2

03.09.2012 3TEHT AMIH (37TieT)
At & THeT AU qof @ 3
fears emdt & forg off ww aferan
AT ET 2. BTcAfh, IR SrfraRir
FETH T gAN IS T @IS HT
fGar or 3 @@ ¥ d9&F T ¥
4,96,47,500/— Y 3MTHT VTR
AT aq1E H 3TH fArs AT &
AR @M fan drendd @) T
37T Ted <7 g U ey iRk
frar, o T AT dven @
3rdteT @t & i SMEATdr ¥ s
(W) gt & MY Sl AT MY
i 28.02.2018 & WRT T&R
T@l 3T HEl S MART 3Tl
Zrdiug, gaett & ded 3 aret 118
yIrErett & S g yrEret &
Hay o fa 72 gaer faer e
O & T AT AR § &l e
el OT ey AT €.

(xiv) o1 9 & SR, I T Afim H

F g TE R @ (ser af
% 16.50 TS T Y@ f3Har 727

) grEmEE:  graedr @ e

(xiv)

preferred an appeal before the
Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals) Hubli on 03.09.2012
against the order of ITO TDS Ward
and also filed a stay petition on
above Demand Order. However, the
Income Tax Officer TDS had
rejected the stay application and
subsequently Bank has remitted
Rs.4,96,47,500/- to the Income Tax
Officer, TDS Ward as per their
Demand Notice. The CIT (A) passed
an order giving partial relief. Bank
has preferred an appeal before the
ITAT, Bangalore and ITAT has
upheld the order of CIT(A), Hubli
vide its order dated 28.02.2018 and
held that survey conducted in
respect of branches other than 118
branches coming under Income Tax
Officer, TDS Hubli are without
jurisdiction. The appeal effect to the
ITAT, Bangalore order is pending.

During current year, Bank has not
paid Advance tax (Paid Previous year:
Rs.16.50 crore).

p) Frauds: The position of frauds is as

ﬁ'ﬁf@ﬂ% : under:
(Rupees in Crore)
Particulars No. of Cases Total amount
Opening balance 42 7.97
Detected during the year 08 1.23
Recovered during the year - 0.43
Closing balance 50 8.77

%) RFown:

zm%oﬁ/msﬁmf SRS ©o30° 3e3ed
RWTEDNY  LIONTH smqu
3FE DRRBOE, TS IE0 D,
B[BEE wor  BRYDE @I,
BRBSIHNLE  WFE N, T
Esplclibe

TROTRB T, WIIDIID

) TR :

FHAT, M Udder ok, SLEn
g, G 3w, e sfe,
FRTAT STETST o ST, TehTdT 4T,
it a1 g A 0 9 g
T 2 | o ufteest & [ it

q) Reconciliation:

Reconciliation/clearance of
outstanding entries of inter office
transactions between branches, head
office and sponsor bank, drafts paid,
drafts payable, branch adjustment,
sundry assets, claims and frauds
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BROTIEIBOD n:%z;ﬁs, WOBeP  DWHE,
%80 e, wHN® I, SoWI0H
W% @ﬁdsa LRBONTE  BABMWOBND
3,008 Z303H03eNSS. S8, TOBRTEED
FOT RTEZ NDINT O3NS I,
WS H 0 m@a’m T,
TOFDNYRY, B B3N BN,

E30°) J0T BT o0& SNEH:

R O, ToYecr’T o
SRBRAYTRAT 456 TodNY JTI
S0%30H BRI mf)xuccﬁp BeoQye0d 3,
TOBReEBT STPRVT 58 BN JoS
BRS0D, TR0dHe BOBRGT %R
WV 119 /AT T SL0HTY
TeoFRT S8, ‘3@6&@@%@3 ToH3E0D
Fo=T 2,e80RRNT.

DF)FeSI  DORTHB 303 SNAWESLISovy

[Xesjelnial «'qéaz;ﬁs LB YVPTLE  FTD
(3B0WT® 2017 20T Wd), 200 DB,
wowedmeson  He3F  JORTBN,
SRETIRODY,  Ay00 SN, [es
TOFTE R Bowopk AART TOT
BrT, TH14.02 3p DASHIRN
mgoﬁo TOT B, TR.63 BReLIOHTY
2,B0TN SO

£3) 11 e Sewamed cnRoD W05 233

Rneh s Se .2,94,36,460 / -
SpT I, BeodB, A OFFEEB
2018-193 W@ RFSFFT TS
80330, 808,  FowopAWoE  T,;B00m
2TL3eET BHT NG, 2018-193 &R
BT SETin U 80 aedn e
wHEP SNB. LeNG BRI, g eEd
TAEDHL SITETNTD. STNR, WY,
RE OIS B ZonedFeRns
100% ©VBOTET, SN aRINIY
BOAANT. OB, <=3 FBHAS e
21,21,293 / - SBaZF, weteckm,
BRG, ST W ATSTFT TR
%030, 08,  Fowopawes  T,ZBoowm
WIBeHT  BeTEND. TFE, o=oR
BB SERTien 3,80 o8 e

2

TAT S AU hl TeTT e 7
gfonfae farar |

1) 3T faaur U

456 FTMET  Uftershl B aRfer it
58 M@ duifie e or
Titerant g gdiferd oY 119 marstt
T o Ui o erefi et faar war
or 3T Wi & g fodT @ w
A 2 & ol 37 e i
[ElRiLE

) I HIEA & B guehar (Faw

2017 & 37 &) ST 2 3 o 9y
& T T 63 His & Wit =
grag wHERar i dyEeRt &
A e o for fohar T 2. se e
AMARD & 14.02 HAs AaT e
% forg sl s e B
T,

) d= gt 11 % "ar eniaEt "

Ted & 2,94,36,460/— Tt [T ahr
T Y @I 2, S e § 3T @
FfH I o 2018-19 & forg =T
TGV El HI TAT dhd & g
femTe AT 3T 39 Wt W Sr
frar T et zafw 9 & forw
I . Bl fh, 39 R-aget gy
AT T & 3T g9 fo @t 7
100% wraens fRar war 2. sEe
gemar, "I uREufEtt W O®
21,21,293/- T ufor wfeer &, <
TIAH a9 § fRET & =TT Fad v
Tl AT ot qha & et FRahrer s
T 39 @l § 57 fRar T e,

s)

t)

outstanding, outstanding liabilities
is an ongoing process. For
observations and memorandum of
changes suggested by auditors the
effectis given at Head office.

Branch returns:

Returns received from 456 branches
audited by the Branch Auditors
along with 58 branches audited by
Statutory Central Auditors. 119
branches were not subjected to audit
and their returns have been accepted
for incorporation in the financial
accounts after scrutiny.

Pending settlement of the Bipartite
agreement on wage revision (due
from November 2017), an adhoc
amount of Rs.63 crores has been
provided during the year towards
wage revision for staff and
pensioners in addition to an adhoc
amount of Rs.14.02 crores paid to
the stafftowards wage revision.

The Bank is holding under “Other
Assets” under Schedule 11 an
amount of Rs.2,94,36,460/- being
the amount due from farmers in
respect of reversal of Interest
Subvention claims for the FY: 2018-
19 wrongly worked out and credited
to their loan accounts and hence
ineligible for claim. However, the
same has been considered as non-
realizable and 100% provisioning
has been made in the accounts for
the same. Also, “Other Assets”
include an amount of Rs.21,21,293/-
being the amount recoverable from
farmers in respect of reversal of
Interest subvention claims for the

current year wrongly worked out
and credited to their loan accounts
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BID BNB,. RPN € B, Femn AT ae 7 g & forw s/ nfad but subsequently identified as
TBoHen LRTE TN, Ll ineligible for claim.

0) B00S JTeRT wos BofnUdy P E)) fiser a¥ & e Wy & gfed / u) Previous year figures regrouping /

1HoP) SRBDIZ/ YSO® BNEesTee: llqé-:ﬁa;{m . reclassification:
LoD8 B[RET  woswoBNYRy, wg S fUser 99 & 2Tahel & ada oy & Previous year’s figures have been
©BZFpe ¥Q O JI: TP IRFTINT. ERIETURCT ITEY el ot aRaH regrouped/ rearranged wherever
s T T ¥ Efed / considered necessary to
me% conform to the current year’s
classification.
(Sri. Sripad Rao M) (Sri. Chandrashekar D Moro) (Sri. P Gopi Krishna)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
DIRECTORS : AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Sri. D K Kashyap Sri. Chandan S Chattarjee
Sri. B Chandrasekhara Rao Sri. KV N Murthy For MANIAN & RAO

Chartered Accountants,
F.RN. 001983S

Place: BENGALURU
Date: 27-07-2020 SRIKANTH. R
(Partner)

M. No.203138
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Annexure I

Performance of the Bank at a Glance

( in Crore)
Year Year Year
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

A KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
1 No. of districts covered 09 09 09
2 No. Branches 636 636 633
(a) Rural 428 428 428
(b) Semi-Urban 142 142 140
(¢) Urban 66 66 65
(d) Metropolitan - - -
3 Total Staff (excluding Sponsor Bank Staff) 3163 3525 3502
Of which , officers 1489 1755 1803
4  Deposits 12944.19 13894.88 15178.49
Growth % 7.86 7.34 9.24
5 Borrowings outstanding 2050.87 1746.83 2545.87
6 Gross Loans & Advances outstanding 10487.55 11362.51 11090.32
Growth % 9.50 8.34 1.43
of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 9434.21 10301.48 10047.84
of 6 above, loans to Non-Target Group 5495.80 5968.80 6000.00
of 6 above, loans to SC/ST 1173.81 1250.44 1224.99
of 6 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 2644.97 2500.87 2129.71
of 6 above, loans to Minorities 913.75 894.22 1238.33
7 CD Ratio 81.02 81.77 73.06
8 Investments Outstanding 3401.44 2909.73 3186.66
SLR Investments Outstanding 2757.57 2632.87 2853.57
Non-SLR Investment Outstanding 643.87 276.86 333.09

B AVERAGES

9 Average Deposits 12068.24 12874.73 14173.80
Growth % 3.79 6.68 10.09
10 Average borrowings 1896.20 1711.30 2243.67
Growth % -4.88 -9.75 31.10
11 Average Gross loans and Advances 9901.93 10849.48 10900.00
Growth % 7.14 9.57 1.25
12 Average Investments 3420.78 3263.57 3183.68
Growth % 8.60 -4.60 -2.45
Average SLR Investments 2913.66 2614.89 2706.09
as % to Average Deposits 24.14 20.31 19.09
Average Non SLR Investments 507.12 648.68 477.59
as % to Average Deposits 4.20 5.04 3.37
13 Average working Funds 16427.51 17455.26 18667.67

C LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR
14 Loans issued during the year 5538.54 4258.39 5626.00
Growth % 4.35 -23.11 32.11
of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 4910.23 3624.07 4894.04
of 14 above, Non Target Group 2036.84 2051.42 2771.98
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of 14 above, loans to SC/ST 329.50 341.15 466.48
of 14 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 1839.75 1361.89 1986.77
of 14 above, loans to Minorities 390.83 407.12 321.09
D 15 PRODUCTIVITY
Per branch 36.84 39.71 41.50
Per Staff 7.41 7.17 7.50
E 16 RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
Demand 7948.69 8659.62 8978.88
Recovery 5667.42 5923.18 5863.20
Overdue 2281.27 2736.44 3115.67
Recovery % (June position) 71.30 68.40 65.30
17 FARM SECTOR
Demand 5291.58 5613.05 5820.00
Recovery 3569.21 3549.19 3513.24
Overdue 1722.37 2063.86 2349.88
Recovery % (June position) 67.45 63.23 60.36
18 NON FARM SECTOR
Demand 2657.11 3046.57 3158.88
Recovery 2098.21 2373.98 2349.96
Overdue 558.90 672.59 765.79
Recovery % (June position) 78.97 77.92 74.39
F 19 ASSET CLASSIFICATION
a) Standard 9679.92 10240.99 9477.35
b) Sub-Standard 261.73 385.14 687.67
¢) Doubtful 524.39 708.47 899.77
d) Loss 21.51 27.90 25.53
TOTAL 10487.55 11362.51 11090.32
20 Standard Assets as % to Gross loans and
Advances Outstanding 92.30 90.13 85.45
G PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21 Interest paid on d & &
(a) Deposits 702.33 746.58 796.64
(b) Borrowings 147.27 134.83 100.10
22 Salary 250.33 329.94 665.01
23 Other operating expenses 105.49 97.42 110.98
24 Provisions made during the year : Sy i o
a) Against NPAs 169.50 122.74 384.04
b) Other Provisions 64.21 30.41 41.01
¢) Amortisation 0 0 0
25 Interest received on : ololy Sl ol
a) Loans and Advances 966.17 968.65 819.08
b) Interest on balance with RBI/other
bank deposits 211.66 246.02 257.35
¢) Income on investment (SLR & Non-SLR) 198.09 171.88 235.13
26 Miscellaneous income 165.50 125.48 181.26
27 Loss/Profit 102.29 50.12 -604.96
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H OTHER INFORMATION ek sk sk
28 Share Capital Deposits Received 0 0 0
a) Claims settled cumulative
b) Claims received but pending adjustment 0.13 0 0
¢) Claims pending with corporation Nil Nil Nil
30 Cumulative position of provisioning SEty A A
a) Against NPAs 302.68 411.61 757.03
b) Against Standard Assets 28.98 33.61 71.87
c) Against investments 20.86 4.07 433
d) Against Frauds /other assets 5.02 7.97 2.50
31 Interest derecognized
a) During the year 170.55 312.68 439.56
b) Cumulative 528.21 783.14 868.14
32 Loans written off during the year
a) No of accounts 811 752 1436
b) Amount 2.87 2.18 6.44
33 Accumulated Loss - - -
34 Reserves 1669.40 1719.52 1114.55

Staff Strength

Office Attendants (M): 401

Scale-V:10

[ sScale-IV:52

Ncale- 1l: 95

,' Scale-lI: 351
Office Assistant (M): 1298/
Scae-l: 1295
I Scale- v M Scale-IV ¥ Scale-1l ¥ Scae-I
[ Office Assistant (M) Office Attendants (M)

meta-chart.com
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Chairman of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna inaugurating a SHG mega credit linkage meet organised by the Bank in association
with Yashodhara Naik Trust, an NGO at Kumta. Mr. Yashodhara Naik founder Chairman of the Trust and
Mr. K S Bhat, RM, Kumta and others were seen in the picture.

gave away free educational aids like
notebooks, pens etc. to poor meritorious
students belonging to SC/ST and minority
communities at a function held at Dharwad to
mark the 151st birth anniversary of

Mahatma Gandhi.

The Bank intends to lend students of
Polytechnics and ITIs for undertaking their
own ventures. RM Dharwad Mr. K R Adiga
inaugurating one such awareness
programme at Dharwad.
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A scene of blood donation camp organized by
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank at
Dharwad.40 KVGB employees including its
Chairman donated the blood in the camp.

L&AFe
%

Vigilance

Awareness Week

|
—

Chairman, Mr. P Gopi Krishna handing over
vehicle keys to an entrepreneur at a function
to mark the “Festive season credit campaign”
at Gokak. Regional Manager Mr. P D Desai is
also seen in the picture.

Mrs. Annapurna Hulagur, Police Inspector,
Karnataka Lokayukta, Dharwad is speaking
in a function relating to observance of
vigilance week organized by the Bank.




Mr. Soly Thomas, Emerging Channel Head, Canara HSBC exchanges MOU for Bancassurance
tie-up with Mr.P GopiKrishna, Chairman of the Bank.Inthe picture, heis flanked by our GMs Mr. |
G Kumar Goud and Mr.P Nageswara Rao, General Manager, Mr.Pradeep Gopalaiah, VP and RRB

ChannelHead, Canara HSBC was also present.

by,

Development dialogue with Mr. Pralhad Joshi. Minister of Parliamentary Affairs, Govt. of India.
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